FROM THE OFFICE OF

INTERNAL AFFAIRS - CONFIDENTIAL

October 16, 2014
TO: Larry Nesbit, Captain

Vista Station (N141)
FROM: Christine Harvel, Licutenant

Internal Affairs Unit (O41)

INTERNAL AFFAIRS CASE # 2014-041.1

Please review this investigation and check where appropriate. When all action is
completed, please return directly to the Internal Affairs Unit. DO NOT FORWARD
THROUGH THE CHAIN OF COMMAND. This will be done by the Internal Affairs
Unit. If you have any questions, please call (858) 974-2065.

I— I concur with the Internal Affairs conclusions. No further formal action is
recommended.

[—/I concur with the Internal Affairs conclusions. Discipline recommendation
attached.

l_ 1 disagree with the Internal Affairs findings. See attached report.

l— A procedural change is being written and an approved copy will be sent to
Internal Affairs.

Signc% % Date _o2222/3
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SAN DIEGO COUNTY
SHERIFF’S DEPARTMENT

Internal Affairs

CASE NUMBER: 2014-041.1

ACCUSED EMPLOYEES: Peggy Dray, Deputy Sheriff
David Cortez, Deputy Sheriff

COMPLAINANT: SDSD
INVESTIGATOR: Kenneth Jones, Sergeant
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’Diego County Sheriff’s Departmcn.
Post Office Box 939062
San Diego, California 92193-9062

Willtiam D. Gore, Sheriff

COMPLAINT FORM
PLEASE PRINT OR TYPE
COMPLAINANT'S NAME DATE OF BIRTH HHOME PHONE
SDSO
COMPLAINANT'S ADDRESS Ty Z1P CODE BUSINESS PHONE
LOCATION OF INCIDENT CITY DATE AND TIME OF INCIDENT
Progress and La Mirada, Vista 04/02/2014 approx 0415

NAME(S) OF SHERIFF'S PERSONNEL

Deputy Peggy Dray #6409 /[ Deputy David Cortz #9739 / [
e

————
BRIEF NARRATIVE OF COMPLAINT

On 04-02-2014 at approximately 0415 hours Deputy David Cortez was involved in an accident in a marked vehicle. An

accident investigation was completed and Deputy Reports were written by FTO Deputy Dray and Deputy Cortez.

On 04-15-2014 Deputy Cortez contacted Sergeant Eglin and informed her the accident may not have occurred the way it was

reported.

CONTINUED ON D
ADDITIONAL SHEETS
a4 M : YOU HAVE THE RIGIT TO MAKE A COMPLAINT AGAINST A POLICE OFFICER FOR ANY IMPROPER POLICE

CONDUCT. CALIFORNIA LAW REQUIRES THIS AGENCY TO HAVE A PROCEDURE TO INVESTIGATE CITIZENS' COMPLAINTS, YOU MAVE A RIGHT
TO A WRITTEN DESCRIPTION OF THIS PROCEDURE. THIS AGENCY MAY FIND AFTER INVESTIGATION THAT TUERE ISNOT ENOUGH EVIDENCE TO
WARRANT ACTION ON YOUR COMPLAINT; EVEN IF THAT IS THE CASE, YOU HAVE THE RIGHT TO MAKE THE COMPLAINT AND HAVEIT
INVESTIGATED IF YOU BELIEVE AN OFFICER BEIIAVED IMPROPERLY, CITIZEN COMPLAINTS AND ANY REPORTS OR FINDINGS RELATED TO
COMPLAINTS MUST BE RETAINED BY THIS AGENCY FOR AT LEAST FIVE YEARS. IT IS AGAINST TIIE LAW TO MAKE A COMPLAINT THAT YOU
KNOW TO BE FALSE. IF YOU MAKE A COMPLAINT AGAINST AN OFFICER KNOWING THAT IT IS FALSE, YOU CAN BE PROSECUTED ON A
MISDEMEANOR CHARGE.

1 have read and wnderstand the above statement,

SIGNATURE OF COMPLAINANT: . DATE:
... _
INTERNAL AFFAIRS USE ONLY
Received in
EMPLOYEE RECEIVING COMPLAINT: Internal Affairs DATE& T .
Sheriff's Internal Affairs

RECEIVED IN LA, BY;

APR 15 2014
Gl IN PERSON
0 US.MAIL NATURE OF COMPLAINT; Conduct Unbecoming
rj MESSENGER MAIL ASSIGN TO: SQrgeant K. Jones

.—] OTHER: 1.ACASE #
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FROM THE OFFICE OF

INTERNAL AFFAIRS - CONFIDENTIAL
Date: April 23,2014
Complainant: SDSO
Date of Incident: 04/02/2014
Location of Incident: Vista
Allegation: Conduct Unbecoming

Case No: 2014-041.1

TO: Deputy Peggy Dray #6409 / [l
Vista Station (N141)

This is to inform you that the Internal Affairs Unit has received a complaint regarding your
conduct. The investigation of this complaint will be handled by SERGEANT K. JONES of the
INTERNAL AFFAIRS UNIT. The investigator will contact you to arrange an interview.

. As a sworn member of this department, you should be aware of your rights contained in
Government Code Sections 3300-3311 (Peace Officer’s Bill of Rights) or contact an employee
representative or attorney for advice.
The Department Policy and Procedure Manual also details your responsibilities during the
investigation. Your attention is specifically directed to Sections 2.15 Insubordination; 2.38
Intervention; 2.41 Departmental Reports, and 2.46 Truthfulness.

You are hereby ordered not to disclose anything regarding this investigation with anyone other
than your employee representative or legal counsel.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact the Internal Affairs unit at (858) 974-2065.

Do not attempt to contact the complainant regarding the allegations, as this could result in future

complaints.
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FROM THE OFFICE OF

INTERNAL AFFAIRS — CONFIDENTIAL
Date: April 23, 2014
Complainant: SDSO
Date of Incident: 04/02/2014
Location of Incident: Vista
Allegation: Conduct Unbecoming
Case No: 2014-041.1

TO: Deputy David Cortez #9739 / |}
Vista Station (N141)

This is to inform you that the Internal Affairs Unit has received a complaint regarding your
conduct. The investigation of this complaint will be handled by SERGEANT K. JONES of the
INTERNAL AFFAIRS UNIT, The investigator will contact you to arrange an interview.

As a sworn member of this department, you should be aware of your rights contained in
Government Code Sections 3300-3311 (Peace Officer’s Bill of Rights) or contact an employee
representative or attorney for advice.

The Department Policy and Procedure Manual also details your responsibilities during the
investigation. Your attention is specifically directed to Sections 2.15 Insubordination; 2.38
Intervention; 2.41 Departmental Reports, and 2.46 Truthfulness.

You are hereby ordered not to disclose anything regarding this investigation with anyone other
than your employee representative or legal counsel.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact the Internal Affairs unit at (858) 974-2065.

Do not attempt to contact the complainant regarding the allegations, as this could result in future
complaints.

I.LA. FILES
Christine Harvel, Lieutenant ' TO
Internal Affairs Unit ‘
RELEASED FROM
CH:pgl LA FlL?S%()Q RELEASED
E
T0 — LA FILE ROM, :

” 02 )



SHERIFF SAN DIEGO - Corporate Directory Search Page

THE SHERIFF'S CORPORATE DIRECTORY SEARCH RESULT

(Active Employees)

Enter Partial Names:

Last; [galla | First: | ”EJ
Advanced Search

IGENERAL INFORMATION ( To update this information, click on the employee name )
Name: Dray, Peggy
Title: DEP SHERIFF
NT User [D: pdrayxSH
PeopleSoht ID: [
ARJIS Number: SHE6409
Desk Phone: {760) 940-4473

Cell Phone SN

Pager No.:

Home Phone:
Confidential

Phone;
Other:
Radio Unit;
Sheriffs Emall: Pegqy Dray@sdsheriff org
Other Email:
Respongibility: Vista GET

Page 1 of 1

* Home Phone number and Confidential phone number are viewable Just by you and Comm Center Supervisors

inter Friendl

LOCATION INFORMATION

ICURRENT WORK LOCATION HR (PeopleSoft) ASSIGNED LOCATION
Dept. Name: Vista Patrol Station
Dept. Name: Vista Patrol Station
i
Mail Stop‘Q';:Ml} Show Drivin Mail Drop: N141
Location: Vista Townsite Office Location: NCRC Vista Sheriff Stn & Deten
Address: 340 Townsite Drive Address. 325 S Melrose Ave
: Vista CA 82083-6627 + Vista CA 92081
Telephone: (760) 840-4473 Telephone: 760/940-4551
Fax: (760) 630-9366

Sherifrs Itome |Cornorate Directory
The information containad within these pages is intended for employeas of the San Diega's Shenf! W@EASED FROM
LA. FILES
TO_ P—
RELEASED FROM
ILA. FI RELEA
TO SED FRO
ILA. FILES M
TO
http://apps.sdsheriff.com/CorpDir/Default.aspx?LastName=dray&FirstName= 4/23/2014






‘ SAN DIEGO COUNTY SHERIFF’'S DEPARTMENT

INTERNAL AFFAIRS UNIT
INVESTIGATION REPORT
CONFIDENTIAL
INTERNAL AFFAIRS CASE NUMBER: 2014-041.1 DATE: September 30, 2014
COMPLAINANT: S.D.S.D. INVESTIGATOR: Sergeant K. Jones

SYNOPSIS, ANALYSIS, CONCLUSIONS, AND FINDINGS

SYNOPSIS

Deputies Dray and Cortez are alleged to have been untruthful during an accident

investigation and allegedly submitted inaccurate reports. -

ANALYSIS AND CONCLUSIONS

It is alleged Deputy Peggy Dray was untruthful about meeting after the accident to
discuss leaving out the pursuit training from her report. It is also alleged Deputy
Dray met to discuss whether or not to disclose the pursuit training to the sergeant.

There are several instances of untruthfulness which need to be examined for Deputy Dray
during this incident. It is undisputed Deputy Dray participated in pursuit training with
her trainee, Deputy David Cortez, and a vehicle accident occurred while conducting this
training. What is in dispute is whether or not Deputies Dray, Cortez,

congregated afterwards to concoct an explanation of the accident and omit the
pursuit training from their reports. This decision was to safeguard everyone involved
from any discipline for participating in the unauthorized pursuit training.

The following is from Deputy Dray's Internal Affairs interview:

KJ:  Um, I'm going to ask you again what you guys talked about. Did you guys meet
and determine to leave out the fact after you, or, right before you call the
supervisor you're going to leave out the fact about the pursuit training?

® PD:  No. RELEASED FROM
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Internal Affairs Case #2014-041.1 Page 2 0f 24
Synopsis, Analysis, Conclusions, and Findings
September 30, 2014

KJ: No?
PD: No.
MB: That was never discussed?

PD:  The only time that was discussed was at the station, between Deputy Cortez and
1. He asked me if I, if he should include that in his D/R, and I said I didn't
think it was a factor in the accident but it was up to him.

KJ:  Okay, so let me get this straight Peggy. The car crashes against the curb line.
PD: VYes

KI:  Everyone's gathered around the scene. You four, I mean you, Cortez,

PD: VYes

KJ:  And you're telling me nothing was discussed about, hey, we probably shouldn't
be doing pursuit training because it might get us in a little bit of, a bind here,
Why don't we all agree that we should leave out that we were doing pursuit
training. You're telling me none of that was discussed?

PD: No. Notwhile I was there.
KJ.  Okay.

Deputy Dray told me she was never involved in a meeting at the accident scene to discuss
leaving out the pursuit training before notifying their sergeant. This was confirmed more
than once during her Internal Affairs interview.

Deputy Cortez had a different account of what occurred after the collision took place.
The following is what Deputy Cortez said during his Internal Affairs interview.

DC: 1 B (0! him) 'I'm not saying you should lie, but you probably
shouldn't include the pursuit part of what we were doing in your report or in
telling the sergeant.” (Deputy Cortez continues) Um, and then at that point I
didn't say anything, um, just 'cause (unintelligible) I, I felt more like, kinda
confused at a little bit, of, okay, um, but then once Deputy Dray like, kinda
nodded her head and said okay. Then I'm like okay (unintelligible} I guess,
that's what we're gonna go with, um, then at that point, um, Deputy Dray called
the sergeant. She's on the phone with him for a little bit and then she hung up
and said that the sergeant was on his way. Um, so when, when, that's when we
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Internal Affairs Case #2014-041.1 Page 3 of 24
Synopsis, Analysis, Conclusions, and Findings
September 30, 2014

had just talked about, okay, we'll just, you know, just say what you did, ah, just
make sure you don't put anything about the, the pursuit training taking place,

KJ.  Okay, so it was a group decision between, that you know of, yourself, Deputy

Dray and N D
DC: VYes
KJ:  To leave out the pursuit training in your reports, is that specifically mentioned?
DC: VYes
KJ:  Okay, and as a coliective group everyone agreed?

DC: VYes.

Deputy Cortez specifically remembered meeting after the accident with Deputies Dray
They discussed omitting the pursuit training from the written reports, and
whether or not to let their sergeant know about the training. Deputy Cortez stated
I initially made this suggestion when they first met at the accident scene.

KJ:  Okay, and Deputy Dray, she agreed with him?

DC: Yes. She nodded her head and said yeah.

e also remembered meeting at the accident scene after the collision took
place. explained to Deputies Dray and Cortez how he did not feel the
pursuit training was a factor in the collision. Since did not feel the

pursuit training was & factor, he did not believe the sergeant needed to know about it.
I to!d me the following during his Internal Affairs interview:

KJ:  Yeah, let me back up. So you suggested leaving out the pursuit training before
the sergeant was notified?

B Yes RELEAST. | i, O
K):  Because you're golng to have to tell the sergeant... -Irg g%
B Yes right
KJ:  ...going to say hey, leave that out. IRE LFEASED FROM
B Correc. TO <

. K):  Did Dray agree with that?
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Internal Affairs Case #2014-041.1 Page 4024
Synopsis, Analysis, Conclusions, and Findings
September 30, 2014

. B Yes

specifically remembered Deputy Dray was present during this meeting.
Deputy Dray agreed with his assessment to omit the fact they were conducting pursuit
training, and this decision was made before she notified their sergeant. Deputy Dray also
agreed with || I ass¢ssment that the pursuit training should be omitted
from the written reports.

K):  Did you suggest to Deputies Dray and Cortez they should omit the pursuit
training from their reports?

B A% Inthe manner that I just told you, yes. 1, I didn't think it was relevant...

e was also present at the accident scene. stated
Deputies and Dray met and had a discussion; however, was primarily

looking at the damaged vehicle and did not pay attention to what they were saying.
I did not have any knowledge about purposely omitting the pursuit

training.

The following Sheriff's Department Policy section would be applicable to the allegation
above:
2.46 Truthfulness

When asked by the Sheriff, the Sherif's designee or any supervisor, employees will
always answer questions, whether orally or in writing, truthfully and to the fullest extent
of their knowledge, All written and verbal reports shall be truthful and complete.

The burden of proof for an administrative case is “preponderance of evidence™ which is
defined as “such evidence, when weighed with that opposed to i, has more convincing
Jorce and the greater probability of truth.”

Although did not have any knowledge about what was discussed,
Deputies Cortez and explicitly remembered meeting at the accident scene to
confer about leaving out the pursuit training. Both Deputies Cortez and
specifically remembered Deputy Dray being present for this conversation and agreeing to
omit the training. Deputy Dray adamantly denied this during her Internal Affairs
interview, and stated the only time she discussed documenting the pursuit training was
when she was alone with Deputy Cortez while at the Vista Patrol Station.
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Internal Affairs Case #2014-041.1 Page Sof24
Synopsis, Analysis, Conclusions, and Findings
September 30, 2014

It is alleged Deputy Dray was untruthful with Sergeant Lopez when she gave a
verbal account about the accident upon hls arrival.

It is undisputed Sergeant Lopez was notified about the vehicle accident and responded to
the scene. What is in dispute is if Deputy Dray was truthful with her verbal account as to
what occurred. Sergeant Lopez arrived at the scene and asked Deputies Dray and Cortez
what happened. Sergeant Lopez did not ask them individually but rather collectively
while they were at their vehicle. According to Sergeant Lopez, Deputy Dray was the one
who verbally responded with an explanation.

KlJ:  So according to you, when you asked what happened it was Deputy Dray who
primarily gave you a statement?

DL: Yes.
KJ:  And just go ahead in your own words, just tell me what she told you.

DL:  She told me that they had come to the stop sign on Progress, um, (unintelligible)
vehicle facing northbound, um, they went to go make a right hand turn and then
as they went to make a right hand turn, the, ah, trainee accelerated, um, too hard
Jor the weather conditions obviously the road being wet, um, from the rain, um,
the back end of the vehicle started fishtailing, um, and, the vehicle eventually
came to rest against the curb line, It basically started in the, you know the fishtail
started the vehicle into a one eighty spin.

KI:  Alright, and when she described that, do you remember anything of, specifically
about her saying we stopped at the stop sign, we were stopped and then
proceeded to go through the intersection?

DL: She said they stopped, I, I, I specificaily remember because she said they
accelerated.  You know they stopped and then, I, I, she said that the
acceleration Is basically what, what I, you know, from what I understood
caused the, the spin.

Sergeant Lopez specifically remembered Deputy Dray telling him they were stopped at
the intersection of Progress Street and La Mirada Drive. After stopping, Deputy Dray
told him Deputy Cortez accelerated too fast and lost control of their vehicle. During her
Internal Affairs interview, Deputy Dray stated they did not stop at the intersection
because they were trying to catch up to who had already cleared it.
Deputy Dray said Deputy Cortez drove through the intersection at approximately 25mph,
and then stated she did not know exactly how fast they were traveling. RELEASED FRO M

KJ:  Did Sergeant Lopez ask you what happened once he's on scem;'?l A. FINES i
PD:  Ah, I think he asked me on the phone.
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Internal Affairs Case #2014-041.1 Page 6 0f 24
Synopsis, Analysis, Conclusions, and Findings

September 30, 2014

K):  Okay. You don't remember if he asked you when he got to the scene?

PD:  Um, Idon't remember if he asked me again.

K):  Okay. Did you tell him what happened once he was on scene?

PD: I told him about the accident. I did not tell him that we were doing pursuit
training.

KJ:  Did you tell him that you were stopped at the Intersection?

PD: No.

Deputy Dray confirmed she did not tell Sergeant Lopez they were stopped at the stop
sign which directly contradicts Sergeant Lopez's recollection.

Kl

PD:

Kl

PD:

Kl:

PD:

PD:

KlJ:

PD:

Did you give an account to him, a verbal account to him about the accident, how
it occurred?

I'm sure 1did.

Can you remember what you told him?
Um, not verbatim. ...

Just what can you remember?

If 1, I don't, really remember for sure, but I'm thinking it was just he took the turn
and lost control and slid into the curb.

Okay (Pause). And you didn't mention anything about the pursuit training that
occurred before the accident?

No.

Okay. Do you feel that you were being truthful with Sergeant Lopez about the
incident?

Um, at that time I did because I was just thinking, how did this happen? Um,
but now I feel like I left something out that I should have said.

Deputy Dray additionally did not mention to Sergeant Lopez they were conducting
pursuit training at the time of the accident. The following question was asked during
Sergeant Lopez's Internal Affairs interview.,

RELEASED FROM RELEASED FROM RELEASED FROM
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Internal Affairs Case #2014-041.1 Page 7 0f 24
Synopsis, Analysis, Conclusions, and Findings

September 30, 2014

KJ):  Was there any mention of conducting pursuit training when the collision
occurred?

DL: No.

Deputy Dray admitted during her Internal Affairs interview that she did not tell Sergeant
Lopez about the pursuit training, and in hindsight, did not believe she was truthful with
him,

KJ:  Um, I mean, that's a pretty substantial portion of the accident, is the pursuit
training. It's probably a large contributor to how the accident happened, and
you just forgot to tell him, didn't want to teil him, weren't thinking about it, tell
me?

PD:  Ididn't think that, that was the cause of the accident.

KJ:  What do you think was the cause of the accident?

PD:  Um, either he overcorrected or went, I don't know...

KJ:  Let me throw this out there, do you think speed was a contributor to the accident?
PD:  It's possible because of the rain.

During her Internal Affairs interview, Deputy Dray read section 2.46 — Truthfulness,
aloud for the record.

Kl:  What do you think about that now?
PD:  Idon't think I was truthful,

The following Sheriff’s Department Policy section would be applicable to the allegation
above:
2,46 Truthfulness

When asked by the Sheriff, the Sherifl’'s designee or any supervisor, employees will
always answer questions, whether orally or in writing, truthfully and to the fullest extent
of their knowledge. All written and verbal reports shall be truthful and complete.

In retrospect, Deputy Dray admitted she was untruthful with Sergeant Lopez with her
verbal account about the accident. Deputy Dray stated at that time, she did not believe
the pursuit training was a factor in the collision. Deputy Dray said she never told
Sergeant Lopez they stopped at the intersection. Sergeant Lopez recalled Deputy Dray as
the one who gave him the primary account of what occurred, and remembered her
specifically telling him they were stopped at the stop sign.
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Internal Affairs Case #2014-041.1 Page 8 of 24
Synopsis, Analysis, Conclusions, and Findings
September 30, 2014

It is this investigator's belief that if Deputy Dray had told Sergeant Lopez they did not
stop at the intersection, Sergeant Lopez would have asked why. This would have led to
Deputy Dray having to explain her participation in the pursuit training,

It is undisputed the pursuit training was a significant factor concerning the vehicle
collision. As a training officer and considering her experience, Deputy Dray should have
made this simple determination and given an accurate account about what transpired.

It Is alleged Deputy Dray was untruthful in her written report about the vehicle
accident.

It is undisputed Deputy Dray wrote a Deputy's Report about the vehicle accident. What
is in dispute is if Deputy Dray was truthful in her written report about what happened.
Deputy Dray wrote a Deputy's Report about the accident, signed the report as to its
truthfulness, and submitted the report to 2 supervisor. Deputy Dray wrote:

We were patrolling the area after responding to an alarm call,

In actuality, Deputies Dray, Cortez, [JJJJJjjjjand H were in the area conducting
a pursuit training exercise. This exercise resumed after they cleared an alarm call. There
was no mention of conducting this pursuit training in her report. Deputy Dray stated the
following during her Internal Affairs interview:

KI:  So why did you leave that out?

PD. Um, that's a good question. I, I don't know. I wish I hadn't. I, I was
concentrating on the accldent and the cause of the accident because the
sergeant sald it was for the accident report. So, I don't know. It was stupld of
me. Ithink and can I elaborate?

K).  Sure. This is your, your interview, Peggy.

PD:  When we got back to the station Deputy Cortez asked me, should we say the part
when we were about to write our, um, DRs, about the pursuit training, and [ sald,
I don't think it's, I don't think it's the cause of the accident. I'm not gonna write it
but you can write what you want. And then I showed, I don't know if I showed
him the hard paper copy or if I left mine open so he could read it.

KJ:  Soyou had already completed yours before he started on his?
PD:  Yeah, and, because I always did that for reports and give him a copy of a report

that I had written so he would know how to kinda word it and start it and stuff like
that.
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Internal Affairs Case #2014-041.1 Page 9 of 24
Synopsis, Analysis, Conclusions, and Findings
September 30, 2014

Deputy Dray went on to say during her interview that when recalling the cause of the
accident, she omitted pertinent information from her report. Based on their alleged
meeting and discussion at the accident scene to dcbate exactly this, the omitted pursuit
training was deliberate.

The following Sheriff's Department Policy section would be applicable to the allegation
above:
2.46 Truthfulness

When asked by the Sheriff, the Sherifl's designee or any supervisor, employees will
always answer questions, whether orally or in writing, truthfully and to the fullest extent
of their knowledge. All written and verbal reports shall be truthful and complete.

Deputy Cortez stated it was very clear to him to purposely exclude this information when
he and Deputies Dray and [Jjjjjjij2!l met at the accident scene. Deputy Cortez also
stated he was never told by Deputy Dray to write what he wanted, which is what she said
during her Internal Affairs interview.

With the pursuit training being such a significant factor in the collision, it would be
expected of an experienced deputy to document its existence during an accident
investigation. Deputy Dray's report was misleading due to the omitted information, and
strongly corroborates she deliberately wrote an inaccurate report. The meeting at the
accident scene to discuss what to include, which was confirmed by Deputies Cortez and

and subsequently denied by Deputy Dray, also substantiates the information
was omitted on purpose.

It is alleged Deputy Dray gave an untruthful statement to Sergeant Aitken
{Thompson) and Deputy Malson while they were conducting the accident
investigation.

It is undisputed Deputy Dray provided her verbal account about the accident to Sergeant
Aitken (Thompson) and Deputy Malson. What is in dispute is if Deputy Dray's statement
was truthful and complete. It should be noted Sergeant Aiken has since changed his last
name to Thompson. For the purposes of this investigation, the name Aitken will remain
as this was correct at the time ofthe incident and for his interview.

Deputy Malson was temporarily assigned to the traffic division during this period and
tasked with completing the accident investigation. Sergeant Aitken had also been
directed to complete the accident investigation to determine if the collision was
chargeable.

Deputy Dray was called and placed on the speakerphone so Deputy Malson and Sergeant
Aitken could both document her statement. According to Deputy Malson, Deputy Dray
told them she came to a complete stop at the intersection of Progress Street and La
Mirada Drive prior to the accident, During his Internal Affairs interview, Sergeant
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Internal Affairs Case #2014-041.1 Page 10 0f 24
Synopsis, Analysis, Conclusions, and Findings
September 30, 2014

Aitken could not recall if Deputy Dray told him she had stopped, and it was not
specifically documented in his report.

Deputy Malson stated the following during his Internal Affairs interview:

KJ: Did Deputy Dray tell you specifically they stopped at the stop sign at Progress
and La Mirada?

JM: VYes

Deputy Malson also documented Deputy Dray’s statement in his traffic collision report
that they were stopped at the intersection of Progress Street and La Mirada Drive,

Deputy Dray did not mention anything about conducting pursuit training when the
accident occurred. This was confirmed with both Deputy Malson and Sergeant Aitken
during their Internal Affairs interviews,

Deputy Malson:

KJ: At anytime did Deputy Cortez or Deputy Dray mention that they were doing, or
they were involved in a pursuit training exercise just before the accident
occurred?

IM:  No, nothing of that nature was mentioned.
Sergeant Aitken:

Kl: When you interviewed the deputies, did anyone teli you they were participating in
a pursuit training exercise at the time of the collision?

SA: No,

The following Sheriff’'s Department Policy section would be applicable to the allegation
above:
2.46 Truthfulness

When asked by the Sheriff, the Sherifl's designee or any supervisor, employees will
always answer questions, whether orally or in writing, truthfully and to the fullest extent
of their knowledge. All written and verbal reports shall be truthful and complete.

Although Sergeant Aitken could not recall and did not document Deputy Dray stating she
had stopped at the intersection, Deputy Malson did recall her statement and said he
documented it accurately. Deputy Dray adamantly denied telling Deputy Malson they
were stopped prior to the accident. Deputy Dray believed Deputy Malson's report was
inaccurate. Deputy Dray stated the following during her Internal Affairs interview:
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Internal Affairs Case #2014-041.1 Page 11 of 24
Synopsis, Analysis, Conclusions, and Findings
September 30, 2014

KJ:  That'sincorrect you're telling me?

PD: Yes

KJ:  And more importantly, you didn't tell Deputy Malson that, that happened. That
he stopped?

PD: No.

KI: You didn't?
PD: No.

Despite the fact Deputy Dray disagreed with the accuracy of Deputy Malson's report,
Sergeant Lopez affirmed Deputy Dray told him the exact same thing. Sergeant Lopez
specifically remembered Deputy Dray telling him they came to a stop at the intersection.

It is undisputed Deputy Dray did not tell Deputy Malson nor Sergeant Aitken about the
pursuit training when they interviewed her about the accident.

It is alleged Deputy Dray did not write an accurate report with regards to Deputy
Cortez's daily trainee evaluation.

It is undisputed Deputy Dray completed a daily trainee evaluation for Deputy Cortez after
the accident occurred. What is in dispute is if this evaluation was accurate and contained
information reasonably expected to be included.

Upon review of Deputy Dray's evaluation for Deputy Cortez during his shift, she did not
make any mention of the pursuit training, accident, or any reports documenting the
collision. It is reasonably expected a trainee's involvement in a vehicle collision should
be documented in their evaluation. The same can be said for the trainee's participation in
any type of training exercise or written reports about events of significance.

Under Report Writing/NetRMS, Deputy Dray did not mention Deputy Cortez's
documentation of the accident.

Under Driving, Deputy Dray did not mention Deputy Cortez was involved in a vehicle
collision, however, Deputy Dray wrote Deputy Cortez obeyed the rules of the road and
drove with confidence. She went on to write they will always follow the rules of the road
and comply with the California Vehicle Code.

Under Training, Deputy Dray wrote None,

This evaluation was both signed and dated by Deputies Dray and Cortez (04/02/14).
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September 30, 2014

The following Sheriff’s Department Policy section would be applicable to the allegation
above:

2.41 Departmental Reports

Employees shall submit all necessary reports on time and in accordance with established
Departmental procedures. Reports submitted by employees shall be truthful and
complete; no employee shall knowingly enter or cause to be entered any inaccurate,

Jalse, or improper information, nor omit pertinent information reasonably expected to be
included,

It is incumbent upon a training officer to submit accurate daily evaluations about their
trainees. This is imperative to determine the trainee's progress during their phase training
and to evaluate their performance. During Deputy Dray's Internal Affairs interview, she
admitted her evaluation for Deputy Cortez was neither complete nor accurate; however,
she did not believe it violated section 2.41 — Departmental Reports.

Deputy Dray stated if this were the case, she would be in violation of section 2.41 for
most of her evaluations because she did not document everything Deputy Cortez did

every day.

Deputy Dray stated she was not trying to withhold the fact Deputy Cortez was involved
in a vehicle accident, but she did not want to "wreck his last eval "

Evaluations regarding Department employees must be accurate and complete, without
any personal feelings or biases. Deputy Dray's excuse she did not want to wreck Deputy
Cortez's last evaluation is flawed. Trainee evaluations require accuracy so the
Department can properly train and address any deficiencies with its deputies. This is
essential to provide the highest quality public safety service, and to retain highly
competent employees.

It is alleged Deputy David Cortez was untruthful in his written report about the
vehicle accident.

It is undisputed Deputy Cortez wrote a Deputy's Report documenting his involvement in
a vehicle collision. In dispute is if Deputy Cortez was truthful in his written report about
what occurred. During his Internal Affairs interview, Deputy Cortez stated he and
Deputies Dray and [JiJa!! met at the accident scene to discuss what happened. A
decision was made to notify their sergeant but [|jjj I 2nted all of them to be
on the “same page” before the notification was made.

The decision was made to omit the pursuit training from the written reports and when
telling the sergeant what happened. Deputy Cortez stated || I did not take
part in this conversation.
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Deputy Cortez subsequently submitted his report which was approved by his training
officer, Deputy Dray. In his report, Deputy Cortez made a conscious decision to omit the
pursuit training. According to Deputy Cortez, it was very clear to him to leave the
pursuit training out of his report based upon their meeting at the accident scene. Deputy
Cortez admitted this in his Internal Affairs interview.

The following Sheriff's Department Policy section would be applicable to the allegation
above:
2.46 Truthfulness

When asked by the Sheriff, the Sherifl's designee or any supervisor, employces will
always answer questions, whether orally or in writing, truthfully and to the fullest extent
of their knowledge. All written and verbal reports shall be truthful and complete.

When obtaining the facts in this investigation, it is undisputed that Deputy Cortez
deliberately omitted pertinent information from his report. Deputy Cortez said he met
with Deputies Dray and “ at the scene and they formulated this decision from the
start, Deputy Cortez stated he should have avoided this situation from the beginning by
simply telling the whole story. Deputy Cortez said he felt "pressured” to write what his
training officer wanted him to, but he should have relied on his instinct and disclosed

everything.

It should be noted however that Deputy Cortez was a first phase trainee at the time of this
incident. First phase trainees generally do not have a vast amount of knowledge about
the required expertise and character so early on in their career. This is why a trainee is
assigned a training officer who is supposed to display and educate the trainee on these
essential qualities. A first phase trainee is often very impressionable and receptive to
their training officers.

Additionally, Deputy Cortez later told his second phase training officer about the entire
incident and why he omitted the pursuit training from his report. Deputy Cortez wrote a
second Deputy’s Report documenting his recollection of how the incident truly
developed. Deputy Cortez was remorseful for his actions.

It is alleged Deputy Cortez was untruthful when giving his verbal account about the
accident to Deputy Malson and Scrgeant Aitken (Thompson).

It is undisputed that Deputy Cortez gave a statement to Deputy Malson who was
conducting an accident investigation. What is in dispute is whether or not Deputy
Cortez's statement was truthful. Deputy Cortez did not tell Deputy Malson about the
pursuit training because he believed he was still supposed to tell the same story as what
was discussed at the accident scene. Deputy Cortez decided to explain the accident the
same way as it was documented on his report. Deputy Cortez told me the following
during his Internal Affairs interview:
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KI:  Isit safe to say you're just going to stick to the same story?

DC:  Um, yeah, I guess that's a very good way of putting it.

Deputy Malson also told me the following about the pursuit training:

KI: Atany time did Deputy Cortez or Deputy Dray mention that they were doing, or

they were involved in a pursuit training exercise just before the accident
occurred?

IM:  No, nothing of that nature was mentioned,

Deputy Malson recalled asking Deputy Cortez if he stopped at the intersection of
Progress Street and La Mirada Drive. Deputy Malson told me the following:

Kl. Did Deputy Cortez tell you specifically he stopped at the stop sign at Progress
and La Mirada?

JM: Yes.

Deputy Cortez could not recall if he told Deputy Malson this or not. Deputy Cortez did
state during his Internal Affairs interview he slowed down as he approached the
intersection and then accelerated through it. Deputy Cortez did not come to a complete
stop while at the intersection.

Even though Deputy Cortez does not recall being interviewed by Sergeant Aitken, this
does not negate the fact that he withheld the pursuit training from a traffic investigator
who was conducting an investigation. Deputy Cortez admitted to being untruthful with
Deputy Malson during the traffic investigation. Sergeant Aitken also recalled
interviewing Deputy Cortez about the traffic accident and obtaining his statement.

Kl): When you interviewed the deputies, did anyone tell you they were participating in
a pursuit training exercise at the time of the collision?

SA:  No.

Sergeant Aitken also stated:

KJ): Okay. And at no time, any time after, you took their statements and were
working on your investigation or completed your Investigation, did Deputy
Cortez or Dray, or any other deputies at all come to you with any Information

about conducting a pursuit training exercise?

SA: Nope. Nope. Neither one of them came up to me afterwards and sald anything

about that.

REI F2SED FROM RELEASED FROM |
./ ; RELEASED FROM LAFILES |, i
T lgﬁb LA, FILES 710 i

1575 i




Internal Affairs Case #2014-041.1 Page 15 of 24
Synopsis, Analysis, Conclusions, and Findings
September 30, 2014

The following Sheriff's Department Policy section would be applicable to the allegation
above:
2.46 Truthfulness

When asked by the Sheriff, the Sherifl's designee or any supervisor, employees will
always answer questions, whether orally or in writing, truthfully and to the fullest extent
of their knowledge. All written and verbal reports shall be truthful and complete.

It is undisputed Deputy Cortez knowingly gave a false account of the accident to Deputy
Malson and Sergeant Aitken. Deputy Cortez admitted this during his Internal AfTairs
interview., Deputy Cortez knew the pursuit training was a significant factor in the
collision and he failed to stop at the stop sign controlling the intersection.

It should be included that in Deputy Cortez's mind, when he gave his statement to Deputy
Malson, he believed he was supposed to explain the accident in the same manner as what
was documented in his report. Although he did not meet with Deputies Dray and
m about what to say to Deputy Malson, Deputy Cortez believed he was supposed
to tell the same story that was discussed at the accident scene.

It is alleged Deputy Cortez was untruthful with Licutenant Scott Miller when they
met to discuss hls accldent.

It is undisputed that Deputy Cortez met with Lieutenant Miller during a pre-disciplinary
hearing regarding his accident. When Lieutenant Miller asked Deputy Cortez what
happened, Deputy Cortez essentially gave the same account as what he wrote in his
Deputy's Report. What is in dispute is whether or not Deputy Cortez was truthful in his
verbal account with Lieutenant Miller.

Lieutenant Miller stated Deputy Cortez made no mention of the pursuit training, Deputy
Cortez mentioned Deputy Dray as being present during this incident because she was the
passenger in his vehicle, Other than Deputy Dray, there were no other deputies
mentioned during this meeting. Lieutenant Miller was later informed by one of his
sergeants that Deputy Cortez felt bad because he did not tell the whole truth about what
occurred.

The following Sherifl’s Department Policy section would be epplicable to the allegation
above:
2.46 Truthfulness

When asked by the Sheriff, the Sheriff's designee or any supervisor, employees will
always answer questions, whether orally or in writing, truthfully and to the fullest extent
of their knowledge. All written and verbal reports shall be truthful and complete.
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It is undisputed Deputy Cortez failed to tell Lieutenant Miller about the pursuit training
that took place before his accident. Deputy Cortez admitted this during his Internal
Affairs interview.,

As this portion of the investigation was evaluated, it should be mentioned that before
Deputy Cortez met with Lieutenant Miller, he spoke to Deputy Dray. Deputy Cortez
spoke to Deputy Dray to advise her about his upcoming meeting with the licutenant and
to clarify if he was supposed to omit the pursuit training. Deputy Cortez told me he was
asking for her guidance because she had been his training officer. Deputy Cortez stated
the following:

KI:  And what did she tell you?

DC: She said yes, just stick with the report. Um, it will be fine, just stay with what
the report says. (Unintelligible)... At that point I was like okay.

K):  And how did this make you feel when she told you to do that?

DC: Um, well, like I said, I think I said earlier, it, I mean it's, I, I was
uncontfortable, um, but I still felt like that's what I was being told to do.

Deputy Cortez went on to say:

Kl:  Now when she told you to stick with what's on the report, is that right, was that
essentially what she told you?

DC: VYes, sir.
KI: Do you feel like she was giving you an order at this time, as a training officer?

DC: Um, I believe she's, yeah, I guess that's safe to say. I was going to say that
she's, I was asking for her guidance on this situation since the incident
happened as her, with my training officer and so I was asking for her guidance
of, is this, what (Unintelligible} we're supposed to be saying or do, ah, saying
occurred and she said yes, stick with it so, yes.

Deputy Dray also recalled this conversation, however, her recollection differs from what
Deputy Cortez said. Deputy Dray told me the following:

KJ:  Prior to Deputy Cortez meeting with Lieutenant Miller, did he send you a text
message asking for you to call him?

PD: Yes.

KJ:  What did he want to talk to you about?
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PD:  Ah, he, it was the day before his interview with Lieutenant Miller. Um, I was off
work and I was out with a friend and he asked, he said, 'my interview is tomorrow
are we sticking with the same statement?' And I was like, I was, sort of surprised
and I said, just tell him the truth, just tell him what happened. And he said, ‘okay,
so nothing's changed?’ And I said, No. So, I don", it was really short, but it was
very weird.

KJ:  And what do you think he meant by that?
PD:  Well, now I think he meant, about the, leaving out the (laughing) pursuit training,

Deputy Dray thought this question was strange and she did not know why Deputy Cortez
would ask that.

KJ:  Did you ever mention to him, just stick with what was on the Deputy's Report?
PD: No.

KJ:  Did you ever say that to him?

PD: No.

As stated before, a first phase trainee does not have a vast amount of knowledge about
their position so early in their career. The trainee is most often very impressionable and
is expected to perform their duties under advisement from their training officer. Deputy
Cortez subsequently wrote a second Deputy's Report, memorializing his recollection of
how the incident truly evolved and what occurred. This was done on his own account.

It is undisputed || I anned, discussed, and participated in this vehicle
pursuit training exercise. The training was conducted after it had been raining which
rendered the roadways wet. The business park location was chosen due to its low vehicle
and pedestrian traffic during nighttime hours. This training was also supposed to
concentrate on radio procedures and not the driving aspects involved in pursuits.
I ro!c during this training was to act as the dispatcher during a vehicle pursuit,

Pursuits are dangerous and cause a great deal of stress to all those involved. Additional
training in this area, although commendable, needs to be conducted on a closed course
and not on public streets. Additional authorizations, training proposals, instructors, and
safety officers are necessary for this type of training to be conducted in a safe manner.
Although vehicle and pedestrian traffic in the business park area is often very low during
nighttime hours, there is still the chance for vehicle and pedestrian traffic to be present.
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It is also undisputed a vehicle accident occurred while conducting this training, and the
pursuit training was a significant factor in this collision. While it was explained the
deputies were supposed to drive normally and obey the rules of the road, this apparently
did not happen. While attempting to catch up to ||} I D<puty Cortez failed
to stop at a stop sign, accelerated through the intersection and lost control of his vehicle.
This allowed the Department to be responsible for any unforeseen and unnecessary

liability.

What is in dispute is whether or notm planning and participation in this
training exercise was unauthoriz violated this Department's policies and
procedures.

The following Sheriff's Department Policy section would be applicable to the allegation

above:

While conducting this investigation, numerous witnesses were interviewed. It had been
mentioned that regular supervisor, Sergeant Nicholas Maryn, gave his
prior approval for this training. Although Sergeant Maryn was not working on this
particular moming, apparently this training had been discussed previously and Sergeant
Maryn gave his approval.

During Sergeant Maryn's Intemnal Affairs interview, he stated the deputies were free to
conduct training on their own when they believed it was necessary for the trainee to
become more proficient. Sergeant Maryn stated he could not specifically recall Deputies

I D::y. or I =sking for his permission about conducting this pursuit
training, however, it could have occurred.

Sergeant Maryn also stated that based upon these deputies' work performance and ability,
if they had asked for his approval, he would have told them to go ahead and conduct the
pursuit training.

RELFASFD FROM RELEASED FROM RELEASED FrRoMm

LA Tug - LA. FILES@, LAFILES . 5
TC & == TO S OO TO \m










Internal AfTairs Case #2014-041.1 Page 21 of 24
Synopsis, Analysis, Conclusions, and Findings

September 30, 2014

FINDINGS

This complaint against Deputy Peggy Dray for being untruthful about meeting after the
accident to discuss leaving out the pursuit training in her written report, and when
notifying her sergeant, as it relates to Sheriff's Policy and Procedures, Section:

2.46 Truthfulness

is SUSTAINED

This complaint against Deputy Peggy Dray for being untruthful in her verbal account to
Sergeant Dustin Lopez about the accident, as it relates to Sheriff's Policy and Procedures,
Scction:

2.46 Truthfulness

is SUSTAINED

This complaint against Deputy Peggy Dray for being untruthful in her written report
about the accident, as it relates to Sheriff's Policy and Procedures, Section:

246 Truthfulness

is SUSTAINED

This complaint against Deputy Peggy Dray for being untruthful when giving her verbal
account about the accident to Sergeant Aitken (Thompson) and Deputy Malson, as it
relates to Sheriff's Policy and Procedures, Section:

2.46 Truthfulness

is SUSTAINED

This complaint against Deputy Peggy Dray for not writing an accurate report regarding
Deputy Cortez's daily trainee evaluation, as it relates to Sheriff's Policy and Procedures,
Section:

241 Departmental Reports

is SUSTAINED
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FINDINGS

This complaint against Deputy David Cortez for being untruthful in his written report
about the accident, as it relates to Sheriff's Policy and Procedures, Section:

2.46 Truthfulness

is SUSTAINED

This complaint against Deputy David Cortez for being untruthful in his verbal account

about the accident to Sergeant Aitken (Thompson) and Deputy Malson, as it relates to

Sheriff's Policy and Procedures, Section:

2.46 Truthfulness

is SUSTAINED

This complaint against Deputy David Cortez for being untruthful with Lieutenant Scott
. Miller when they discussed the accident, as it relates to Sheriff's Policy and Procedures,

Section:

2.46 Truthfulness

is SUSTAINED

. RELEASED FROM RELEASED FROM RELEASED FROM

LA LA. FILES LA. FILES
TO — 10 @(9—— T0 @




Internal Affairs Case #2014-041.1
Synopsis, Analysis, Conclusions, and Findings
September 30, 2014

FINDINGS

Page 23 0f 24

RELEASED FROM

LA. FILES .
TO (_%(A )

RELEASED FROM

IA FILES

M N



Internal AfTairs Case #2014-041.1

Synopsis, Analysis, Conclusions, and Findings

September 30, 2014

FINDINGS

Page 24 of 24

Submitted by: /%—%Zyab S67.

/0/ /.r//’/

K.%. Jones, Sergeant

Approved by: e —
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LA. Case #2014-041.1
April 29,2014

The vehicle (#20205) sustained moderate damage to the rear driver's side wheel, a
disfigured tire, and possible rear vehicle assembly damage. Both Deputy Cortez and
Deputy Dray were wearing their seatbelts and were not injured.

Sergeant Dustin Lopez #2441 was notified of the collision and responded to the scene.
Sergeant Lopez observed the damage to the vehicle and instructed Deputy Cortez and
Deputy Dray to drive the vehicle back to the Vista Patrol Station. Deputy Cortez and
Deputy Dray both documented the collision using the San Diego Regional Deputy's
Report narrative. Deputy Malson #0029 completed the traffic collision report, Case
Number 14116650.

On April 15, 2014, Deputy Cortez contacted Sergeant Deborah Eglin # 1192, Deputy
Cortez informed Sergeant Eglin the accident did not occur the way it was previously
reported. Deputy Cortez was instructed to write another Deputy’s Report documenting
the collision how it actually occurred.

When I received this complaint for investigation, the second Deputy’s Report by Deputy
Cortez was not attached. 1did not have any new information regarding what Deputy
Cortez wrote. 1 reviewed the Traffic Accident Collision Investigation authored by
Sergeant Shawn Aitken. The following documents were attached to this investigation
and were reviewed:

Confidential County of San Diego Vehicle Incident Report (CD 2)
Supervisor's Accident Investigation (RM3)

Deputy's Reports by Deputy Cortez and Deputy Dray

Traffic Collision Report by Deputy Jason Malson

CAD Print out reference E1553197 (Vehicle Service)

CAD Print out reference E1553439 (1182D Department Vehicle Accident)

Sergeant Aitken found this collision preventable and subsequently chargeable.

On April 29, 2014, at approximately 1000 hours, I met with Sergeant Deborah Eglin at
the Vista Patrol Station for a scheduled interview. The interview was conducted in a
conference room at the station. Prior to the interview, Sergeant Eglin had the opportunity
to review the four sections of the Rules of Conduct as it relates to Insubordination,
Intervention, Departmental Reports, and Truthfulness. Sergeant Eglin understood the
Rules of Conduct and did not have any problems following these procedures. Sergeant
Eglin was aware of this recording. A synopsis of the interview is below.

STATEMENT OF WITNESS: SERGEANT DEBORAH EGLIN

Sergeant Eglin has been employed by the Sheriff's Department since January 2000 and is
currently assigned to the Vista Station as a patrol sergeant. I asked Sergeant Eglin how
she was made aware of the traffic collision which occurred on April 2, 2014, Sergeant
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Eglin told me Deputy Cortez approached her and said he had omitted some information
about a traffic collision he was involved in.

I asked Sergeant Eglin if she knew all the parties involved in the collision. Sergeant
Eglin stated she did, and listed Deputies Cortez, Martinez, Kodadek, Dray, and
Sergeant Eglin also remembered

_ -Wvolved as he was
mentioned in Deputy Cortez'’s report.  Apparently, was acting as the
suspect during a pursuit training exercise prior to the vehicle collision.

During this incident, Deputy Cortez was in his first phase training and Deputy Dray was .
his field training officer, Sergeant Eglin did not know how long Deputy Dray has been a
training officer, but believes she is relatively new to this position. Sergeant Eglin did not

believe Deputy Dray has been assigned a new trainee since Deputy Cortez completed his
first phase of training with her.

Deputy Cortez, at the time of this interview, has been assigned a new field training
officer for his second phase of training. Deputy Martinez was now supervising Deputy
Cortez for his second phase training curriculum. Sergeant Eglin advised me the training
files for Deputy Cortez could be made available for review,

I confirmed Deputy Cortez initiated the contact with Sergeant Eglin regarding what
actually occurred during the traffic collision. [ asked Sergeant Eglin to explain to me

. what happened. Sergeant Eglin told me Deputy Cortez previously met with Lieutenant
Miller to discuss his vehicle collision. After this meeting, Deputy Cortez felt “really
bad” and thought about it the entire night. The following morning Deputy Cortez met
with Deputy Martinez and told him he had not been "completely truthful about the
circumstances related to the collision.”

Deputy Martinez advised Deputy Cortez to contact Sergeant Eglin and to tell her what
happened. Deputy Cortez told Sergeant Eglin they were conducting "pursuit training” on
the night of the accident. During the course of this pursuit training, Deputy Cortez lost
control of his vehicle while turning a corner and was involved in a collision. After the
collision took place, Deputy Cortez, Deputy Dray, and Deputy [Jjjjjjjconvened to
discuss the incident,

m\told Deputy Cortez they should not include the details about the pursuit
training in the vehicle collision report. According to Sergeant Eglin, the following is in

essence what || to!d Deputy Cortez.

Deborah Eglin:  Don't lie. I'm not telling you to lie, but, we shouldn't include the
information that they were doing the pursuit training in the report.
And the report should just read that they were responding to a call and
that was when the vehicle, or that was when the collision occurred.
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Deputy Cortez stated Deputy Dray initially wanted to tell the sergeant what happened.
After Deputy Dray and discussed the incident further, the decision was
made to tell the responding sergeant the collision occurred while responding to a call.

Sergeant Eglin told me Deputy Cortez either called or sent a text message to Deputy Dray
prior to his meeting with the licutenant. Deputy Cortez expressed concern about omitting
the pursuit training on the report. Deputy Dray told Deputy Cortez to “stick with what
was in the report.”

I asked Sergeant Eglin if she was aware that a vehicle collision report had been
previously completed. Sergeant Eglin was aware of the collision, but did not know the
details about it. Sergeant Eglin instructed Deputy Cortez to write a Deputy's Report
about the new details and admonished him not to talk about the incident, Sergeant Eglin
received three Deputy's Reports about this incident. The documentation was from
Deputy Cortez, Deputy Martinez, and Deputy Kodadek. Deputy Martinez and Deputy
Kodadek both wrote their reports documenting what was said to them by Deputy Cortez
when he approached them. Sergeant Eglin gave these three reports to Licutenant Miller.

I asked Sergeant Eglin who was involved in the pursuit training and what their roles
were. The following is a list of the deputies and their roles during the training,

Deputy Cortez (Driver) and Deputy Dray (Passenger) ~ Pursued the suspect

I - Actcd as a dispatcher and provided communications

- Acted as the suspect
[ p

Sergeant Eglin told me she has a background in training with the Sheriff's Department
due to her previous assignment with the In-Service Training Unit. Sergeant Eglin held
this position for approximately five years. Sergeant Eglin was not involved in the direct
training or supervision of recruits at the academy with regards to driving or vehicle
pursuits, She did give me a brief overview on how recruits are trained for vehicle
pursuits which entails a combination of classroom direction and "hands on” driving at
Qualcomm Stadium.

Sergeant Eglin told me she did not know if the Vista Station regularly conducts pursuit
training at the station level. The only training at the station level she was aware of was
the SB 719 training video on pursuits. I asked if it was normal for deputies at the station
to initiate their own pursuit training. Sergeant Eglin did not know and told me that was
one of the things that crossed her mind. She did not know if it was normal for training
officers to conduct this type of training or if there was anything saying they could not.

Sergeant Eglin told me recruits in the academy are taught to write accurate reports and
are given instructions on the importance of being truthful. She said recruits are taught
about the honor that comes with the badge and being untruthful or unprofessional often
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tarnishes that image, Sergeant Eglin said this is taught on the first day and continued
throughout the academy.

I asked Sergeant Eglin if there was anyone else 1 should talk to concemning this
investigation. She advised me to talk to Sergeant Perkins regarding the training at the
Vista Station due to his position as the training sergeant.

Sergeant Eglin did not have anything further to add and the interview was concluded with
an order not to disclose at approximately 1020 hours.

INVESTIGATION: (Continued)

After interviewing Sergeant Eglin, I met with Lieutenant Scott Miller in his office.
Lieutenant Miller provided me with the three Deputy's Reports from Deputy Cortez,
Deputy Martinez, and Deputy Kodadek. 1 also met with Lieutenant David Gilmore who
provided me with the Vista Patrol Station Daily Deployment for April 1, 2014,

I subsequently obtained another copy of the deployment and a copy of Deputy Cortez's
Daily Trainee Evaluation Report for April 1, 2014. These documents were provided by
Sergeant Eglin.

I first reviewed the deployment dated Tuesday, April 1, 2014, The deployment appears
correct with the following personnel.

31P13C - Cortez # 9739 (TRNEE)

31P9C - Dray #6409 FTO

|

I
I reviewed Deputy Cortez's Daily Trainee Evaluation Report dated April 1, 2014, This
report was prepared by Deputy Dray in which she signed and dated the bottom of the

document (4/2/14). Deputy Cortez also signed and dated the bottom of the document
(4/2/14).

I specifically reviewed the narrative sections under Report Writing/NetRMS, Driving,
and Training. The following sections were documented on Deputy Cortez's training
evaluation.
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. REPORT WRITING/NetRMS:

Deputy Cortez took a 647(f) PC arrest report. He also had the DUI bicycle
report ta correct and submit from his previous shift,

Deputy Cortez completed the requested corrections and submitted the DUI
bicycle report.

Deputy Cortez completed the 647(f) PC arrest report in a timely manner. There
were only a couple of minor changes needed for the narrative portion of the
report. The NetRMS portion of the report was without error.

I did not observe any documentation with regards to writing a Deputy's Repost for their
vehicle collision.

DRIVING:

Deputy Cortez drove the entire shift. Deputy Cortez obeyed the rules of the road
and wore his seatbelt. Deputy Cortez appeared to drive with confidence. [
explained to Deputy Cortez we will always follow the rules of the road and
comply with the California Vehicle Code.

. I did not observe any documentation with regards to their vehicle collision.
TRAINING:
None.
[ did not observe any documentation with regards to pursuit training,

I reviewed the second Deputy's Report submitted by Deputy Cortez. The report
documented the omitted information during the vehicle collision. The report was
completed on April 19, 2014, and approved by Sergeant Eglin. The following is a
synopsis of what Deputy Cortez wrote. For the exact documentation, please refer to the
attached Deputy’s Report authored by Deputy Cortez (Attachment F).

Deputy Cortez documented the collision occurred on April 2, 2014, at approximately
0415 hours. The location was listed as the intersection of Progress Street and La Mirada
Drive, in the City of Vista. Deputies Cortez and Dray arrived to the commercial area of
Vista to meet with other deputies to conduct pursuit training, This location was selected
due to the low traffic flow for that time of the morning.

Deputy Cortez was informed by Deputies Dray and that he would be pursuing

I B cted os the dispatcher during the exercise. Deputy
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Dray was the passenger in Cortez's vehicle. During this pursuit training, the deputies
used the CARS radio channel to communicate,

Deputies Cortez and Dray were traveling on Progress Strect in pursuit of

As they approached the intersection of Progress Street and La Mirada Drive,
* turned right onto La Mirada Drive. Deputies Cortez and Dray
continued in pursuit and also made this turn. As Deputy Cortez was accelerating through

the turn onto La Mirada Drive, his vehicle lost traction and began to spin. The vehicle
struck the south curb-line on La Mirada Drive.

Deputies Cortez, Dray, [ 2nd ” all convened at Deputy Cortez's vehicle
to inspect the damage. Deputy Dray advised they should notify the sergeant.

mrequmted that before the sergeant was notified, they should all agree not to
include the information about the pursuit training prior to the collision. Deputy Dray

agreed with -F told Dcputy Cortez they should not
have been participating in pursmt training while 1t was raining.

proceeded to tell Deputy Cortez not to include the details of the pursuit
training in his report. Deputy Dray agreed with this decision. Deputy Cortez wrote he
did not belicve Fﬁ participated in this discussion. Deputy Dray called the
duty sergeant and discussed the collision. Deputy Dray did not advise the sergeant about
the pursuit training. Sergeant Lopez responded to the scene and inspected the damaged

. vehicle. Sergeant Lopez told Deputies Cortez and Dray to drive the vehicle back to the
station and to complete a Deputy's Report about the incident.

Deputy Cortez completed his report which was reviewed by Deputy Dray prior to
submitting it to the sergeant. On April 13, 2014, Deputy Cortez was notified he would be
meeting with Lieutenant Miller the following day to discuss the collision. Deputy Cortez
sent Deputy Dray a text message requesting she call him. Deputies Cortez and Dray
spoke prior to Deputy Cortez's meeting with Lieutenant Miller. Deputy Dray told Deputy
Cortez to stick with what was on the Deputy’s Report.

On April 14, 2014, at approximately 1200 hours, Deputy Cortez met with Lieutenant
Miller. Deputy Cortez documented he told Lieutenant Miller only what was on the
Deputy’s Report. Deputy Cortez believed the facts about the collision were accurate,
however he felt uncomfortable not telling Lieutenant Miller all the details.

On April 15, 2014, Deputy Cortez spoke with Deputy Martinez who was now assigned as
his new training officer. Deputy Cortez told Deputy Martinez he did not include the
information about the pursuit training. Deputy Martinez instructed Deputy Cortez to
contact Sergeant Eglin and to include all the details regarding the collision. Deputy
Cortez contacted Sergeant Eglin on April 15, 2014. Deputy Cortez told Sergeant Eglin
he did not include the details about the pursuit training when he met with Lieutenant
Miller, Sergeant Eglin directed Deputy Cortez to write a Deputy’s Report.
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I reviewed the Deputy’s Report authored by Deputy Martinez. The report does not have
any headers or footers on the document and appears to have been written using Microsoft
Word. The document was not signed by Deputy Martinez, The following is a synopsis
of Deputy Martinez's report as I received it. For the exact documentation, please refer to
the attached report (Attachment F).

Deputy Martinez wrote on April 16, 2014, at approximately 0800 hours, he along with
Deputy Cortez responded to a family disturbance call. Deputy Kodadek was also present
during this call for service. After clearing the family disturbance call, Deputy Cortez
spoke to Deputies Martinez and Kodadek about an accident that occurred during his first
phase training. Deputy Cortez was described as feeling “distraught” about the accident
and was not completely "rruthful” when he met with Lieutenant Miller.

Deputy Cortez told Deputy Martinez he was conducting “pursuit training” when the
accident occurred. [ was the vehicle he was pursuing while -

was acting as a dispatcher. While Deputy Cortez was pursuing
he struck a curb rendering his vehicle inoperable.

After the collision occurred, all the parties convened and decided to say the accident was
caused by Deputy Cortez accelerating through a turn too fast which led his vehicle to
strike a curb. After leaming about these events, Deputy Martinez informed Deputy
Cortez if he had been untruthful, he should notify their current patrol sergeant. Deputy
Cortez later contacted Sergeant Eglin abaut his vehicle collision.

It should be noted this Deputy's Report authored by Deputy Martinez was not signed by
him nor was it approved by a supervisor. It appears the document was written on & blank
Microsoft Word template with the above described information. Also, at the bottom of
the document the title RELATED REPORTS appears with Arrest Report below it. It is
unknown at the time of this investigation what this exactly means. This will need to be
clarified during a witness interview with Deputy Martinez. It will also need to be
clarified whether Deputy Martinez authored this report due to the lack of his signature.

After reviewing Deputy Martinez's report, I reviewed the Deputy’s Report authored by
Deputy Kodadek. This report was similar to Deputy Martinez's in that it appeared to be
written on a blank Microsoft Word document and was absent his signature. This will
need to be clarified with Deputy Kodadek later during his witness interview. The
following is a synopsis of Deputy Kodadek's report documenting his observations. For
the exact documentation, please refer to the attached report (Attachment F).

Deputy Kodadek wrote on April 15, 2014, at approximately 0800 hours, he spoke with
Deputy Cortez who wanted his advice concerning a vehicle collision he was involved in.
Deputy Cortez told him and Deputy Martinez he was feeling "stressed” about his
accident. Deputy Cortez told Deputy Kodadek he was not completely "honest” about this
collision and it happened while they were conducting "pursuit training.” Deputy Cortez
was told not to lie about the collision, but to omit the fact they were conducting
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. pursuit training during the incident. Deputy Kodadek's report does not mention who
specifically told Deputy Cortez this.

Deputy Cortez told Deputy Kodadek he already completed a Deputy's Report
documenting the vehicle collision and withheld certain information and facts pertaining

to the accident. Deputy Cortez mentioned Deputies]m and being
present during the incident. This concluded Deputy Kodadek's documentation of the
events he witnessed.

I reviewed the Department's AVL (Automated Vehicle Location) information for the date
of April 2, 2014. The following units are shown to be at the intersection of Progress
Street and La Mirada Drive at about the time of the collision, 0415 hours.

- /! thc location from 0422 — 0442 hours.

31P9C (Deputies Dray and Cortez) — At the location from 0425 — 0445 hours.

- ! the location from 0421 - 0441 hours.

On May 7, 2014, at approximately 1714 hours, I met with Sergeant Dustin Lopez at the
Encinitas Patrol Station. The purpose of this meeting was to conduct a witness interview,

. Sergeant Lopez was the first supervisor on scene after being notified of the vehicle
collision. I recorded the interview using a digital voice recorder. Sergeant Lopez was
aware of the recording and had no objections.

Before the interview took place, Sergeant Lopez was given the four sections of the Rules
of Conduct as it relates to Insubordination, Intervention, Departmental Reports, and
Truthfulness. Sergeant Lopez did not have any problems following these procedures.
The following is a synopsis of my interview with Sergeant Lopez. For complete details,
please refer to the audio recording.

STATEMENT OF WITNESS: SERGEANT DUSTIN LOPEZ

Sergeant Lopez has been employed with the San Diego County Sheriff's Department for
approximately 20 1/2 years. He is currently assigned to the Encinitas Patrol Station as a
patrol sergeant. Sergeant Lopez was working on April 2, 2014 as the C Shift patrol
sergeant in the City of Vista, The beginning of the shift was clear and cold with a light
sprinkle of rain towards the end of the shift, which made the roadway surface wet.

Sergeant Lopez was notified of a vehicle collision involving a marked Sheriff's unit on
April 2, 2014, at approximately 0415 hours. He received a cell phone call from Deputy
Peggy Dray in which she stated her traince lost control of their vehicle in the rain and hit
. a curb. Deputy Dray described the vehicle as having a dented rim and was not sure if this
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. needed to be documented as a traffic collision. Sergeant Lopez told her not to move the
vehicle and he would be en route to assess the damage and instruct them on what to do.

The collision occurred near the intersection of Progress Street and La Mirada Drive. This
intersection was controlled by a stop sign. Sergeant Lopez arrived to the location and
observed Deputies Dray and Rivera on scene. Sergeant Lopez told me Deputy Rivera
was the trainee and the driver of the vehicle. There were other deputies at the scene,
approximately two or three others, however, Sergeant Lopez could not remember who
they were,

It should be noted Sergeant Lopez mentioned Deputy Rivera as the trainee and driver of
the vehicle. This is incorrect. The trainee and driver of the vehicle was Deputy Cortez.
This appeared to be a simple name mistake due to Sergeant Lopez not being familiar with
the deputy's name. This was corrected on record and the interview continued,

Sergeant Lopez asked Deputies Dray and Cortez what happened. He did not ask them
individually but rather collectively due to them being together at the vehicle. Deputy
Dray was the one who responded with an explanation. Deputy Cortez agreed with
Deputy Dray and said, "Yeah, that's what happened, or kinda, you know, nodded his head
like yeah, yeah that's what happened,”

I asked Sergeant Lopez if the other two deputies who were present gave an account of
. what occurred. Sergeant Lopez told me no. I asked if they wrote any reports that he was
aware of. Sergeant Lopez told me no, not to his knowledge. To his belief, the other
deputies did not see what happened and were in the area responding to a radio call. The
deputies might have seen the vehicle resting there and believed something was wrong.

One of these deputies took a position west of the accident to conduct traffic control so
another vehicle would not collide with Deputy Cortez's unit. Sergeant Lopez personally
observed this deputy conducting traffic control. He also remembered another deputy
taking up a position east of the collision on La Mirada Drive but did not know exactly
what this deputy was doing at the time, This deputy was approximately 10 — 15 yards
east from the point of impact (Deputy Cortez's vehicle). The deputy was standing next to
his patrol unit.

Throughout this interview these initials will represent the following individuals.
KJ: Ken Jones (Investigator)

DL: Dustin Lopez (Witness)

The following is an attempt to accurately document this portion of the interview:

KJ:  So according to you, when you asked what happened it was Deputy Dray who
. primarily gave you a statement?
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DL: Yes.
K}:  And just go ahead in your own words, just tell me what she told you.

DL:

DL:

DL:

RELEASED FROM
LA.

T0

She told me that they had come to the stop sign on Progress, um, (unintelligible)
vehicle facing northbound, um, they went to go make a right hand turn and then
as they went to make a right hand turn, the, ah, traince accelerated, um, too hard
Jor the weather conditions obviously the road being wet, um from the rain, um the
back end of the vehicle started fishtailing, um, and, the vehicle eventually came to
rest against the curb line, It basically started in the, you know the fishtail started
the vehicle into a one eighty spin.

Alright, and when she described that, do you remember anything of, specifically
about her saying we stopped at the stop sign, we were stopped and then
proceeded to go through the intersection?

She said they stopped, I, I, I specifically remember because she said they
accelerated. You know they stopped and then, I, I, she said that the
acceleration is basically what, what I, you know, from what I understood
caused the, the spin.

Okay. Did Cortez, did he give you a statement of what happened?

Ah, he, 'cause I interviewed them collectively when I was standing there not
knowing that, this was gonna come to this level but I, I when I, he just kinda
agreed with what she was saying like, yeah, that's what happened.

Okay, verbally? Nodding of the head?

Yeah, just verbally like nodding the head. You know, he was a third day trainee,
and it's a little embarrassed kinda even you know, taken back to even speak.

Okay, and the other two deputies that were present they didn't say anything?

No.

Okay. Did they hear your questions about, hey what happened? Did they hear
that?

I was checking the, the rim, I, so I don't remember. As I was speaking to Dray I
was checking the damage to the vehicle to see if it was actually, you know if there
was actually damage on the vehicle. Um, so I don't remember if they overheard, |
think the deputy that was probably east of where we were speaking probably
overheard the conversation,
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K):  Was there any mention of conducting pursuit training when the collision
occurred?

DL: No.

KJ:  Did you give the deputies any instructions or orders when you arrived to their
location?

DL: Yes.

KJ:  And what were those?

DL: Um, once I saw what the vehicle damage was, um, I basically I told them that, um,
I was gonna write it as, ah, damage to a County vehicle. Ah, currently however it
could turn into a traffic collision I didn't know until we spoke to the lieutenant, of
what you know level he wanted this to arise to. Um, I told them to photograph the
vehicle in place and [ told them to both write, ah, Deputy's Reports.

KJ:  And that would be Deputy Dray and Deputy Cortez?

DL: Yeap.

KJ:  Did you observe any damage to the patrol vehicle?

DL: Yes.

KJ.  And what did you observe?

DL:  Ah, it had a, ah, bent rim. It was scored by the, ah, curb line of the, ah...

KJ:  Was the damage consistent with what was described to you?

DL: Yes.
I asked Sergeant Lopez i ever arrived to the accident location and if he
knew who was, Sergeant Lopez initially told me no, however he was

no longer working in Vista and did not know all their names. He did not know

who -- was at the time of this interview,

I asked i was present at the vehicle collision and if Sergeant Lopez
knew him. Sergeant Lopez knew who q was, but could not
remember if he was present at the collision location. At the time of the collision,
Sergeant Lopez was focused on the vehicle and the damage it sustained.
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According to Sergeant Lopez, to the best of his knowledge, [

KJ:

DL:

KJ:

DL:

KIJ:

DL:

KI:

DL:

KJ:

DL:

KJ:

DL:

KJ:

DL:

KlJ:

DL:

anyone at t!e scene other than Deputies Dray and Cortez.

and
not talk to

were not witnesses to the collision. Sergeant Lopez

Did you complete any reports regarding the vehicle collision?
Yes.
And what were those?

I, completed the, ah, County Vehicle Damage Report. (Unintelligible), basically
County, ah, Damage Report.

Any others or is that it?
Ah, that's it.

Okhay, and on that report, so you completed the narrative section and the, the
section that starts the report above the narrative. Did Cortez sign that document?

Yes.
Did you witness him sign that document?

Yes.

So, just in your opinion if he signs that document, he is agreeing with what you
wrote in the accident description?

Um, I specifically remember when 1, I had him come into my office, I said I need
you to read this, and he read it and then I said I need your signature right there.

Any, any conversation that this is not accurate or, hey, it should read this or that?
No.
So in your opinion he agreed with what you wrote and he signed it?

Correct,

Sergeant Lopez worked a full shift from April 1, 2014 to April 2, 2014,

KIJ:

At any time during your shift, were you made aware of any pursuit training being
conducted by the deputies you were supervising?
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DL: No. My, my understanding of what was going on at the time of this collision is
there was an audible alarm, I believe on La Mirada or Progress, um, that they
had responded to, that was my belief as that's why they were in that area.

I asked Sergeant Lopez if there was anyone else I should talk to about this investigation.
Sergeant Lopez told me Sergeant Aitken relieved him when his shift was complete and
was briefed on the collision. Sergeant Aitken spoke to the lieutenant later during the day
and was told to conduct a vehicle collision investigation.

The interview was concluded at approximately 1731 hours with an order not to disclose.

INVESTIGATION: (Continued)

On May 20, 2014, at approximately 1305 hours, Sergeant Gonzalez and I met with
Sergeant David Perkins at the Vista Patrol Station. The purpose of this meeting was to
conduct an interview. The interview was recorded using a digital voice recorder.
Sergeant Perkins was aware of the recording and did not object. Before the interview
took place, Sergeant Perkins was given the four sections of the Rules of Conduct as it
related to Insubordination, Intervention, Departmental Reports, and Truthfulness.
Sergeant Perkins understood these sections and agreed to follow these procedures.
Below is a synopsis of our interview. For complete details, please refer to the audio
recording,

STATEMENT OF WITNESS: SERGEANT DAVID PERKINS

Sergeant David Perkins has been employed with the San Diego County Sheriff's
Department for approximately seven years. He is currently assigned to the Vista Patrol
Station as the administrative sergeant. These duties consist of maintaining the station,
vehicle maintenance, ordering supplies, supervising community service officers and
valunteers, overseeing the field officer training program, and the various duties as the
acting training sergeant. Sergeant Perkins has held this assignment since March of 2013.

Sergeant Perkins was not sure if he was working on April 2, 2014, and believed he may
have been off during that week. [ asked if he had been made aware of a traffic collision
that occurred on April 2, 2014 within the City of Vista. Sergeant Perkins told me yes,
and believed one of the other sergeants or Lieutenant Miller told him about the collision.

Sergeant Perkins was told Deputy Cortez was the driver of the vehicle and Deputy Dray
was the passenger. The marked unit involved in the collision was # 20205. Sergeant
Perkins did not observe the damage to the vehicle. The vehicle was taken to the San
Marcos Garage for repairs, however Sergeant Perkins could not remember if he requested
this. According to the station's vehicle board, unit # 20205 was repaired and back in
service. He did not know the extent of the damage after the vehicle was repaired.
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Throughout this interview the following initials will represent the following individuals,
KJ: Ken Jones (Investigator)

DP: David Perkins (Witness)

The following is an attempt to accurately document this portion of the interview:

KJ:  On April 2, 2014, or since you think you might have been off; at any time, so at any
time, were you ever made aware of any pursuit training being conducted by any
deputies at the Vista Patrol Station?

DP: No.
KJ: Does the Vista Patrol Station conduct pursuit training for their deputies? .

DP. Um, in general, no. Um, however I, I actually teach at the FTO school. I teach
scenario development and one of the blocks is scenario development, um, during
that one of the things briefly touched upon is Mach Pursuits, however, what I teach
is that, if that's something that you're gonna do, that, A — a training plan needs to
be developed, needs to be, it needs to be given and signed off by a supervisor. B -
it's something that's not involving high speeds and, ah, it's something that needs
multiple resources such as, um, you know shutting down streets, shutting down
parking lots, in a, area that's not a lot of vehicle traffic.

K1J: So like a, a very controlled area?

DP: Right. A controlled area, a training plan, run through the training sergeant. So,
something that's planned ahead of time, correct.

Deputies are to submit a training plan which needs to be signed off by a supervisor for
any kind of scenario training. An exception to this would be if the deputies were
conducting an "impromptu” training exercise, per se "hot stop training” in the station's
parking lot. Ifa scenario like this were to take place, the patrol sergeant would need to be
notified as well as the communications center in case someone called in and inquired
what was going on.

According to Sergeant Perkins, there have not been any pursuit training exercises at the
Vista Patrol Station since his assignment as the administrative sergeant. I confirmed a
question I had about a trainec's evaluation and the date in which it is documented. When
a deputy in training works a C Shift schedule, his evaluation is documented on the date
he begins his shift. The evaluation is not documented on the following date when his
shift is over. Anexample of this would be if a deputy in training begins his shift on April
1, 2014 at 1800 hours, and completes his shift on April 2, 2014 at 0630 hours. The
evaluation would be dated April 1, 2014,
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I asked Sergeant Perkins if there were any other witnesses who could assist with my
investigation. [ was told Sergeant Aitken and Sergeant Lopez may have some
information regarding the incident. Sergeant Perkins stated he did not verify this but was

told might have been involved in the pursuit training as well as
The interview was concluded at 1315 hours with an order not to disclose.

INVESTIGATION: (Continued)

On May 20, 2014, at approximately 1429 hours, I interviewed Deputy Jason Malson at
the Vista Patrol Station. Deputy Malson was assigned to complete the traffic collision
report involving Deputics Cortez and Dray. The interview was recorded using a digital
voice recorder. Before the interview took place, Deputy Malson was given the four
sections of the Rules of Conduct as it relates to Insubordination, Intervention,
Departmental Reports, and Truthfulness. Deputy Malson understood these sections and
agreed to follow these procedures. Deputy Malson was also given his traffic collision
report to refresh his memory of the incident. Below is a synopsis of our interview. For
complete details, please refer to the attached recording.

STATEME SS: AS ALS

Deputy Malson has been employed with the San Diego County Sheriff's Department
since February 2012. He is currently assigned to the Vista Patrol Station and has been so
since August 2012. Dcputy Malson currently works patrol however he was temporarily
assigned as a traffic investigator for six months.

Deputy Malson was working as a traffic investigator on April 2, 2014. He was
approached by Sergeant Aitken and asked to take a report about a collision that occurred
earlier in the moming. The accident location was near the intersection of Progress Street
and La Mirada Drive. Deputy Cortez was driving the vehicle and Deputy Dray was the
passenger.

Deputy Malson conducted interviews for his investigation and spoke to both Deputies
Cortez and Dray. Deputy Dray was interviewed over the telephone the same day as the
collision. Deputy Cortez was interviewed in person a day or two after the incident.
These interviews were not recorded.

Sergeant Aitken and Deputy Malson were together when they obtained Deputy Dray's
statement. This was conducted over the telephone which was placed on speaker mode so
they both could hear what she was saying. Deputy Dray summarized what occurred
which was documented by Sergeant Aitken and Deputy Malson.

Deputy Cortez told Deputy Malson he was leaving a radio call and was driving towards
the intersection of Progress Strect and La Mirada Drive. He stopped at the intersection
and began to accelerate east on La Mirada Drive. The vehicle lost traction due to the wet
road surface and began to spin in a clockwise motion. Deputy Cortez attempted to
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correct the spin but was unsuccessful. When the vehicle hit the curb, Deputy Cortez got
out of the vehicle to inspect the damage.

Deputy Dray gave basically the same account as to how the accident occurred. She told
Deputy Malson they were leaving a radio call or leaving the area when Deputy Cortez
stopped at the intersection. When Deputy Cortez began to accelerate, the vehicle lost
traction due to the wet surface. The vehicle completed a 180 degree spin and struck the
curb line. They observed the rear wheel was bent so they called a supervisor to advise
him what happened.

Deputy Malson took pictures of vehicle # 20205 to document the damage for his
investigation.

Throughout this interview the following initials will represent the following individuals.

KJ: Ken Jones (Investigator)

JM: Jason Malson (Witness)

The following is an attempt to accurately document this portion of the interview:

KJ: Atany time did Deputy Cortez or Deputy Dray mention that they were doing, or
they were involved in a pursuit training exercise just before the accident
occurred?

JM:  No, nothing of that nature was mentioned.

KI: Did Deputy Cortez tell you specifically he stopped at the stop sign at Progress

and La Mirada?

JM:  Yes

KJ: Did Deputy Dray tell you specifically they stopped at the stop sign at Progress
and La Mirada?

JM:  Yes

Deputy Malson went on to tell me he observed the damage to the vehicle and it appeared
consistent with the statements given by Deputies Cortez and Dray. 1 asked if there was
anyone else I should interview who could assist with my investigation. Deputy Malson
told me he heard a rumor that Deputies Cortez and Dray were conducting pursuit training
and there might be other people involved. Deputy Cortez told his new training officer,
Deputy Alex Martinez, about the pursuit training and was instructed to inform the
lieutenant about what actually occurred.
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Deputy Malson said the statements on his report from Deputies Cortez and Dray were
exactly what they told him. Deputy Malson did not take any notes when he collected
their statements. Deputy Malson previously read their Deputy’s Reports and wanted to
confirm with them these reports were accurate. When Deputies Cortez and Dray gave
their statements to Deputy Malson, they essentially gave the same statements which were
documented on their reports.

The interview was concluded at approximately 1441 hours with an order not to disclose,

INVESTIGATION: (Continued)

On May 23, 2014, at approximately 1629 hours, I met Sergeant Shawn Aitken for an
interview at the Vista Patrol Station. The interview was recorded using a digital voice
recorder. Before the interview took place, Sergeant Aitken was given the four sections of
the Rules of Conduct as it related to Insubordination, Intervention, Departmental Reports,
and Truthfulness. Sergeant Aitken understood these sections and agreed to follow these
procedures. Sergeant Aitken was also given a copy of his traffic accident collision
investigation he authored to refresh his memory if needed. Below is a synopsis of our
interview. For complete details, please refer to the attached recording. It should be noted
Sergeant Aiken has since changed his last name to Thompson. For the purposes of this
investigation, the name Aitken will remain as this was correct at the time of the incident
and for the interview,

STATEMENT OF WITNESS: SERGEANT SHAWN AITKEN (THOMPSON)

Sergeant Aitken has been employed with the San Diego County Sheriff's Department for
approximately 16 years. He is currently assigned to the Vista Patrol Station as a patrol
sergeant, Sergeant Aitken has held this position since January 2014.

Sergeant Aitken was working as the A Shift supervisor on April 2, 2014, When he
arrived to work that moming, Sergeant Lopez informed him of a collision that occurred.
Sergeant Aitken listed Deputy Cortez and Deputy Dray as being involved in this accident,
He was assigned to conduct the accident investigation and began to collect and complete
the required forms. Sergeant Aitken contacted Deputy Malson and

instructed him to complete an accident report. This report was later attached to Sergeant
Aitken's investigation.

Sergeant Aitken obtained statements from Deputies Cortez and Dray which were brief in
nature. These interviews were not recorded.

Throughout this interview the following initials will represent the following individuals,
KJ: Ken Jones (Investigator)

SA: Shawn Aitken (Witness)

REJ.CAnmr e g RELEASED FROM RELEASED FROM !

LA. FILES /)y LA.FILES . . .

Jéf: o . TO ___é{y_




T0

Internal Affairs Investigation Page 19 of 61
LLA. Case #2014-041.1
April 29, 2014

The following is an attempt to accurately document this portion of the interview:

KlI:

SA:

SA:

SA:

SA:;

SA:

What did Deputy Cortez tell you?

Ah, like I wrote in there off the top of my head, without, without reading, ah, it's
been a few months but, believe, ah, Cortez (unintelligible) simply stated he was at

the stop sign at the intersection, um, the intersection of La Mirada (thinking) Drive
and...

If you want to look at your report that's okay.

Okay, Progress Street and La, La Mirada Drive. Um, he was going northbound
on, ah, I'm not sure (unintelligible) facing, okay. Okay, he's going northbound on
Progress Street, what he had told me, (unintelligible) he was driving the patrol
vehicle, Deputy Dray was in the passenger's seat, He was going northbound on
Progress Street, at a stop sign, as he accelerated through the intersection, ah, to
turn right, or eastbound on La Mirada, ah, the car ended up making a, lost
traction made a 180 degree turn, over a 180 degree turn, um, ended up coming to
a rest at the curb line after hitting the curb, facing westbound on La Mirada Drive.
That, that's what ke told me.

(Sergeant Aitken's phone rings)
Sorry about that.

It's okay.

Real simple, actually.

And what did Deputy Dray tell you?

Essentially the same thing. Um, that they're, they're almost identical statements.
She wus in the passenger's seat, ah, Deputy Cortez was driving, he was at the stop
sign at the intersection, he went lo go negotiate a right hand turn at the
intersection, accelerated because (unintelligible) a second ago it had been raining,
the surface street ah, was, was wet according to both of them. Um, as he
accelerated through the intersection making a right hand turn on La Mirada
Drive, the car lost traction, spun around, um, ended up hitting the, the left rear,
ah, tire against the curb line, on La Mirada Drive,

Sergeant Aitken could not remember if Deputies Cortez and Dray told him they stopped
at the stop sign at the intersection of Progress Street and La Mirada Drive. He
remembered Deputies Cortez and Dray saying they were at the intersection but could not
specifically recall either of them saying they were stopped. Sergeant Aitken did not take

any handwritten notes when he obtained their statements.
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I asked Sergeant Aitken to review his report where he obtained the statements from
Deputies Cortez and Dray. Sergeant Aitken reviewed Deputy Cortez's statement which
documented him stopping at the intersection. Deputy Dray’s statement did not document
them coming to a complete stop at the intersection.

Kl: When you interviewed the deputies, did anyone tell you they were participating In
a pursuit training exercise at the time of the collision?

SA: No.

KI:  What were your findings after conducting your investigation?

SA:  Um, my findings were that it was a, (unintelligible) ah, what do you call it, 1 just
want fo get the terminology correct here, ah, chargeable offense. Is that, is that
correct?

KI:  For traffic, yeah.

SA: Yeah, a chargeable offense for, for the, ah, for the incident.

KJ: Okay, and we're talking about Deputy Cortez?

SA: Correct.

KJ: Okay. And at no time, any time after, you took their statements and were
working on your investigation or completed your investigation, did Deputy
Cortez or Dray, or any other deputles at all come to you with any information

about conducting a pursuit training exercise?

SA: Nope. Nope. Neither one of them came up to me afterwards and sald anything
about that.

KJ:  What about any other deputy?

SA: No. 1, 1later, ah, heard a, a rumor, ah, probably several weeks later, that there
was more to the story, that, that's all that was toid to me. Um, nothing else was

told to me after that. RELEASED FROM
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Sergeant Aitken did not know the extent of the damage after the vehicle was taken to the
garage for repairs. I confirmed with Sergeant Aitken his report was accurate and asked if
there was anyone else that I should talk to. He could not think of anyone else for me to
interview, Sergeant Aitken did not have anything to add, and the interview was
concluded at approximately 1640 hours with an order not to disclose.

INVESTIGATION: (Continued)

On June 3, 2014, at approximately 1937 hours, I met with Deputy Alexander Martinez
for an interview. The interview was conducted at the Vista Patrol Station and was
recorded using a digital voice recorder. Before the interview took place, Deputy
Martinez was provided the four sections of the Rules of Conduct as it related to
Insubordination, Intervention, Departmental Reports, and Truthfulness. Deputy Martinez
understood these sections and agreed to follow these procedures. 1 allowed Deputy
Martinez to view a Deputy's Report he authored to refresh his memory if needed. Below
is a synopsis of our interview. For complete details, please refer to the attached
recording,.

STATEMENT OF WITNESS: DEPUTY ALEXANDER MARTINEZ

Deputy Martinez has been employed with the San Diego County Sheriff's Department for
approximately six years. He is currently assigned to the Vista Patrol Station and has been
at this assignment for approximately two years.

Deputy Martinez was working at the Vista Patrol Station on April 15, 2014. He is a
training officer and assigned to the west beat along with Deputy Cortez who was his
trainee for that shift. Deputy Cortez was in his second phase of training at this time.
During their shift, Deputy Martinez and Deputy Cortez received a radio call of a girl who
did not want to go to school. While handling this call for service, Deputy Kodadek
arrived to assist them. After handling the radio call, Deputy Martinez was apprised of
Deputy Cortez's traffic collision which occurred on April 2, 2014,

Throughout this interview the following initials will represent the following individuals.
KJ: Ken Jones (Investigator)

AM: Alexander Martinez (Witness)

The following is an attempt to accurately document this portion of the interview:

KI: And how were you made aware of this collision?

AM: As I was walking back to the vehicle, um, Deputy Kodadek was speaking to Deputy
Cortez about an incident that occurred while Deputy Cortez was on first phase.
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KJ: And that's how you were made aware of what was going on?

AM: Yes.

KJ: Did Deputy Cortez approach you, or Kodadek, or both at the same time, or what?
AM: ! believe Deputy Kodadek, ah, spoke to Deputy Cortez, about the incident.

KJ: Okay. They brought you into the conversation?

AM: Yes.

KJ: Okay. Do you know who was involved in the collision?

AM: All I know is that Deputy Cortez’s first phase training, or training officer was, ah,
Deputy Peggy Dray and that they were doing the pursuit training and, [}

-and-- were also there.

KJ: Do you know what their roles were?

AM: Deputy Cortez told me that they were doing pursuit training and, ah,
B s the chase car, he was being chased after and then, was

acting as the dispatch,

KJ:  Okay, so |} vas the suspect...

AM: Yes...

K ...and N v o5 basically Station M?

AM: Yes.

I asked Deputy Martinez to tell me exactly what Deputy Cortez told him when he entered
the conversation. Deputy Martinez knew Cortez had a meeting with Lieutenant Miller
the previous day. Deputy Cortez stated he was not "totally truthful” during the interview
and he was conducting "pursuit training” when he was involved in the accident.

After the accident occurred, everyone got together and told him to say he took a tum too
fast and not to mention the pursuit training which took place.

KJ.  Did he mention to you who told him to say that?

AM: No, he just simply stated that people discussed it. I didn't ask him who was
discussing it.
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Deputy Martinez wrote a Deputy’s Report about what Deputy Cortez told him. Deputy
Martinez and I went over some typos on his report, however it was learned they were just
mistakes which did not have any significance or bearing on this investigation. These
mistakes were simply typos regarding the date on his report and a line at the conclusion
which had Arrest Report written. Deputy Martinez confirmed the narrative on his report
was accurate.

KJ:  What was Deputy Cortez's demeanor, when he told you this?

AM: He was very distraught about it, um, I know I spoke to him and when he told me
that he wasn't totally truthful, he was very, just ashamed and distraught, and didn't
know why he did it.

From what Deputy Martinez understood, Deputy Cortez felt he was not completely
truthful because he did not mention the pursuit training when he was involved in the
accident. Deputy Martinez did not question him any further and told him to contact a
supervisor if he was untruthful. Deputy Kodadek was listed as & possible witness and
was present with Deputy Martinez when they learned this information. Deputy Martinez
did not have anything further to add and the interview was concluded at approximately
1945 hours with an order not to disclose.

INVESTIGATION: (Continued)

On June 3, 2014, at approximately 1950 hours, I interviewed Deputy Joseph Kodadek at
the Vista Patrol Station. The interview was recorded using a digital voice recorder.
Before the interview took place, Deputy Kodadek was provided the four sections of the
Rules of Conduct as it related to Insubordination, Intervention, Departmental Reports,
and Truthfulness. Deputy Kodadek understood these sections and agreed to follow these
procedures. 1 allowed Deputy Kodadek to review his Deputy's Report to refresh his
memory of the incident. Below is a synopsis of our interview, For exact details, please
refer to the audio recording,

STATEMENT OF WITNESS: DEPUTY JOSEPH KODADEK

Deputy Kodadek has been employed with the San Diego County Sheriff's Department for
approximately three years. He is currently assigned to the Vista Patrol Station and has
been so for approximately one and a half years. Deputy Kodadek was working at the
Vista Patrol Station on April 15, 2014. He was working routine patrol within the City of
Vista for that shiff. Deputy Kodadek was approached during his shift by Deputy Cortez
who was feeling stressed about his traffic collision.

Throughout this interview the following initials will represent the following individuals.

KJ: Ken Jon&'s_ (Investigator) RELEASED FROM RELEAS
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JK: Joseph Kodadek (Witness)

The following is an attempt to accurately document this portion of the interview:

KJ:

JK:

KJ:

JK:

JK:

JK:

JK:

JK:

RELEASED FROM
LA. T

Did you come into contact with Deputy Cortez and Deputy Martinez during your
shift?

Idid
Under what circumstances?

Ah, Deputy Cortez approached me stating he was, ah, having feelings of stress
regarding a traffic collision that he was involved in while he was on phase one,

Is that how you were made, ah, aware of the traffic collision that occurred on April
2", 2014 within the City of Vista?

It is,
Do you know who was involved in the collision?

Deputy Cortez advised me that he was the driver, in the, as far as the collision
goes he was driving the vehicle,

Otay. And just tell me exactly what Deputy Cortez told you, when he approached
you,

Deputy Cortez basically said he, was having feelings of stress and was having
difficulty sleeping due to um, not ah, giving full truth and testimony as far as, ah,
his traffic report was concerned. Ah, he told me that while he was conducting, he
was actually conducting, ah, pursuit training, ah, with his T,O. who was riding the
passenger seat (inaudible) Deputy Dray. Um, and he then, ah, while they were
doing pursuit training he got into a collision, I think he said he hit like a curb or
something like that, I'm not too sure on exactly what he collided with.

Did Deputy Cortez tell you he was told to leave out the fact that they were
conducting pursuit training?

Yeah, the best of my recollection he said that, ah, he was advised, um, that his
other partners that day were not telling him to lie, but they were essentially
advising him to, um, on how to write his report and what, what to leave out and
you know, leaving out basically the fact that they were conducting pursuit training.

Did Deputy Cortez say who told him this?
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JK:  (Sigh) I really don't have a good recollection on, on, ah, exactly who he said told
him, ah, on how to write the report but, I know present that day was, um, Deputy,

his T.0. Deputy Dray, um, and he said H and IR
were also, um, present as well. So, out of those three I don't know exactly which
individual told him how or what to write.

KJ: Do you know what their roles were during this exercise?

JK:  Ido.

KIJ:  And what were they?

JK:  Ah, Deputy Cortez was, ah, the driver for the vehicle along with his, ah, T.O in the
vehicle with him, ah, they were conducting pursuit training, um, for possible like,
say training just for like 10851 vehicle and, um, ||} v<s the. ah
crook vehicle was the, um, vehicle they were kinda pursuing...

KJ):  ...uh-huh...

JK:  ...and he was driving that, the lead car, and then ||} I < acting as.
um, as radio dispatch, ah, for the, for the training.

Deputy Martinez was present along with Deputy Kodadek when Cortez explained this. I
gave Deputy Kodadek a copy of his Deputy's Report to review, Deputy Kodadek told me
he authored this report and it was accurate. Deputy Kodadek emailed his report to
Sergeant Eglin and Licutenant Miller once it was completed.

Deputy Cortez was stressed and emotional when he explained what actually occurred
during his collision. Deputy Cortez knew what he did was wrong and believed he was not
completely truthful. Deputy Kodadek said Cortez was visibly upset about what happened
and he could see how remorseful he was. Deputy Kodadek advised Cortez to contact
Sergeant Eglin and tell her what happened during his collision.

Deputy Kodadek did not have anything further to add and the interview was completed at
approximately 2000 hours with an order not to disclose.

INVESTIGATION: (Continued)

On July 2, 2014, at approximately 1433 hours, I interviewed Licutenant Scott Miller at
the Vista Patrol Station. The interview was recorded using a digital voice recorder.
Before the interview began, Lieutenant Miller was provided the four sections of the Rules
of Conduct as it related to Insubordination, Intervention, Departmental Reports, and
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‘ Truthfulness. Lieutenant Miller understood these sections and agreed to follow these
procedures. Below is a synopsis of our interview. For exact details, please refer to the
audio recording,

STATEMENT OF WITNESS: LIEUTENANT SCOTT MILLER

Lieutenant Miller has been employed with the San Diego County Sheriff's Department
for approximately 31 years and is currently the patrol lieutenant for the Vista Patrol
Station. Lieutenant Miller has been at this assignment for approximately 18 months.

Lieutenant Miller recalled meeting with Deputy Cortez about his vehicle collision. This
was a pre-disciplinary meeting and the accident investigation was reviewed. When asked
what happened, Deputy Cortez stated he was at the intersection of Progress Street and La
Mirada Drive. While at the stop sign, Deputy Cortez made a right hand tum and the
vehicle began to lose traction in the rain. The vehicle spun all the way around and his left
rear tire struck the curb. This caused damage to the vehicle's left rear tire and rim, and
possibly the axle. The vehicle has since been repaired by the garage.

I asked Lieutenant Miller if Deputy Cortez's description of the event was the same as
what was written on his Deputy's Report. Lieutenant Miller told me it was. Deputy
Cortez did not mention anything about conducting pursuit training during this pre-
disciplinary meeting. Deputy Cortez mentioned Deputy Dray being present during this

. incident because she was the passenger in his vehicle. Other than Deputy Dray, there
were no other deputies mentioned during this meeting,

Lieutenant Miller was later informed by one of his sergeants that Deputy Cortez felt bad
because he did not give a truthful account of the accident. Lieutenant Miller learned
Deputy Cortez told his new training officer, Deputy Martinez, about the pursuit training.
Deputy Cortez also told Deputy Kodadek what happened. . Lieutenant Miller instructed
Deputies Martinez and Kodadek to write Deputy’s Reports about what they were told.
Lieutenant Miller stated he heard Deputies — and might have been
involved in the pursuit training exercise. The interview was concluded at approximately
1439 hours with an order not to disclose.

INVESTIGATION: (Continued)

On August 5, 2014, at approximately 1420 hours, I met with Deputy Peggy Dray for her
Internal Affairs interview, The interview took place within a private conference room at
the John F. Duffy Administrative Center. I recorded my interview with Deputy Dray
using a digital voice recorder, Deputy Dray was aware of the recording. Deputy Dray
was represented by her attorney, Amy Gordon. Also present during the interview was
Sergeant Blevins who is assigned to Sheriff's Internal Affairs, and Riley Harris who was
assigned to Amy Gordon's law firm as an intern.
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Before the interview began, Deputy Dray was given the opportunity to review the four
sections of the Rules of Conduct as they relate to Insubordination, Intervention,
Departmental Reports, and Truthfulness. Deputy Dray understood these sections and did
not have any problems following these procedures. Deputy Dray was also given a copy
of the complaint for her review.

I admonished Deputy Dray per Lybarger which included both the Miranda and the
Garnity Admonishments. When I read Deputy Dray the Miranda Admonishment, she
understood her rights and was not willing to speak with me. After reading Deputy Dray
the Garrity Admonishment, Deputy Dray was ordered to answer my questions fully and
truthfully. The following is a synopsis of my interview with Deputy Dray. For complete
details, please refer to the attached recording.

STATEM OF ACCUS OYEE: GG

Deputy Peggy Dray has been employed with the San Diego County Sheriff's Department
for approximately four years. She is currently assigned to patrol duties at the Vista Patrol
Station. Deputy Dray has been a field training officer (FTO) for approximately six
months. Her duties and responsibilities include handling calls for service and training
new recruits during their phase training. Deputy Dray was previously assigned to the
Vista Detention Facility where she worked for approximately 10 months before
transferring to the Vista Patrol Station.

Deputy Dray was working on April 1, 2014, within the City of Vista. I provided Deputy
Dray a copy of the daily deployment (Attachment G) for this date which was confirmed
to be correct. Deputy Dray was assigned to work C shift from 1800 hours on April 1,
2014, to 0630 hours on April 2, 2014, Deputy Dray was assigned a trainee for this shift
who was identified as Deputy David Cortez. Deputy Cortez was on his last day of his
first phase of training,

Deputy Dray recalled a traffic accident she was involved in which occurred on April 2,
2014, Deputy Dray reviewed the accident investigation (Attachment D) and stated the
accident occurred near the intersection of La Mirada Drive and Progress Street. It had
been raining and the road surface was wet at the time of the incident. Deputy Cortez was
operating the vehicle at the time of the collision and Deputy Dray was the passenger.
Deputy Dray was given the opportunity to review several photographs of the incident
(Attachment E) and confirmed the vehicle involved was # 20205,

I asked Deputy Dray to tell me what happened during this incident, Deputy Dray
proceeded to tell me it was Deputy Cortez's last day on first phase and it had been slow
due to the rain. They were asked by a couple of partners if they wanted to do some
"pursuit radio training” and later met with Deputics [l a~d [ for the
exercise.
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- B Vs to be the suspect during the training and -.* was
going to act as a dispatcher. It was decided to conduct this training on the south portion
of the beat due to the low traffic volume in the area. Deputy Dray believed the training
commenced around 0300 hours. Deputy Cortez began to pursue and
called the pursuit on the radio as if Deputy Dray was not in the m
was acting as the dispatcher during this time. Deputy Dray told me they all used the car
to car channel on their radios to communicate with each other.

While they were conducting this training, several alarm calls were dispatched and they all
went to handle these calls for service. The training resumed when the calls were cleared.
Sergeant Blevins asked Deputy Dray who specifically thought of this training. Deputy
Dray could not recall who specifically thought of the pursuit training, but told us it was
not her. This pursuit training was not specifically for Deputy Cortez, but meant for atl
the deputies to participate in and take tums during the exercise.

I asked Deputy Dray if she remembered approaching the intersection of Progress Street
and La Mirada Drive while they were conducting this training. Deputy Dray told me yes.

Throughout this interview the following initials will represent the following individuals:

-

KJ:  Ken Jones (Investigator)

. PD: Peggy Dray (Accused Employee)
MB: Michael Blevins (Internal Affairs Sergeant)
The following is an attempt to accurately document the interview:
KJ:  Did you guys stop at that intersection?
PD: No.

Deputy Dray stated when she and Deputy Cortez approached the intersection of Progress
Street and La Mirada Drive, Had already made a right hand tum onto La
Mirada and was distancing himself from them. Deputy Cortez slowed down when he
approached this intersection but did not stop at the stop sign. Deputy Cortez reduced his
speed and continued to make a right hand turn onto La Mirada in pursuit of [

I asked Deputy Dray if this pursuit training was a part of the FTO program. Deputy Dray
- said no. I asked if Deputy Dray has participated in this type of training before with her
trainees. Deputy Dray told me no. Deputy Dray has never attended any training to
supervise this type of exercise and is not an Emergency Vehicle Operator Course
(EVOC) instructor. Deputy Dray is now aware this type of training should be conducted
. on a closed course, with training proposals and safety officers due to the high
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‘ probability of accidents. Deputy Dray did not believe this was necessary at the time of
the incident because they were supposed to work on the radio procedures and not to
concentrate on driving fast and catching the suspect.

Deputy Dray said a pursuit did occur and they were driving around and attempting to
catch Deputy Dray thought this type of training would be valuable
because when a deputy is involved in an actual pursuit, it is important to have some
experience with the radio and how to operate the map on the computer to see where you
were going. Deputy Dray again said it was not her idea and she was approached by either

*q m about participating in this training. Deputy Dray
could not remember whic

eputy 1t was originally.
KJ:  Nowdid you tell Deputy Cortez he was going to participate in this training?

PD: I asked him if he wanted to, or if he would rather go look for bad guys, or...

KJ:  ...Okay, so you left it up to him?

PD: Yeah

Deputy Dray could not recall what Deputy Cortez said, but she felt he must have wanted
. to participate. She would not have made him do it if he wanted to do something else

instead.

K. And normally as a training officer, do you expect your trainees to do what you tell
them?

PD:  Yes, unless they think it's unsafe.
K):  And in this case, you left it up to him? You left this decision up to him?
PD: Yes.

Deputy Dray, at the time of this incident, did not believe the training was about speed and
it was going to be safe.

KJ:  Did you notify a supervisor before this pursuit training took place?
PD: No.

Deputy Dray stated they do not notify a sergeant about everything they do. It was an
overtime sergeant working that shift. Her regular supervisor was Sergeant Maryn and
Deputy Dray believed if she asked Sergeant Maryn about the pursuit training, he would
have told them to be careful and would have allowed it.

() RELEASED FROM

RELEASED FROM RELEASED FROM LA. FILES

LA s lLA. FILES TO




Internal Affairs Investigation Page 30 of 61
I.A. Case #2014-041.1
April 29, 2014

After the accident occurred, Deputies Dray, Cortez, and gathered
around the patrol vehicle to observe the damage. At first, they thought the vehicle just
had a damaged wheel, but Deputy Dray observed the vehicle might have sustained a
broken axle. They had to wait for the sergeant to arrive to the scene, so they joked with
Deputy Cortez about how much trouble he was in. Deputy Dray did not believe Deputies

-and - witnessed the accident.

KJ:  Um, I'm going to ask you again what you guys talked about. Did you guys meet
and determine to leave out the fact after you, or, right before you call the
supervisor you're going to leave out the fact about the pursuit training?

PD: No.
KJ: No?
PD: No.

MB: That was never discussed?

PD:  The only time that was discussed was at the station, between Deputy Cortez and
1. He asked me if 1, if he should include that in his DR, and I said I didn't think
it was a factor in the accident but it was up to him.

KJ:  Okay so let me get this straight Peggy. The car crashes against the curb line.

PD: VYes

KJ:  Everyone's gathered around the scene. You four, I mean you, Cortez,

C

PD: VYes

KJ:  And you're telling me nothing was discussed about, hey, we probably shouldn't
be doing pursuit training because it might get us in a little bit of, a bind here.
Why don't we all agree that we should leave out that we were doing pursuit
training. You're telling me none of that was discussed?

PD: No. Notwhile I was there.
KJ:  Okay.
I asked if any decisions were made at the scene of the accident, Deputy Dray tokd me

Deputy Cortez initially wanted to drive the vehicle away after the accident but she told
him they needed to inspect the vehicle. A decision was made to notify the sergeant about
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the accident. After Deputy Dray notified the sergeant, Deputies and
remained on scene. [ asked Deputy Dray how she notified the sergeant. Deputy Dray
called Sergeant Lopez on the phone and explained what just happened.

Deputy Dray told Sergeant Lopez about the damaged wheel but later determined the axle
might have been damaged as well. When Sergeant Lopez arrived at the scene, Deputy
Dray believed Deputies [Jij 2nd [JJrcmained at the location, but she could
not recall this exactly.

Kl:  Did Sergeant Lopez ask you what happened once he's on scene?

PD: Ak, I think he asked me on the phone.

Kl Okay. You don't remember if he asked you when he got to the scene?

PD:  Um, I don't remember if he asked me again.

Kl:  Okay. Didyou tell him what happened once he was on scene?

PD: I told him about the accident. I did not tell him that we were doing pursuit
training.

KJ:  Did you tell him that you were stopped at the intersection?
PD: No.

Deputy Dray confirmed she did not tell Sergeant Lopez they were stopped at the
intersection of La Mirada Drive and Progress Street just before the accident occurred.

KJ:  Did you give an account to him, a verbal account to him about the accident, how
it occurred?

PD: I'msureldid

KJ:  Can you remember what you told him?
PD:  Um, not verbatim. 1.

KJ:  Just what can you remember?

PD: If1, I don'"t, really remember for sure, but I'm thinking it was just he took the turn
and lost control and slid into the curb.

KJ):  Okay (Pause). And you didn't mention anything about the pursuit training that
occurred before the accident?
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PD: No.

KJ:  Okay. Do you feel that you were being truthful with Sergeant Lopez about the
incident?

PD:  Um, at that time I did because I was just thinking, how did this happen? Um,
but now I feel like I left something out that I should have said.

I asked Deputy Dray to tell me about her mindset at the time of the accident. Deputy
Dray told me she felt bad for Deputy Cortez because she did not want him to go through
an investigation for the accident. Deputy Dray was in "shock a little bit" and did not
know how this happened. Deputy Dray estimated they were traveling approximately
25mph when Deputy Cortez lost control of the vehicle while making the right hand turn.
She then stated she did not know how fast they were going and it could have been slower.

KJ:  Um, I mean, that's a pretty substantial portion of the accident, is the pursuit
training. It's probably a large contributor to how the accident happened, and
you just forgot to tell him, didn't want to tell him, weren't thinking about it, tell
me?

PD: Ididn't think that, that was the cause of the accident.

KJ:  What do you think was the cause of the accident?

PD:  Um, either he overcorrected or went, I don't know...

KJ:  Let me throw this out there, do you think speed was a contributor to the accident?

PD:  It's possible because of the rain.

I asked Deputy Dray when she looks back on the incident now, if she believed she was in

violation of Rule of Conduct section 2,46 — Truthfulness. Deputy Dray read section 2.46

out loud for the record.

KJ:  What do you think about that now?

PD: Idon't think I was truthful.

I asked if Sergeant Lopez had a conversation with Deputy Cortez about the accident.

Deputy Dray did not know if they had a conversation, and she could not recall if Sergeant

Lopez asked Deputy Cortez what happened. Deputy Dray could not recall if Sergeant

Lopez asked Deputies [l 2nd [ hat happened after the incident took
place.
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. Deputy Dray wrote a Deputy's Report regarding the accident. I asked Deputy Dray if her
report was accurate, Deputy Dray stated it was, except for omitting the pursuit training.
During this portion of the interview, I directed Deputy Dray back in time to when she
was at the station and was writing her Deputy's Report after the accident occurred.

KJ:  So why did you leave that out?

PD: Um, that's a good question. 1, I don't know, I wish I hadn't, I, I was
concentrating on the accident and the cause of the accident because the sergeant
sald it was for the accident report, So, I don't know, It was stupid of me, I think
and can I elaborate?

KJ:  Sure. This is your, your interview, Peggy.

PD:  When we got back to the station, Deputy Cortez asked me, should we say the part
when we were about to write our, um, DRs, about the pursuit training, and 1 said,
Idon't think it's, I don't think it's the cause of the accident. I'm not gonna write it
but you can write what you want. And then I showed, I don't know if I showed
him the hard paper copy or if I left mine open so he could read it.

KJ:  So you had already completed yours before he started on his?

. PD:  Yeah, and, because 1 always did that for reports and give him a copy of a report
that I had written so he would know how to kinda word it and start it and stuff like
that.

Deputy Dray told Deputy Cortez he could write what he wanted on his Deputy's Report.
Sergeant Blevins asked if Deputy Cortez was following her direction as a training officer,
Deputy Dray said it was possible. Deputy Dray confirmed again that she told Deputy
Cortez he could write what he wanted, indicating he could include the pursuit training in
his Deputy's Report if he thought it was necessary.

I had Deputy Dray review section 2.41 — Departmental Reports again. Deputy Dray read
the section out loud for the record. I asked Deputy Dray if she was in viclation of this
section upon reviewing her Deputy's Report. Deputy Dray stated yes, and believed she
left out pertinent information now.

I asked Deputy Dray if she read Deputy Cortez's Deputy's Report after the accident
happened. Deputy Dray stated she might have left work before it was completed,
however, she probably reviewed it before she left. Deputy Dray was "pretty sure” she
read it. | asked if Deputy Cortez's report was accurate. Deputy Dray said yes, except for
leaving out the pursuit training.
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. I asked Deputy Dray if she recalled telling Deputy Cortez his report looked good and he
could tum it in. Deputy Dray said she could not remember telling him that but it
"probably happened.” Deputy Dray stated she now knows she did not follow our
Department's policy but at that time, she honestly did not believe the pursuit training was
a factor in the collision. Due to not believing the pursuit training was a factor in the
collision, Deputy Dray believed she was truthful and Deputy Cortez's report was
accurate.

I asked Deputy Dray if she was ever contacted by Deputy Malson and Sergeant Aitken
(Thompson) regarding the accident investigation. Deputy Dray said she was contacted
by Deputy Malson, but could not remember the sergeant. She was contacted by both of
them on the speakerphone. Deputy Dray remembered speaking with Deputy Malson for
the entire conversation but was unsure if the sergeant remained on the line with them.

The purpose of this interview was to obtain her statement for their accident investigation.
Deputy Malson at this time was assigned to traffic duties which include accident
investigations. I had Deputy Dray review her statement which was documented on
Deputy Malson's accident investigation. I asked Deputy Dray if her statement
documented her saying they were stopped at the stop sign which controlled the
intersection. Deputy Dray told me no. It was learned soon afier she was looking at
Sergeant Aitken's report and not Deputy Malson's investigation. 1 produced Deputy
. Malson's report and asked Deputy Dray if her statement was accurate.

Deputy Dray told me her statement was not accurate because Deputy Malson wrote she
and Deputy Cortez were stopped at the intersection, Deputy Dray told me she was not
untruthful with Deputy Malson and this was his error. [ also had Deputy Dray review
Deputy Cortez's statement which was documented by Deputy Malson. Deputy Malson
wrote in his report that Deputy Cortez told him they were stopped at the stop sign which
controlled Progress Strect and La Mirada Drive.

Deputy Dray believed Deputy Malson wrote the “stopping part” in his report to
document both their statements. This was his error and she did not know why he would
document that.

KJ.  That's incorrect you're telling me?

PD: VYes.
KJ:  And more importantly, you didn't tell Deputy Malson that, that happened. That
he stopped?
PD: No.
. KJ: You didn't?
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PD: No.

Deputy Dray also believed Deputy Malson's report was not accurate when he wrote that
Deputy Cortez called Sergeant Lopez about the accident. Deputy Dray remembered
calling Sergeant Lopez twice after the accident happened. Deputy Dray stated it was
possible Deputy Cortez called Sergeant Lopez and then handed her the phone. Deputy
Dray told me it was also possible both of them called the supervisor after the accident
occurred.

KJ:  Prior to Deputy Cortez meeting with Lieutenant Miller, did he send you a text
message asking for you to call him?

PD: Yes.
KJ:  What did ke want to talk to you about?

PD:  Ah, he, it was the day before his interview with Lieutenant Miller. Um, I was off
work and I was out with a friend and he asked, he said, 'my interview is tomorrow
are we sticking with the same statement?’ And I was like, I was, sort of surprised
and [ said, just tell him the truth, just tell him what happened. And he said, 'okay,
5o nothing's changed?’ And I said, no. So, I don't, it was really short, but it was
very weird,

KJ:  And what do you think he meant by that?
PD:  Well nowl think he meant, about the, leaving out the (laughing) pursuit training.

Deputy Dray thought this question was strange and she did not know why Deputy Cortez
would ask that.

KJ:  Did you ever mention to him, just stick with what was on the Deputy's Report?
PD: No.

KJ:  Did you ever say that to him?

PD: No.

Deputy Dray did not think Deputies [Jjjjjjijj 2nd wrote any reports about the
accident. She did not believe they were ever questioned by any supervisors. Deputy

Dray told me she did not meet with anyone to discuss leaving out the pursuit training.

Deputy Dray heard "rumors” about Deputy Cortez changing his story and contacting a
sergeant about it, Deputy Dray told me she still to this day, did not know what
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Deputy Cortez said when he changed his story. Deputy Dray and her partners began to
"speculate” what Deputy Cortez said. Deputy Dray said they went to talk to Lieutenant
Miller about the incident and were told it was going to be investigated by Internal AfTairs.
Lieutenant Miller told them not to discuss the incident with anyone.

I asked Deputy Dray if she would have done anything different upon looking back at this
incident. Deputy Dray stated she would have told the sergeant about the pursuit training
immediately and would not have participated in it to begin with. I asked Deputy Dray if
she was a positive role model to Deputy Cortez when looking back at this incident.
Deputy Dray told me yes, up until this incident occurred.

KJ:  Now as a training officer are you required to complete daily evaluations on your
trainee?

PD: VYes.

I showed Deputy Dray a copy of her evaluation for Deputy Cortez This particular
evaluation was for the shift when the accident occurred. I asked Deputy Dray to review
what she wrote for "Report Writing” in Deputy Corlez's evaluation. There was nothing
about Deputy Cortez's report regarding the accident. Deputy Dray agreed. 1 asked
Deputy Dray to review what she wrote for "Driving” in Deputy Cortez's evaluation.
There was nothing about the accident in Deputy Cortez's evaluation. Deputy Dray agreed
with this. I asked her to review "Training” in his evaluation. There was nothing about
the pursuit training in his evaluation. Deputy Dray agreed.

Deputy Dray agreed this was not an accurate evaluation for Deputy Cortez. I asked why
she did not list his Deputy's Report in his evaluation. Deputy Dray said she would not
list every single report or call they would go on and would pick a few to document.

I asked Deputy Dray why she did not document the accident in Deputy Cortez's
evaluation. Deputy Dray said she was not trying to hide the fact that he was involved in
an accident, but she did not want to "wreck his last eval.”

I asked Deputy Dray why she did not mention the pursuit training in Deputy Cortez's
evaluation. She told me the evaluations she completed were often cut and paste
templates and she overlooked the last three categories.

I asked Deputy Dray if she was in violation of section 2.41- Departmental Reports.
Deputy Dray did not believe she was in violation and told me if that was the case, she
would be in violation of this section for most of her evaluations because she did not
document everything Deputy Cortez did every day.

I explained to Deputy Dray, pointing out in section 2.41, that reports are to be truthful

and complete. I told Deputy Dray that I was not suggesting she was untruthful in Deputy

Cortez's evaluation, but asked if it was complete. Deputy Dray told me no.
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. I asked if there was anyone else that I should interview that may assist with my
investigation. Deputy Dray stated she heard “rumors” that they "coerced” Deputy Cortez
into not talking about the pursuit training. Deputy Dray requested I speak to Deputies
* and about this and they never pressured Deputy Cortez into saying
anything while she was present. Deputy Dray said she walked away a couple of times
while she was on the phone and she did not feel they would do such a thing,

1 asked Deputy Dray one more time and explained I wanted to be very clear about this
question and how important it was in my investigation. I asked Deputy Dray if she ever
had a conversation about leaving the pursuit training out of the accident investigation.
Deputy Dray stated, “No, not while I was standing there.” Deputy Dray also confirmed
again that she never told Sergeant Lopez or Deputy Malson that they stopped at the stop
sign.

I asked Deputy Dray if she had anything to say on her own behalf that she wanted the
reader of my investigation to know. Deputy Dray felt as if 1 was insinuating that she told
Sergeant Lopez and Deputy Malson they were stopped at the stop sign just prior to the
accident. I explained to Deputy Dray that I was not there for the incident and I could
only go by what other witnesses told me. Deputy Dray believed Deputy Malson's report
was inaccurate and she never told anyone they were stopped at the intersection.

Deputy Dray also added that Deputy Cortez told her the pursuit exercise was "really

. awesome training” and he leamned a lot, Deputy Dray tok! me this type of training was
important and would be beneficial if a better location was chosen. She said pursuits are
high intensity” and some deputies freeze-up and do not know what to say.

Deputy Dray’s attorney, Amy Gordon, asked several questions prior to the interview
concluding. Amy Gordon asked why she called the sergeant after the accident happened.
Deputy Dray said she called because they had just been involved in an accident and the
sergeant needed to know, Amy Gordon asked why she did not just hide the fact they had
been involved in an accident. Deputy Dray told her she did not do that because it would
have been dishonest. Deputy Dray believed she was honest and truthful when she called
the sergeant and when he arrived on scene. Deputy Dray also believed she was honest
and truthful with Deputy Malson and during her Internal Affairs interview.

[ asked Deputy Dray if she still felt the pursuit training was not a factor in the collision.
Deputy Dray told me no. Deputy Dray stated after talking with her attorney and an
investigator, she realized the speed and the pursuit training was a factor. Deputy Dray
now believed documenting the pursuit training in her reports and when notifying a
supervisor was important. The interview was concluded at approximately 1539 hours
with an order not to disclose.
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. INVESTIGATION: (Continued)

On August 12, 2014, at approximately 1949 hours, I met with Deputy David Cortez for
his Internal Affairs interview, The interview took place inside a private conference room
located within the office of Internal Affairs. I recorded the interview using a digital voice
recorder, Deputy Cortez was aware of the recording. Deputy Cortez was represented by
his attorney, Fern Steiner. Also present during the interview was Sergeant Blevins who is
assigned to Sheriff's Internal Affairs.

Before the interview began, | provided Deputy Cortez with the four sections of the Rules
of Conduct as they related to Insubordination, Intervention, Departmental Reports, and
Truthfulness. Deputy Cortez understood these sections and did not have any issues
following these procedures.

I admonished Deputy Cortez per Lybarger which included both the Miranda and the
Garrity Admonishments. When I read Deputy Cortez the Miranda Admonishment, he
understood his rights and was not willing to speak with me. After reading Deputy Cortez
the Garrity Admonishment, Deputy Cortez was ordered to answer my questions fully and
truthfully, The following is a synopsis of my interview with Deputy Cortez. For
complete details, please refer to the attached recording.

. INTERVIEW OF ACCUSED EMPLOYEE: DEPUTY DAVID CORTEZ

Deputy Cortez has been employed with the San Diego County Sheriff's Department since
2011 as a Detentions Deputy Sheriff. He recently reclassified to law enforcement and
graduated from the academy in February 2014. Deputy Cortez is currently assigned to
the Fallbrook Substation where he is undergoing an extended second phase of training.

Deputy Cortez was working at the Vista Patrol Station as a first phase trainee on April 2,
2014, His training officer at this time was Deputy Peggy Dray. On April 2, 2014,
Deputy Cortez was involved in a vehicle accident within the City of Vista. The accident
occurred at approximately 0415 hours near the intersection of Progress Strect and La
Mirada Drive. At the time of the accident, it had just finished raining and the road
conditions were wet. Deputy Cortez was driving the vehicle and Deputy Dray was in the
passenger's seat,

1 asked Deputy Cortez to explain to me what happened. Deputy Cortez told me his
participation in a pursuit training exercise had been discussed at the beginning of the shift
and throughout the week. At around 0200 hours, Deputies Cortez, Dray, and
all met at a 7-Eleven to discuss the training. They decided to begin the trammg at
approximately 0300 hours in the business park area of Vista. This location was picked

due to its low vehicle traffic. -? was going to act as the dispatcher and
their radio transmissions were communicated via the car to car channel. The training

consisted of a simulated pursuit with Deputy Cortez broadcasting his direction of travel,
‘ speed, and road conditions.
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. A second burglary alarm was dispatched so they postponed the tfaining exercise to
respond to the call. After the alarm call was cleared, the pursuit training resumed.

Deputy Cortez began to pms::HF who was role playing as the suspect at
this time. [N e a right hand tum with Deputy Cortez in pursuit. When
Deputy Cortez turned right, he accelerated and lost control of his patrol vehicle.

Deputy Cortez completed a 180 degree turn and his vehicle struck the curb line. Once his
vehicle stopped along the curb line, he exited his patrol car while -F drove
back to his location. *who was trailing the pursuit while acting as
dispatch, also responded to Deputy Cortez's location.

Throughout this interview the following initials will represent the following individuals,
KJ: Ken Jones (Investigator)

DC: David Cortez (Accused Employee)

MB: Michael Blevins (Internal Affairs Sergeant)

The following is an attempt to accurately document this portion of the interview:

‘ KJ:  Did you ever stop at the stop sign at Progress Street and La Mirada?

DC: I don't believe I came to a complete stop. Um, I, I slowed down and then
accelerated through it so...

I asked if stopped at the stop sign. Deputy Cortez did not know if
q stopped or not due to the distance between them when Deputy Cortez
arrived to the intersection, had already tumed right and was driving

away from him before Deputy Cortez amved at Progress Street and La Mirada Drive,

This was the first time Deputy Cortez had participated in this type of training while on
shift. Deputy Cortez did not believe this type of training was wrong at the time because it
had been discussed with his training officer previously and the vehicle traffic was low in
the area. Deputy Cortez stated he was not ordered to conduct this type of training by
Deputy Dray. Deputy Dray mentioned to him they were going to participate when the
rain stopped and if they had time. Deputy Cortez agreed with this decision.

Deputy Cortez did not recall ever being given the option of either participating in the
pursuit training or driving around to look for criminals. Deputy Cortez did not refuse to
participate in the pursuit training and never expressed any reservations about it. I asked
Deputy Cortez to tell me who participated in the pursuit training that night. Deputy

Cortez said F acted as the suspect, ||} I = the dispatcher,

' and he was driving with Deputy Dray in the passenger seat.
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. After the accident happened, Deputy Cortez noticed the vehicle's rear wheel had been
bent and the axle was not aligned properly. 1 asked if a supervisor had been notified
about the training before it took place. Deputy Cortez said he did not notify a supervisor
and did not know if Deputy Dray did or did not. He did not know if Deputies ||}
or I notified a supervisor before the training began.

KJ:  Now after the accident occurred, did you gather around with any of the deputies
to discuss what just happened?

DC: VYes.

I asked Deputy Cortez to tell me about what was discussed. Deputy Cortez said he and

Deputies Dray and were all standing next to his vehicle. | was
at the scene but Deputy Cortez could not recall very much about what he was doing
because he was concentrating on the conversation between Deputies and Dray.

Deputy Dray said they needed to call a sergeant to advise him about the accident.
agreed, but said they should all be on the "same page"” before she called the
supervisor,

said they should not have done the pursuit training because of the rain.
looked at Deputy Cortez but was also addressing Deputy Dray when he
said the pursuit training should not be included. Below is what Deputy Cortez recalled
regarding that conversation.

DC: told him) 'I'm not saying you should lie, but you probably
shouldn't include the pursuit part of what we were doing in your report or in
telling the sergeant.' (Deputy Cortez continues) Um, and then at that point I
didn't say anything, um, just 'cause (unintelligible) I, I felt more like, kinda
confused at a little bit, of, okay, um, but then once Deputy Dray like, kinda
nodded her head and said okay. Then I'm like okay (unintelligible) I guess,
that's what we're gonna go with, um, then at that point, um, Deputy Dray called
the sergeant. She's on the phone with him for a little bit and then she hung up
and said that the sergeant was on his way. Um, so when, when, that's when we
had just talked about, okay, we'll just, you know, just say what you did, ah, just

make sure you don't put anything about the, the pursuit training taking place.

KJ:  Okay, so it was a group decision between, that you know of, yourself, Deputy

Dray ant S A

DC: VYes.

KJ:  To leave out the pursuit training in your reports, is that specifically mentioned?

' DC:. Yes
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K):  Okay, and as a collective group everyone agreed?
DC: VYes

Deputy Cortez stated on their way back to the station, he had a very brief conversation
with Deputy Dray about what they were going to document. Deputy Dray told Deputy
Cortez to say they were driving back from the last radio call they just handled and as they
were making the right hand tum, he accelerated and lost traction. Since Deputy Cortez
had never written a Deputy's Report about an accident before, he needed some guidance
on what to include in his report.

KJi:  And|j} did he participate in any of these discussions?
DC: Idon't recall him ever saying anything.

KJ:  Okay.

DC:  Um, but, um, so and to my knowledge no, he didn't.

Deputy Cortez did not know why would suggest leaving the pursuit
training out of the reports. suggested this in the beginning and Deputy
Cortez was more concerned with his involvement in a vehicle accident,

KJ):  Okay, and Deputy Dray, she agreed with him?
DC: Yes. She nodded her head and said yeah.

KJ.  Now do you feel like you were, may have been given an order by your training
officer to write your Deputy's Report and leave that part out of i1?

DC:. Looking as an overall, yes sir. Um, I spoke with her as far as what I would be
putting in the report to confirm with her, um, I also showed itf, showed the
report to her before I submitted it to the sergeant, saying, okay is this, is this all
the details I'm supposed to be putting in this report, and she said yeah, and then
that's when I submitted it.

Deputy Cortez stated he never called the sergeant to notify him about the accident
because his training officer did. I asked if he overheard Deputy Dray's conversation with
the sergeant when she called him. Deputy Cortez told me he did not. Deputy Cortez told
me an overtime scrgeant was working that evening and believed it was Sergeant Lopez.

Deputy Cortez did not recall telling Sergeant Lopez he had stopped at the intersection
before making the right hand turn.
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KJ:  When Sergeant Lopez asked you what happened, were you truthful with him?
DC: I was truthful with what I, um, was discussed, um, as far as the incident itself.
KJ:  Um, I'm not following that.

DC: Um, as far as the, how the traffic accident occurred. So I was truthful with that
incident.

KJ:  About hitting a curb?
DC: Yes Sir.

KJ:  Okay. Do, do you think leaving out the fact you were conducting pursuit
training, do you think that'’s being untruthful?

DC:  Um, now looking at it sir, yes. Um, I, 1, I felt like that's what I was supposed to
do because I was being told and that's what, that's my training officer, but, um,
q which is more, he's more of a, um, I guess a leader to the, to
the group or, because of my training officer and |} I s<ing okay
yeah, so we need to make sure we have this, this is what happened, this is, you
know just make sure you keep this out, it was like okay, I, I guess this, it was

more about reassuring from them, um, that's answers your question?

KJ:  Yeah. okay.

When Sergeant Lopez arrived to the scene, Deputies and were
present. Deputy Cortez could not recall if Sergeant Lopez asked Deputies and
mwhat happened. As soon as Deputy Cortez began driving his vehicle away, he
noticed the back end of the vehicle was shifting. Due to the damage, he did not know if
the vehicle could be driven back to the station safely. Deputies Cortez and Dray ended
up driving the vehicle back to the station with |||} [ i front of them, while

B B fo!lowed behind them.

I asked Deputy Cortez if he believed the pursuit training was a factor in the accident.
Deputy Cortez said yes. [ asked Deputy Cortez to read Rule of Conduct section 2.41-
Departmental Reports for the record. After reading this section, 1 asked if he believed his
report was in violation of Departmental Reports. Deputy Cortez told me yes, and the full
account of the incident should have been documented.

While Deputies Cortez and Dray were at the station, they began to write their reports
about the accident. Deputy Cortez did not recall if Deputy Dray specifically told him to
omit the pursuit training, however, he asked her several times if his report was worded
correctly. Deputy Dray acknowledged this and later checked his report and turned it in to

fore they left.
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I asked if Deputy Dray left the decision up to him to either include the pursuit training in
his report or to omit it. Deputy Cortez stated he never had this conversation with Deputy
Dray. According to Deputy Cortez, it was very clear to him to leave the pursuit training
out of his report based upon their meeting at the accident scene.

Deputy Cortez was later interviewed by Deputy Malson who was a traffic investigator at
the Vista Patrol Station. Deputy Cortez did not recall being interviewed by Sergeant
Aitken (Thompson). Deputy Cortez told Deputy Malson about the accident and his
vehicle hitting the curb line. Deputy Cortez could not remember if he told Deputy
Malson about stopping at the intersection before he lost control of the vehicle.

Deputy Cortez did not tell Deputy Malson about the pursuit training because he believed
he was still supposed to tell the same story as what was discussed at the accident scene.
Deputy Cortez did not have a conversation with Deputies Dray or before his
interview with Deputy Malson. In Deputy Cortez's mind, he was going to explain the
accident the same way as what was written in his Deputy's Report.

KJ:  Isit safe to say you're just going to stick to the same story?
DC:  Um, yeah I guess that's a very good way of putting it.

Deputy Cortez admitted he was not truthful with Deputy Malson when he failed to
mention the pursuit training during his interview,

1 asked Deputy Cortez if he sent Deputy Dray a text message requesting to talk to her
before his interview with Licutenant Miller. Deputy Cortez told me yes. Deputy Cortez
knew Lieutenant Miller was going to ask him about the accident. Deputy Cortez wanted
to clarify with Deputy Dray that he was supposed to leave out the fact they were
conducting pursuit training when the accident occurred.

KJ:  And what did she tell you?

DC: She said yes, just stick with the report. Um, it will be fine, just stay with what
the report says. (Unintelligible)... At that point I was like okay.

KJ:  And how did this make you feel when she told you to do that?

DC: Um, well, like I said, I think I said earlier, it, I mean it's, I, I was
uncomfortable, um, but I still felt like that's what I was being told to do,

KJ:  Okay. You said you were uncomfortable. RELEASED FROM
I.LA. FILE
DC: Yes, sir. TO___1=—
KJ:  Can you tell me why you were uncomfortable?
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DC:  Um, it wasn't too clear to me at that point but, I still felt, 1, I didn't see a reason
why the pursuit training had to be left out. Um, so, it just, in my, I mean that was
how I assume that I felt like, (Unintelligible) I wasn't understanding I guess
completely why it was being left out.

I asked Deputy Cortez if he felt like the pursuit training was a significant factor in the
collision. Deputy Cortez told me yes, and believed he was leaving out a part of the story.
Deputy Cortez said if the pursuit training had not occurred, he would not have been

driving so aggressively. He would have stopped at the stop sign and obeyed the rules of
the road.

KJ:  Now when she told you to stick with what's on the report, is that right, was that
essentially what she told you?

DC: VYes, sir.
KI: Do you feel like she was glving you an order at this time, as a training officer?

DC:  Um, I believe she's, yeah, I guess that's safe to say. I was going to say that
she's, I was asking for her guidance on this situation since the Incident
happened as her, with my training officer and so I was asking for her guidance
of, is this, what (Unintelligible) we're supposed to be saying or do, ah, saying
occurred and she said yes, stick with [t so, yes.

MB: Did you express to her your concerns and you're feeling uncomfortable about not
telling the whole story?

DC:  Um, I called her and I remember saying, um, I'm meeting with Lieutenant Miller
tomorrow, or Sergeamt Eglin told me I'm meeting with Lieutenant Miller
tomorrow, I just want to make sure, I mean, am I still saying what was on the
report, and kinda, I was kinda fumbling around with my words because I'm like,
am 1, is this still supposed to be, like what I'm supposed to say and at that point
she's like yeah, don't worry about it, just stick with the report. Ah,
(Unintelligible) this will be fine, something down those lines.

Deputy Cortez did not specifically express his distress with Deputy Dray over the phone,
but believed she knew due to him fumbling his words and his tone. Deputy Cortez
eventually met with Lieutenant Miller to discuss his accident. Lieutenant Miller told him
he was going to receive either a written or verbal counseling for the incident. [ asked
why he did not tell Lieutenant Miller about the pursuit training at this time. Deputy
Cortez did not tell Lieutenant Miller about the pursuit training because of the
conversation he had with Deputy Dray and being told to stick with what was on the

report.
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As far as Deputy Cortez knew, Deputies and did not write any
reports about the collision and were not questioned by a supervisor, Deputy Cortez later
spoke to his second phase training officer about the accident, Deputy Martinez, Deputy
Kodadek was also present during this conversation. Deputy Cortez was feeling
remorseful for not telling the entire story about the collision and confided this to Deputy
Martinez

Deputy Martinez told him he should have documented the entire incident and there was
no reason not to. Deputy Martinez told Deputy Cortez he needed to talk to Sergeant
Eglin about what actually happened. Deputies Cortez and Martinez returned to the patrol
station and contacted Sergeant Eglin. Sergeant Eglin told Deputy Cortez to write a
Deputy's Report about the entire incident and she would find out what avenues to take
later. Deputy Cortez stated he felt uncomfortable after speaking with Lieutenant Miller
and wished he had told him the entire story.

I asked Deputy Cortez if there was anything he would like to say on his own behalf that
he wanted the reader of my report to know. Deputy Cortez told me he now understands
he should have avoided the situation by telling the whole story initially. Deputy Cortez
stated although he felt "pressured” to write what his training officer and other deputics
wanted him to, he should have relied on his instinct and disclosed everything.

Deputy Cortez apologized for his actions and stated up until this incident, Deputies Dray
and *were very beneficial to his training and he learned a lot from them.
Deputy Cortez said he did not wish them any harm from this situation but he needed to
explain exactly what occurred. The interview concluded at approximately 2038 hours
with an order not to disclose.

INVESTIGATION: (Continued)

On August 18, 2014, at approximately 0840 hours, I met with — for
his Internal Affairs interview. The interview took place inside a private conference room
located within the office of Internal Affairs. [ recorded the interview using a digital voice

recorder. was aware of the recording. q was
represented by his attorney, Amy Gordon. Also present during the interview was
Sergeant Blevins who is assigned to Sheriff's Intemal Affairs, and Riley Harris who is
currently undergoing an internship at Amy Gordon's law firm.

Before the interview began, I provided with the four sections of the
Rules of Conduct as they related to Insubordination, Intervention, Departmental Reports,
and Truthfulness. |} I vnderstood these sections and did not have any
issues following these procedures.
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I admonished E* per Lybarger which included both the Miranda and the
Garrity Admonishments. en I read -H the Miranda Admonishment, he
understood his rights and was not willing to speak with me. After reading

the Garrity Admonishment, was ordered to answer my

questions fully and truthfully. The following is a synopsis of my interview with [}
I For complete details, please refer to the attached recording.

STATEMENT OF ACCUSED EMPLOYEE: NN

was working on April 2, 2014.
Throughout this interview the following initials will represent the following individuals.

KIJ: Ken Jones (Investigator)

MB: Michael Blevins (Internal Affairs Sergeant)
The following is an attempt to accurately document this portion of the interview:

KJ:  During your shift, did you ever have a conversation with anyone about
conducting pursuit training that night?

- Yes,

stated he talked to Deputies Dray, Cortez, and [ about the
pursutt training exercise. The conversation took place at a 7-Eleven on Business Park
Drive, at approximately 0300 hours. The training was to concentrate on the radio traffic
portion of pursuits, and not the driving aspects which are involved. [ TG
stated he did not discuss this training with a supervisor before it took place.

told me it was Deputy Cortez's last day on phase training and it was
slow that night, Deputy Cortez was finishing his first phase of training. Rather than
having the trainee do nothing, - q’sugg&sted they work on pursuit
procedures. They began the pursuit training in the business park area at approximately
0330 hours. This particular location was chosen due to its low volume of traffic.
Everyone was told to drive safely as they normally would and they switched to a car to
car radio channel for the training.
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_ F told me the following personnel participated in the pursuit training
along with their corresponding roles:

- Deputies Dray and Cortez (Law Enforcement)

- (Suspect)

- (Dispatcher)

While they were conducting the pursuit training, several alarm calls were dispatched to
% who subsequently responded to them. Deputies Dray and Cortez
cover

on these calls and upon their completion, returned to the
location to continue the pursuit training,

KJ:  Soyou were involved in a pursuit training scenario on April 2, 2014?

- Yes.

KJ:  Andjust explain what the weather and road conditions were like.

Bl 4h road was wet. Ah, I don't think it was raining at the time but it had been
earlier that night. Um, the road (Unintelligible) was still wet. Ah, no traffic.

I asked

to explain to me, in his own words, exactly what happened.

mtde setup the training with the intention of working on radio
procedures and not the driving aspects of a pursuit. As the training exercise proceeded,
H* parked in a nearby parking lot and acted as if he was the dispatcher. If
the deputies began to drive out of the range of the car to car channel, he would drive

closer to their location and “shadow behind them.”

As the training continued, observed the deputies drive past his location
several times but he did not observe anything dangerous. Deputy Cortez, who was
driving during this time, was calling the pursuit and updating his speeds. q
— stated Deputy Cortez estimated his speed between 35-40 MPH which was the
normal speed limit for the area.

approached the intersection of La Mirada Drive and Progress Street. Deputy
heard say, "Oh, are you guys alright?” F w
intersection and observed Deputies Dray and Cortez standing outside their patrol vehicle.

Fm was also on scene. || s2id Deputy Cortez's vehicle was
acing westbound in the eastbound lanes,

Approximately 30 minutes into the training, Deputies Dray, Cortez, and-
ent to the

4
4
.

!
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. -th stated he did not know exactly where he was when the accident
occurred, however, he was not far away because it took him approximately one minute to
arrive to the scene. Upon his arrival, I cbserved Deputy Cortez's vehicle
had a damaged rear ax!e which was pushed over more to one side.

KI:  Now after the accident, was there a conversation about how the pursuit training
should not have occurred due to the rain?

Il No. Idon't recall talking about whether or not we should have had the training in
the rain. Ah, in my mind when I set it up it was all for, radio, not driving.

H explained when he setup the training, he assigned everyone their roles

and thought he told everyone to follow the rules of the road and to watch their speeds.

_Fstated maybe he did not communicate this clearly but in his mind, the

ocus of the training was to practice radio procedures. *F said he never
s where

would have conducted pursuit training on the wet road nving was the primary
focus. remembered saying several times, "Don't get into a TC."
qmelicvc, at that time, they were doing anything wrong and did
not feel they had to cover anything up.

KJ:  You never suggested to leave out the pursuit training before the sergeant was

. notified?

B [ did at one point. (Clears throat) Ah.m and Dray were looking at the
car. it was me and Cortez, they were also looking at the car, I was back by my

car. Ah, Cortez was freaking out. (Unintelligible) you know he's a trainee, just
got in a TC and we're hassling him a little bit. You know, he's a trainee had never
got in a TC, (Unintelligible) give him a little bit of grief for it. Ah, and he's
Jreaking out his mind's all over the place, um, and is just going on and on about,
'‘What should I say? What should I say? What should I say?’ And I was just like,
'Dude, just get your shit together, get your statement, and tell it to the sergeant.’
And he's like, 'What about the training? What about the training?’

then asked) 'So what happened?’ (Deputy Cortez replied) 'So alright. I went to
the stop sign, I stopped, I gunned it too hard going around the corner.'

KI:  Did he say he stopped at that stop sign?

Bl From what I remember. If he said he hadn't stopped it would have changed my

response. Ah, in my mind, I, I did say, 'Hey don't worry about the training.' 1, I

didn't think it was relevant to the TC. Because, (sigh) if, if, I don't recall him

expressly saying, 'I stopped at the stop sign, and then I went forward.' But

whatever his statement was it, made me think enough that, okay, if you're just

talking, if I was in a TC, and kinda put myself in the same spot. If I was in a TC,

and [ was either, you know, on a car to car channel talking to my partners or I

. was on the radio keying up, doing whatever just in the course of normal business,
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and I stopped at a stop sign, gunned it, and flew around the corner too hard
because the roads were wet, and hit a curb. I would have gone, ah, the reason for
the accident isn't I was talking on the radio, the reason for the accident is I
gunned it too hard going around this corner. [ didn't think the training was, 1, I
did tell him, I'm, 'Don’t worry about the training, I don't think it matters." Um, il's
because I didn't think it at the time, I didn't think it was relevant to the, ah,
accident. Since then I've realized, (laughs) that was a bad decision, on my part.

KJ:  Unm, hum.
m said he now recognized this was a bad decision. He based this from
asking what other, more experienced deputies thought, and from attending and

completing the training officer's school. H told me he should have
and to allow the sergeant to make a

instructed Deputy Cortez to "put it all out there”
KI: 8o, you did suggest to Cortez to leave out the pursuit training in his report?

decision,

Bl 4% [ never, 1 didn't know it was gonna go to a report, at that time. Ah...
KJ:  He has to write a Deputy's Report because he crashed a car.

I . (Unintelligible) I didn’t know the extent of the, I, I know you normally, when
you crash a car but we didn't know the extent of the damage or whether the
sergeant was going to come on, so 1 didn't know if it was gonna go written or not
at that time, but I did say, 'Hey when the sergeant gets here, I wouldn't...’

KI:  Yeah, let me back up. So you suggested leaving out the pursuit training before
the sergeant was notified?

Yes. RELFASED FROM

Because you're going to have to tell the sergeant... IT?) f!’l z & E
Yes, right. -

N

KJ

I

KJ:  ...going to say hey, leave that out.
I

KJ

B
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H stated Deputy Dray was present at this specific time when he was
telling Deputy Cortez to exclude they were conducting pursuit training before the
sergeant was notified. told me Deputy Dray was "kind of freaked out”
because Deputy Cortez was her trainee and it was her vehicle. Deputy Dray was also
worried due to the sergeant who was working (Sergeant Lopez) was not her normal
supervisor. [ * said he could not be absolutely certain if Deputy Dray
heard what he was saying, however, she was present during this conversation which was
lengthy. Deputy Dray did not disagree with him, and he assumed she heard everything
that was discussed.

KJ.  Did you suggest to Deputies Dray and Cortez they should omit the pursuit
training from their reports?

- Ah, in the manner that I just told you, yes. I, I didn't think it was relevant...

H procecded to say he believed Deputy Cortez stopped at the stop sign
and the training was not a "big deal.” In his mind, the training was not relevant to the

traffic collision. intention for the training exercise was to concentrate
on the radio procedures. stated if he had done things differently and
told everyone to "throw it out there,” he believed they would have "gone with it."”

I st:tcd. "/t is vwhat it is at this point.”
. I asked

if he said something to the effect of, "I'm not telling you to lie,
but you should say you took a corner too fast and you should not mention the pursuit
training.” F told me he never said that during the incident. He stated
Deputy Cortez must have construed his comments in that fashion. told
me he's been in law enforcement for eight and a half years and was not willing to throw
his career away over a lic. ||} s2id he would never tell anyone to lic about
anything.

I told F the point of my question was to find out if they all got together
and made the decision not to tell the sergeant about the pursuit training before the

notification. |} I responded,

1, 1 did say at the time yeah, I, I wouldn't worry about the pursuit training. I, I
did, I wouldn't worry about telling the sergeant.

* told me they were not sitting around developing a story to get out of
trouble, admitted they did discuss leaving out the pursuit training but
that was due to him not believing it was relevant to the traffic collision. Deputy Dray
agreed with F decision, q attomey, Amy Gordon,
confirmed he did not hear Deputy Dray say anything. stated he could

not recall what Deputy Dray said. [|jjj I lJto!d us Deputy Dray was present for
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the conversation and although he could not recall what she said, he believed she agreed
with his decision based upon her compliance,

did not know if heard their conversation. When
Sergeant Lopez arrived to the accident scene, Deputies , Dray, Cortez,
and Eikermann were all present. stated as they were

discussing the accident and waiting for the sergeant to arrve, Deputy Eikermann drove
by.

told me Deputy Eikermann was present when they were discussing
which direction to go with Deputy Cortez's statement.

KJ:  He was there when you guys discussed about the pursuit training?

Bl Not the training, he rolled by afier the TC.

confirmed Deputy Eikermann was present when they were talking
about what should be included in Deputy Cortez's report. Upon his arrival, Sergeant
Lopez did not ask any questions about the accident. ||| NGTGEGEG
could not recall any conversation he had with Sergeant Lopez.

KJ:  Didn't mention to him anything about pursuit training when he arrived?

- No.

KI:  And why not?

B A% inmy mind, I, I wasn't the one that got in a TC, so I wasn't the one giving the
statement.

As far as [ I kncw, no one told Sergeant Lopez about the pursuit training
when he was at the scene. did not write any reports about the vehicle
accident. When Deputies Cortez and Dray were taking the vehicle back to the station, it
was learned the vehicle was not handling right and appeared to be wobbling due to the

damaged axle. F* remained behind Deputies Cortez and Dray to ensure
they arrived to the station safely.

-F did not discuss the accident until approximately one month after it
occurred. Deputy Miedecke apparently spoke with Deputy Cortez and asked him how his
training was going. Deputy Cortez told him his training was progressing fine, except for
the traffic collision he had to lie about. Deputy Miedecke told F about
this conversation. went to Sergeant Maryn and Lieutenant Miller to
inquire about the accident. believed they knew the incident was going
to be investigated by Internal Affairs and no specifics were discussed.
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M told me this was the first time he had participated in any kind of
tramning like this. I asked if he was aware that pursuit training should be conducted on a

closed course, with training proposals, instructors, safety officers, etc. -ceH
stated he was not aware of any policies, but his intention was for radio procedures only

and had nothing to do with driving techniques.

KI:  Did you guys notify a sergeant before conducting this pursuit training?

B Mo

KJ:  And why not?

B [ didn't think it was necessary.

I asked M if there was anything he wanted to say on his own behalf that
he wanted the reader of my report to know. F said he realized he made a
mistake. He did not tell Deputy Cortez to lie about anything and liked his profession too
much to jeopardize it over something so small. The interview was concluded at

approximately 0922 hours with an order not to disclose.

INVESTIGATION: {Continued)

On August 19, 2014, at approximately 1104 hours, I met with-— for
his Internal Affairs interview. The interview took place inside a private conference room

located within the office of Internal Affairs. I recorded the interview using a digital voice
recorder. was aware of the recording. Deputy was
represented by his attorney, Amy Gordon. Also present during the interview was
Sergeant Blevins who is assigned to Sheriff's Internal Affairs, and Riley Harris who was
conducting an internship at Amy Gordon's law office.

Before the interview began, I provided with the four sections of the
Rules of Conduct as they related to Insubordination, Intervention, Departmental Reports,
and Truthfulness. [} Il understood these sections and did not have any
issues following these procedures.

I admonished E * per Lybarger which included both the Miranda and the
Garrity Admonishments en ] read [ H the Miranda Admonishment, he

understood his rights and was not willing to speak with me. After reading

the Garrity Admonishment, was ordered to answer my
questions fully and truthfully. The following is a synopsis of my interview with |}
I For complete details, please refer to the attached recording.
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was working on April 2, 2014, H was working
egan on April 1, 2014 at 1800 hours, and ended on April 2, 2014 at
approximately 0630 hours.

Throughout this interview the following initials will represent the following individuals.
KJ: Ken Jones (Investigator)

I I (/ccused Emmployee)

MB: Michael Blevins (Internal Affairs Sergeant)

The following is an attempt to accurately document this portion of the interview:

KJ:  And during your shift, did you ever have a conversation with anyone about
conducting pursuit training that night?

B e

KJ):  And who did you talk to?
B Doo

KJ:  Anyone else?

B Deputy Dray eventually. ‘

F told me he had been talking with over the last month
about conducting pursuit training with their partners. never discussed
this training personally with Deputy Dray until the night of the incident.

entioned this pursuit training was brought up several times during their team
briefings, and Sergeant Nick Maryn was aware of it.

[ ] stated they asked Sergeant Maryn for his opinion about this training
and he told them, "Sounds good."” H said the training was to focus on the
radio procedures during a pursuit. The deputies were to follow the rules of the road and
drive in a safe manner. F told us this training was meant to familiarize
Deputy Cortez with the proper radio transmissions, and how to transmit his location
while constantly moving. -* said Sergeant Maryn did not have a problem
with the training and "trusted us to do it.” * did not know about any
training proposal or training summary prior to conducting the exercise.
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-F said he was the suspect during the pursuit training. His intention was
not to speced away from Deputy Cortez but he wanted to confuse him by cutting through

parking lots and driving behind buildings. stated it had been raining
periodically and the roads were wet. told me who was involved in the

pursuit training and what their roles were.

FF (Suspect)
eputies Dray and Cortez (Law Enforcement)

I N (Dsetch)

m stated Deputy Cortez was a trainee but was unsure if he was in his first
or second phase of training. Deputy Dray was Deputy Cortez's training officer during
this time,

I asked -Hto tell me about what happened during the training exercise. As
they began to conduct the training, several alarm calls were dispatched in the area. They

handled the alarm calls and continued with the training. *m stated at one
point during the training, he gained "some distance” between himself and Deputy Cortez.
As he approached La Mirada Drive, [ stopped and waited for Deputy
Cortez to catch up. |} I rroceeded down La Mirada Drive and looked into

his rearview mirror. did not see Deputy Cortez's vehicle and continued
to drive away. When looked again, he observed Deputy Cortez's tail

lights, indicating he must have lost control of the vehicle and spun around.

used the car to car radio channel and asked if they were okay. Deputy
remembered hearing, "Hold on a second.” turned around and
drove back to the accident location. observed Deputy Cortez's vehicle
facing the wrong way and resting against the curb, did not witness
Deputy Cortez losing control of his vehicle and hitting the curb.

KJ:  Now after the accident occurred, was there a conversation about how the pursuit
training should not have been conducted because of the rain?

B Mo
KJ:  Nothing like that took place?

B MNore

After the accident happened, Deputies |- Dray. Cortez, and ] were at the
scene.

KJ:  Did anyone ever suggest leaving out the pursuit training before a sergeant was

. notified?
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No.

No conversation about that?

No.

<

Did anyone ever suggest to Deputies Dray and Cortez they should omit the
pursuit training from their reports?

- Not that I know,

told me he discussed the accident with Deputy Cortez while at the
scene. Deputy Cortez looked "scared out of his mind” and was worried about what he
was going to say. Ho]d Deputy Cortez to relax and to just say how he
crashed. F id not know if Deputy Cortez stopped at the intersection or
not, and the pursuit training was never mentioned between them. Deputy Cortez never
asked |J]JI if he should mention the pursuit training or not.

described Deputy Dray as nervous while at the scene and saying she

wished Sergeant Maryn was working that night. According to - Deputy
Dray goes to F a lot for advice on making decisions.
was looking at the vehicle most of the time and was not a part of any discussion on what

to say about the accident.

q told meq and Deputy Dray met at the scene and had a
conversation; however, he was looking at the damaged vehicle and did not pay attention
to their conversation, q- did say a decision was made to call the sergeant
and notify him about the incident.

Sergeant Lopez was notified and responded to the scene. Sergeant Lopez spoke with
Deputies Dray and H about the accident and then left the area shortly afterwards.

told me Deputy Eikermann arrived to the scene after the accident but he
could not remember exactly when or if it was before or after Sergeant Lopez responded.
followed Deputics Dray and Cortez back to the station because of the
damage to their vehicle's rear axle.

KJ:  Did Sergeant Lopez ask you any questions about the incident? RELEASED FROM .
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KJ:  Did you mention anything to Sergeant Lopez about the incident?

Bl Nope
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* did not tell Sergeant Lopez about the pursuit training because he never
spoke to upon his arrival and was never asked any questions about the incident.

] stated he was looking at Deputy Cortez's vehicle and then got inside his
own patrol car when Sergeant Lopez arrived.

KJ:  Did anyone else tell Sergeant Lopez about the pursuit training that you know of?
B [ don't know.

Sergeant Blevins asked
Lopez had with Deputies Dray A
enough to hear them. id not wnite any reports about the accident,
After ollowed Deputics Dray and Cortez back to the station, he
determined they were safe and went back to work handling radio calls.

if he overheard the conversation Sergeant
said he was not close

K):  Did you discuss the accident with anyone after it was over?

Ah, the next day. In briefing, I might have said something to a couple of my

partners but not, nothing that I recall specifically.
F briefly saw Deputy Cortez when he later went back to the station.
eputy Cortez was writing his report about the accident so ||} I v anted to
check to see how he was doing. told me Deputy Cortez still looked
"stressed out” so he just left him alone. stated he spoke to several
people after the accident happened but could not recall specifically who they were,

stated this was the first time he had participated in this type of training.
stated he knew things could go wrong, but he discussed the training
with Sergeant Maryn who did not have a problem with it.

KJ:  So if I interview Sergeant Maryn he's going to recall that conversation about
pursuit training?

B Should, best of my knowledge.
KJ:  And say that Il approved, that they go ahead and do that?
B [ couldn'ttell ya, that's gonna be on him.

did not notify a sergeant about this pursuit training before it took place.
told me he was notified bym to meet up at the 7-Eleven
and they were going to conduct the training. He did not know of anyone else I should

interview who could assist with my investigation.
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Kl:  Is there anything you would like to say on your own behalf that you like the
reader of my report to know?

Bl Nope.

The interview was concluded at approximately 1128 hours with an order not to disclose.

INVESTIGATION: (Continued)

On August 27, 2014, at approximately 1143 hours, I interviewed Sergeant Nicholas
Maryn at the Vista Patrol Station. 1 recorded the interview using a digital voice recorder.
Sergeant Maryn was aware of the recording and did not have any objections. Prior to the
interview, Sergeant Maryn was provided the four sections of the Rules of Conduct as
they pertain to Insubordination, Intervention, Departmental Reports, and Truthfulness.
Sergeant Maryn understood these sections and did not have any issues following these
procedures. Below is a summary of our interview, For complete details, please refer to
the attached recording.

S OF SS: SERGEANT NICHOLAS MA

Sergeant Maryn has been employed with the San Diego County Sheriff's Department for
approximately 25 years. He is currently assigned as the Administrative Sergeant for the
Vista Patrol Station and has been at this assignment for approximately seven weeks.
Sergeant Maryn was on vacation on April 2, 2014, and was not at work. Prior to being
assigned as the Administrative Sergeant, Sergeant Maryn regularly supervised Team Four
which was the team of deputies who were working on April 2, 2014. Deputies Dray,

Cortez, -, and -wcre all assigned to Team Four for that shift.

Sergeant Maryn regularly supervised these deputies from January 2013 to July 2014.
Sergeant Maryn stated none of these deputies approached him about conducting pursuit
training during this time; however, they were free to conduct training as they deem
necessary, Sergeant Maryn said they would discuss training as a team but that was
mostly when mandated Department training was assigned. The deputies would however
be allowed to conduct training on their own when they believed it was necessary for the
trainee to become more proficient.

I asked more specifically if Deputies Dray, F, or had ever approached
him about conducting pursuit training to work on radio procedures. Sergeant Maryn
could not recall if that took place but said it could have. Sergeant Maryn knew Deputy
Cortez was having a difficult time in many aspects of his training during this period.

Throughout this interview the following initials will represent the following individuals.
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KJ: Ken Jones (Investigator)
NM: Nicholas Maryn (Witness)
The following is an attempt to accurately document this portion of the interview:

KJ:  Ah, being even more specific, did [} N 27¢ you know who he is
right?

NM: Correct.

KJ:  Did he ever discuss this type of training with you at any time about radio
procedures, pursuit training, anything like that? Did he ever mention anything
about that to you?

NM: He may have, 1, I don't recall a specific in... incident.
KJ:  Okay. So maybe, you just don't recall?
NM: Yes.

I asked Sergeant Maryn if these deputies asked for his permission to conduct this type of
training, what would he have told them. Sergeant Maryn stated based upon his
knowledge of their work performance and ability, he would have told them to go ahead
and conduct the training.

I asked Sergeant Maryn if there was anything he wanted to add or if there was something
I forgot to ask him, He proceeded to tell me that Deputies Dray, , and
were three of the top deputies on his team. Sergeant Maryn stated these deputies had
always shown good judgment in the past and did an excellent job while he was their
supervisor. Based upon these observations, he had no reason to question their decisions
regarding this incident, This concluded my interview with Sergeant Maryn. The
interview was concluded at approximately 1149 hours with an order not to disclose.

INVESTIGATION: (Continued)

On September 2, 2014, at approximately 1941 hours, [ met with Deputy Tyler Eikermann
for an interview. The interview took place at the Vista Patrol Station. I recorded the
interview using a digital voice recorder. Deputy Eikermann was aware of the recording
and did not have any objections. Before the interview began, Deputy Eikermann was
provided the four sections of the Rules of Conduct as they pertain to Insubordination,
Intervention, Departmental Reports, and Truthfulness. Deputy Eikermann understood
these sections and did not have any problems following these procedures. Below is a
summary of our interview. For complete details, please refer to the attached recording.

D EROM RELEASED Fropy RELEASED FROM _

’

]
.

!
t
'

LA, FILES LA.FILES , . .
TO& 10 :_ i
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April 29, 2014
STATEMENT OF WITNESS: DEPUTY TYLER EIKERMANN

Deputy Eikermann has been employed with the San Diego County Sheriff's Department
for approximately seven years. He is currently assigned to the Vista Patrol Station for
patrol duties. Deputy Eikermann has been assigned to the Vista Patrol Station for
approximately one year.

Deputy Eikermann was working in the City of Vista on April 2, 2014. Deputy
Eikermann recalled a collision involving & Sheriff's patrol vehicle near the intersection of
Progress Street and La Mirada Drive. After Deputy Eikermann cleared a radio call, he
looked at his mobile data computer and observed three to four units near the business
park area. He decided to drive over to their location to see what was going on.

Upon his arrival, Deputy Eikermann noticed a marked unit which had a flat tire. Deputy
Eikermann told me Deputies Dray and Cortez were involved in the collision. Deputy
Eikermann also said Deputies and were on scene when he arrived.
Deputy Eikermann exited his patrol vehicle and someone told him, “You probably don't
want to be here right now." Deputy Eikermann believed ||}l I tod him that
but he could not be absolutely certain.

Deputy Eikermann learned Deputy Cortez just crashed his vehicle, As he was walking
back to his vehicle to leave, Sergeant Lopez arrived to the accident scene. Deputy
Eikermann remained at the scene until Deputies Dray and Cortez began to drive their
vehicle back to the station. Deputy Eikermann assisted in following Deputies Dray and
Cortez back to the Vista Patrol Station.

I asked Deputy Eikermann if the deputies were discussing anything when he arrived on
scene. Deputy Eikermann told me they probably were but he did not know what they
were talking about. Deputy Eikermann stated he could hear all of the deputies on the car
to car radio participating in the training exercise. He believed when Sergeant Lopez
arrived on scene, he was already aware of the pursuit training and the subsequent crash.

Deputy Eikermann told me about the moment he learned there was a possible cover-up.
Deputy Eikermann returned to the station to write a report. Deputy Cortez was nearby
and writing his report about the accident. He heard Sergeant Lopez ask Deputy Cortez to
give him the event number from the call he was coming back from when he crashed.
Deputy Eikermann said this was when it "Ait” him because he did not think they were
coming back from a call or going to a call when the accident happened.

Deputy Eikermann already knew the crash was from the pursuit training exercise because
he was previously listening to them. He did not know why the sergeant would ask for an
cvent number-from a call. When Deputy Eikermann heard this, he then believed
"something was up."”
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Deputy Eikermann did not inquire further into the matter because he was not sure what
Deputy Cortez told Sergeant Lopez previously., Deputy Eikermann said it was possible
Deputy Cortez told the sergeant they were conducting pursuit training after clearing the
radio call. I asked if Deputy Eikermann heard anything discussed about the pursuit

training when he was on scene at the accident location. Deputy Eikermann told me he
did not.

Deputy Eikermann stated he later talked to Deputy Cortez about the incident but could
not remember the exact date. Deputy Eikermann had heard from someone else that
Deputy Cortez was not truthful about what happened so Deputy Eikermann asked how he
was doing. Deputy Cortez appeared to be stressed about what happened and he did not
know what to do. Deputy Cortez said Deputies Dray and Fwere trying to make
this go away and it was not relevant. Deputy Eikermann told Deputy Cortez he needed to
tell the truth and lying was definitely one thing that could get him fired.

Deputy Cortez told him he spoke to Deputy Dray during their days off so they could get
their stories straight. Deputy Eikermann said he did not agree with this because it was
wrong for a training officer to try and convince someone to lie about anything. Deputy
Eikermann wanted Deputy Cortez to tell the truth before a significant amount of time
went by and it was too late.

[ asked Deputy Eikermann if Sergeant Maryn was his regular supervisor. Deputy
Eikermann said he was, and Sergeant Maryn was his regular supervisor for
approximately four months. 1 asked if they ever discussed conducting pursuit training
with Sergeant Maryn. Deputy Eikermann told me they discussed this type of training
when they were "out and about” amongst themselves (Deputies), which stemmed from a
poor pursuit by one of their partners. Deputy Eikermann did not believe Sergeant Maryn
was present when they discussed setting up this type of training.

Deputy Eikermann told me he did not speak with Deputies Dray, F or*
about the incident after it happened. Deputy Eikermann believed these deputies want

to keep the accident quiet and wait for everything to be "smoothed out,” 1 asked if this
type of training had been conducted in the past while out in the field. As far as Deputy
Eikermann knew, this type of training had never been conducted before.
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I asked Deputy Eikermann if there was anything he wanted to add or if there was
something I forgot to ask him. Deputy Eikermann wanted to say he believed Deputy
Cortez was put in a position where he was told to cover the accident up when he really
did not want to. He thought Deputy Cortez was pressured into making this decision
based upon being a new deputy and on training. This concluded my interview with
Deputy Eikermann. The interview was concluded at approximately 2004 hours with an
order not to disclose.

Submitted by: ‘/MZ}&Q \Y74 /C)//f// f/

K.W. Jones, Sergeant Date

Approved by; i — |Dllf’ 2=

Christine Harvel, Lieutenant Date

WG: kwj
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SAN DIEGO COUNTY
SHERIFF’S DEPARTMENT

Vista Patrol Station

TRAFFIC ACCIDENT COLLISION INVESTIGATION

EMPLOYEE: Deputy Sheriff D, Cortez #9739

INVESTIGATOR; Sheriff’s Sergeant S. Aitken #2632
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SAN DIEGO COUNTY
SHERIFF’S DEPARTMENT

Vista Station

Traffic Collision Investigation

EMPLOYEE: Deputy Sheriff D. Cortez #9739
INVESTIGATOR: Sheriff’s Sergeant S. Aitken #2632
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SAN DIEGO COUNTY SHERIFF’'S DEPARTMENT

San Angeles Station
CONFIDENTIAL

INVESTIGATOR: S. Aitken, Sergeant DATE: April 6, 2014

NON-INJURY TRAFFIC COLLISION INVOLVING DEPUTY D. CORTEZ # 9739

SYNOPSIS, ANALYSIS, CONCLUSIONS AND FINDINGS

SYNOPSIS

On April 2, 2014, Deputy D. Cortez was operating a marked patrol vehicle, facing
northbound on Progress Street, resting at the stop sign located at the intersection of
Progress Street and La Mirada Drive. The intersection is located within the City of Vista.
Deputy P. Dray was sitting in the passenger seat. Both Deputy D. Cortez and Deputy P.
Dray were wearing their seatbelts.

As Deputy D. Cortez proceeded through the intersection, he made a right hand turn
onto La Mirada Drive. The rear tires of the vehicle lost traction, causing the vehicle to
slide around 180 degrees, and striking the south curb-line of La Mirada. The vehicle
came to a rest, facing westbound on La Mirada Drive, approximately thirty feet east of
Progress Street.

The patrol car had moderate damage to the left rear tire and wheel. There were no
injured parties in the collision.

ANALYSIS AND CONCLUSIONS

All the facts in this collision were investigated.

Deputy D. Cortez acknowledges he was driving Sheriff's marked patrol vehicle #20205
on the morning of the incident. He was traveling northbound on Progress Street, making
a right hand turn onto La Mirada Drive when the accident occurred. Deputy D. Corlez
accelerated, causing the rear tires of the vehicle to lose traction from the roadway. The
car slid 180 degrees in a clockwise motion ultimately striking the south curb-line of La
Mirada Drive.
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Collision Investigation: Deputy D. Cortez #9739 Page 2 of 3
April 2, 2014

The collision with the curb caused moderate damage to the left rear tire and wheel.
There is possible damage to the rear vehicle assembly. The vehicle is getting evaluated
at this time for any further damage by San Marcos County Garage personnel.

Sergeant D. Lopez responded to the scene and observed the damage. The damage to
the vehicle was consistent with what Deputy Cortez said occurred and in the manner in
which he described.

According to Vista Traffic Deputy J. Malson's (#0029) collision report, Deputy D. Cortez
caused the collision by driving unsafe speeds for the road conditions as it relates to
22350 of the California Vehicle Code. By accelerating too quickly and losing traction,
Deputy D. Cortez had no time to react to the vehicles response in time to prevent the
collision with the curb-line.

After reviewing the statement of Deputy D. Cortez and the Traffic Collision Report
{(14116650) prepared by Deputy Malson, | concluded this collision could have been
avoided if Deputy D. Cortez did not accelerate as fast as he did. Rather, Deputy D.
Cortez should have made the right hand turn at a slower speed.

Based upon the statements of Deputy D. Cortez and Deputy P. Dray and the evidence
gathered during the investigation, it is undisputed that the patrol vehicle struck the curb-
line due to the fact that Deputy D. Cortez accelerated too quickly. The patrol car driven
by Deputy D. Cortez was or has been used daily prior to the accident. There have been
no reported instances of mechanical malfunctions to this vehicle.

Sheriff's Policy and Procedure Section 2.35 Operation of Vehicles says in part:

“Employees shall operate official vehicles in a careful and prudent manner, and
shall obey all laws of the state and all Departmental orders pertaining to such operation.
Employees shall set a proper example of other persons by their operation of official
vehlcles. Loss or suspenslon of an employee's driver's license shall be reported to the
Department iImmediately and may be cause for reassignment, suspenslon, or
termination. When employees drive any vehlcle requiring other than a regular driver's
license (Class C) they shall possess the required class endorsement.”
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Collision Investigation: Deputy D. Cortez #9739 Page 3 of 3
April 2, 2014

FINDINGS:

This accident involving Deputy D. Corntez #9739, as it relates to the San Diego County
Sheriff's Department Policy and Procedure Sections,

» 2.35 Operation of Vehicles

was preventable by Deputy Cortez and is CHARGEABLE.

Submitted by: e oY -a-1y

S- Altken, Sergeant Date
Approved by: T HY/H
Aller! deutsfiant  * Date

Vista Patrol Station
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WITNESS LIST

CASE NUMBER 14116650
NAME ADDRESS JELEPHONE
Cortez, David I I
Deputy Sherif I
Dray, Pegey I I
Deputy Sheriff I
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. SAN DIEGO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT

Vista Patrol Station

INVESTIGATION REPORT

CONFIDENTIAL

INVESTIGATOR: Shawn Aitken, Sergeant DATE: April 02, 2014
TRAFFIC COLLISION INVOLVING DEPUTY D. CORTEZ # 9739

On April 02, 2014, | was assigned this investigation. | reviewed several documents
associated with this incident including the 'Confidential' Incident Report (CD-2,
completed by Sgt. D. Lopez}, two Deputy’s Reports (completed by Deputy Cortez #9739
and Deputy Dray#6409) and photographs of the county vehicle involved. Those
documents are included in the “Table of Contents” and are attached. The following are
*in essence” synopses of the interviews.

On April 2, 2014, 1 arrived to work at 0500 hours and was briefed by Sergeant D. Lopez
about how Deputy Cortez was recently in at a traffic accident. The accident occurred at
. approximately 0430 hours.

Sergeant Lopez informed me that Deputy Cortez was operating a patrol vehicle, facing
northbound on Progress Street, resting at the stop sign located at the intersection of
Progress Street and La Mirada Drive. The intersection is located within the City of Vista.
Deputy Dray was sitting in the passenger seat. Both Deputy Cortez and Deputy Dray
were wearing their seatbelts.

As Deputy Cortez proceeded through the intersection, he made a right hand turn onto
La Mirada Drive. The rear of the vehicle lost traction, causing the vehicle to slide around
180 degrees, and striking the south curb-line of La Mirada. The vehicle came to a rest,
facing westbound on La Mirada, approximately thirty feet east of Progress Street.

The patrol car had moderate damage to the left rear tire and wheel. There were no
injured parties in the collision.

Both Deputy D. Cortez and Deputy P. Dray each completed a Deputy's Report (See
Attachment E and F, dated 04-02-14) before the end of their shift. Sergeant Lopez
completed a Confidential Vehicle Accident Report (form #CD-2) (See Attachment D,
dated 04-02-14). | completed the Supervisor's Accident Investigation Report (form
#RM3) (See Attachment C, dated 04-02-14). | reviewed the CAD Unit History Report for
31P9C (See Attachment H, dated 04-02-14).
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Collision Investigation: Deputy D. Cortez #9739 Page 20f 4
April 2, 2014

| talked to Traffic Investigator J. Malson and took his statement.

STATEMENT OF ACCIDENT INVESTIGATOR DEPUTY J. MALSON #0029

On April 3, 2014, | spoke with Deputy Malson regarding the collision involving Deputy
Cortez's patrol car. Deputy Malson said the statement from Deputy Cortez was
consistent with the damage to the left rear tire and wheel damage of the patro! vehicle.

Deputy Malson interviewed Deputy Cortez who said in his statement he accelerated
through the intersection of Progress Street while turning right, onto La Mirada Drive. As
Deputy Cortez accelerated, the rear of his vehicle spun around after the rear tires lost
traction from the wet roadway. Deputy Cortez told Deputy Malson that the car came to a
rest on the south curb line of La Mirada. Deputy Malson determined Deputy Cortez's
rapid acceleration on the wet roadway was the primary factor causing the collision.

| later called Deputy Cortez and asked him what had happened.
STATEMENT OF DEPUTY D. CORTEZ

Deputy D. Cortez stated he and his Training Officer, Deputy P. Dray, had just cleared
an alarm call that was nearby. He was driving his marked vehicle while Deputy Dray
was in the passenger seat. Both of them had on seatbelts. Deputy Cortez was driving.
Deputy Cortez also mentioned it was raining and the roads were wet.

Deputy Cortez was driving northbound on Progress Street and came to a stop at the
stop sign that controlled the intersection of Progress Street and La Mirada Drive. Deputy
Cortez then stated he accelerated into the intersection while making a right hand turn, to
go eastbound onto La Mirada Drive. Once the vehicle was at about 45 degrees into his
turn, the rear tires lost traction. The entire car started to spin in a clockwise motion.
Deputy Cortez had no control of the vehicle at this point.

The vehicle continued to spin until the left side of the car slammed against the south
curb-line of La Mirada. He was going about 15 miles per hour at the time of the incident.
Deputy Cortez then exited the vehicle, noticed the damage to the tire and wheel, and
then called Sergeant Lopez to report the collision.

Sergeant Lopez arrived on scene, directed photographs to be taken and instructed
Deputy Cortez to submit a Deputy's Report.

Deputy Cortez then drove the vehicle to the station. He noticed the rear of the vehicle
was shimmering and making noise. Deputy Cortez later submitted his Deputy's Report
then went home for the weekend.

Deputy Cortez did not sustain any injuries during the incident.
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Collision Investigation: Deputy D. Cortez #9739 Page 3 of 4
April 2, 2014

| called Deputy Dray and asked her what had happened.
STATEMENT OF DEPUTY P. DRAY #6409:

Deputy Dray told me that Deputy Cortez and she had just cleared an alarm call just prior
to the incident. it was raining outside and the road was wet. Deputy Cortez turned right
onto La Mirada from Progress Street when the car spun out. The car then hit the curb
and came to a rest. She and Deputy Cortez exited the vehicle, saw the damage and
notified Sergeant Lopez. Deputy Cortez was going about five miles an hour when the
incident occurred.

Sergeant Lopez arrived and assessed the damage. He instructed her to take
photographs and submit a Deputy's Report. She did so.

While riding back to the station, she noticed the patrol vehicle was wobbly and making
noises.

She did not have any injuries as a result of the accident.
On 04-02-14, traffic Investigator Deputy Matson #0029 was notified of the incident. He

later began a collision investigation (See Attachment G). The photographs taken by
Deputies Dray and Cortez were also included in this report (See Attachment ).
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% [l'lfpprove [ ] Disapprove
~Miller, Litute

Vista Patrol Station
Date__4/-)4-~/%

Comments

W [V@prove [ ] Disapprove
J. RodiCaptain

Vista Patrol Station
Date oY-7<-/</

Comments

[ 1Approve [ ] Disapprove

D. Myers, Commander
Law Enforcement Operations, Area 1
Date

Comments
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SUPERVISOR'S ACCIDENT INVESTIGATION REPORT

DEPARTMENT § DIVISION NAME OF PERSON FILLING OUT REPORT (PRINT)
Vista Patrol Station Sergeant S. Aitken #2632
TION OF ACCIDENT DATE OF OCCURRENCE TME AM OATE REPORTED
Mirada Drive / Progress Street , Vista 04-02-2014 04:30 Jrwi04-02-2014
PERSONAL INJURY . LT T -, » PROPERTY DAMAGE
INJURED'S NAME PROPERTY DAMAGED
None Rear passenger wheel and tire - possibly rear assembly of veh,
OCCUPATION INJURED PART OF BOOY ESTMATED COSTS ACTUAL COSTS LEAVE BLANK)
Unknown
NATURE OF INJURY NATURE OF DAMAGE (IF NONE, PLEASE STATE)
Bent wheel, disfigured tire, possible rear veh. assembly damage.
OBJECT/ECUIPMENT/SUBSTANCE INFLICTING INJURY OAJECT/EQUIPMENT/SUBSTANCE INFUICTING DAMAGE
South curbline of La Mirada Drive
PERSON WITH MOST CONTROL OF OBJECT/EQUIPMENT/SUBSTANCE PERSON WITH MOST CONTROL. OF OSJECT/EQUIPMENT/SUBSTANCE
Deputy D. Cortez #9739

DESCR!PTION

DESCRIBE CLEARLY HOW THE ACCIDENT OCCURRED

On 04-02-14, at about 0430 hours, Deputy D. Cortez and Deputy Dray were in a patrol vehicle at the
intersection of Progress St. and La Mirada Dr. Deputy Cortez was driving when he accelerated through the
intersection and tumed right onto La Mirada Dr. When Deputy Cortez accelerated away from the stop sign,
the vehicle lost traction on the wet roadway and spun 180 degrees in a clockwise motion. The vehicle struck
the south curb line of La Mirada Dr. The vehicle suffered a bent rear driver's side wheel, disfigured tire, and
possible rear vehicle assembly damage. The vehicle was later towed by Allied Gardens Towing to the San
Marcos County garage for further inspection.

LIST NAMES AND CONTACT INFORMATICN FOR ANY WITNESSES TO THIS INCIDENT

Deputy D. Cortez (Driver) -J NG
Deputy P. Dray (Passenger) -Ji  NNEGEG

‘rmessss

ANALYSIS

WHAT ACTS, FALURES TO ACT AND/OR CONDITIONS CONTRIBUTED MOST DIRECTLY TO THE ACCIDENT?
Unsafe speeds for the roadway conditions.

WHY DID THE ABOVE ACTS. FAILURES TO ACT AND/OR CONGITIONS EXIST?

‘| Inexperience driver for that particular type of vehicle in rainy conditions may have been a factor.

LOSS § ITY POTENTIAL PROBABLE RECURRENCE RATE
[ Juason

SERIOUS MINOR Q FREQUENT |:|OCCASIONAL RARE

PREVENTION

WHAT ACTION HAS OA WILL BE TAKEN TO PREVENT RECCURENCE? PLACE AN X BY ITEMS COMPLETED
Verbal instruction is appropriate to prevent future occurrences.

SIGNATURE OF (IMMEDIATE SUPER |- DATE— SIGNATURE OF DEPARTMENT HEAD or CESIGNEE DATE

‘Aitken 7 |04-02-14
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SAN DIEGO REGIONAL

DEPUTY'S REPORT
NARRATIVE . Page 1 of 1
CONTINUED [JARRACR [JMISC. CITE CASE NUMBER
FROM: [JCRIME ___ [JOTHER 416650
SECTION AND DESCRIPTION (ONE INCIDENT OMLY} MONTH DAY YEAR DAY OF WEEK TIME
Deputy's Report 04 02 14 Wed 0430
LOCATION OF INCIDENRT CITY BEAT
2801 La Mirada Drive Vista
PERSON(5) INVOLVED  VIGTIM SUSPECT (IF NAMED)
Cortez, David
ORIGIN:

On 4/2/14, at approximately 0430 hours, Deputy P, Dray and | were leaving from covering a partner for a Business alarm
call, CAD #E1553179.

- INVESTIGATION:

On 4/2/14, at approximately 0415 hours, Deputy P. Dray #6409 and | were leaving a call that we had just covered 2 fellow
deputy. | was in the driver's seat wearing my seatbelt of patrol vehicle #20205. We were driving northbound on Progress
Street. We approached 2801 La Mirada Drive. There was no traffic around and it was raining. As | went through the
intersection and made a right turn onto La Mirada, | did not notice the vehicle lose traction. The vehicle made a one
hundred and eighty degree turn and came to a complete stop after hitting the south most curb of La Mirada Drive with the
driver's rear tire. Deputy Dray and | exited the vehicle and notfied Sergeant Lopez of the incident.
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SAN DIEGO REGIONAL

DEPUTY' S REPORT
NARRATIVE Page 1 of 1

CONTINUED [JARRACR [IMISC. CITE CASE NUMBER

FROM: [JCRIME __ [JIOTHER M b6SD

SECTION AND DESCRIPTION (QONE INCIDENT QNLY) MONTH DAY YEAR DAY OF WEEK TIME
Deputy's Report 04 02 10 Friday 1721
LOCATION OF INCIDENT (137 "BEAT
La Mirada Drive and Progress Street Vista 317

[ PERSGN(S) INVOLVED VICTIM

SUSPECT {IF NAMED)

On 4-2-14, at about 0430 hours, | was riding in the front passenger seat of patrol vehicle #20205. | was wearing my seat
belt. My first phase trainee, D. Cortez (#9739) was driving. We were patrolling the area after responding to an alarm call.
It was raining outside and we were driving northbound on Progress Street. There was no traffic on the road. As Deputy
Cortez made a right hand turn onto La Mirada Drive the vehicle lost traction due to the wet conditions. The back end of
the vehicle started to slide to our left and Deputy Cortez attempted to correct the slide, however the vehicle continued to
spin out of control. The vehicle turned a complete 180 degrees. The back driver's side tire struck the curb on the south
side of La Mirada Drive, about 30 feet east of Progress Street.

The vehicle stopped against the curb. Deputy Cortez pulled forward and away from the curb to check on the condition of
the tire. We immediately noticed that the tire's rim appeared to be slightly bent and the tire itself was disfigured. The tire
did not lose air pressure.

| contacted our patrol sergeant, Sergeant Lopez, and advised him of the incident. Sergeant Lopez came to the scene and
inspected the tire. He told us to take photographs of the tire and return to the station. As we started to drive the vehicle
back to the station we noticed the vehicle was wobbling and there was a squeeking noise coming from the back end of the
vehicle. We pulled over again and observed that the passenger’s side rear tire protruded further outside of the wheel well
.\ the driver’s side. | notified Sergeant Lopez of the situation. We were able to drive the car back to the station.
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[DATE OF COLLIBION (MMDONVYYY) | TIIE (@3400) ) OFFICER 1D NUMBER
4/2/2014 04:13 CA0370000 SH0029 14116650
C UNTY/JUDICIAL DISTRICT BEAT CITATION NUMBER
San Diego / North County 312
[ TLOCATION/SUBJECT STATE FHGHWAY RELATED
La Mirada Drive Clves @& nO

INVESTIGATION NARRATIVE
FACTS
NOTIFICATION:

On 04-02-14, at 0758 hours, | was notified by Vista Patrol Sergeant Aiken about a non-injury collision, involving a marked
San Diego County Sheriff's Department vehicle, unit number 20205 that occurred several hours prior. The Incident
occurred at about 0415 hours, near the Intersection of La Mirada Drive and Progress Street, in the City of Vista, County of
San Diego. All distances were obtained from a roll o tape.

SCENE:

The location of this incident was the eastbound direction of La Mirada Drive. The area of contact/impact was the south
curb line of La Mirada Drive, approximately 90 feet east of the intersection of Progress Street. It was dark at the time of
the incident with properly operating street lights present. It was raining at the time of the incident and the roadway
surface was wet. There was no other traffic present at the time of the incident. | later inspected sheriff's vehicle #20205
at the Vista Patrol Station. The rear driver's side rim of V-1 was bent. The rim had concrete debris in the area of Impact.
The rear driver's side wheel was pushed inward and the rear passenger's side wheel was protruding outward. The tire
was deformed but not deflated.

La Mirada Drive is a two lane, east/west roadway. There Is one lane of trave! for eastbound tratfic, and one lane of travel
r westbound traffic. The eastbound travel lanes are separated from the westbound travel {anes by solid double yellow
‘w. Both the narth and south curb edges of La Mirada Drive are a raised concrete curb edge. The roadway surface of
La Mirada Drive is paved asphalt. The roadway surface appeared to be in good repair, All roadway markings were
properly marked and &ll roadway signs were properly posted. The surrounding area is a commercial business district as
defined by 235 - CVC. The posted speed limit Is 40 M.P.H.

Progress Street is a two fane, north/south roadway. The road t-intersects with La Mirada Drive. Drivers on Progress
Street must stop and yield the right away to drivers on La Mirada Drive. There is one lane of travel for northbound traffic,
and one lane of travel for southbound traffic. Both the east and west curb edges of Progress Street are raised concrete
curb edges. The roadway surface of Progress Street Is paved asphalt. The roadway surface appeared to be in good
repair, All roadway markings were properly marked and all roadway signs were properly posted. The surrounding area is
a commercial business district as defined by 235 - CVC. The posted speed fimit is 25 M.P.H.

. RELEASED
PARTIES: RO
LA. FIL M

Party #1 (David Cortez) TO

e
P-1 was identified with & valid California Driver's License #_

P-1 was not Injured in the collision. RELEARED FROM

Passenger Dray (Peggy Dray) I.LA. FILES Q(D

Passenger Dray was Identified with a valid California Driver's License # -TO
Passenger Dray was not injured in the collision.

Vehicle #1 (2008 Ford Crown Victoria) RELEASED FROM

I,
1 was a black and white 2008 Ford Crown Victoria bearing California Exempt license':fAleFu’kgﬁztt + VIN #
FAHP71VO8X177375. V-1 sustained moderate damage to rear driver's side wheel rim. Vl_/q
PHYSICAL EVIDENCE:
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The rear driver's side wheel rim of V-1 was bent. The rim had concrete debris in the area of impact. The rear driver's
ide wheel was pushed inward and the rear passenger's side tire was protruding outward, At the scene, ) observed
‘:rape marks on the south curb of La Mirada Drive about 90 feet east of Progress Street.

STATEMENTS:
STATEMENT QF P-1 (David Cortez):

P-1 stated that he traveled north on Progress Street to the intersection of La Mirada Drive. After stopping at the stop
sign, P-1 began turning onto La Mirada Drive. P-1 accelerated at a normal rate. As he was about half way through the
turn, P-1 realized that V-1 had lost traction and the back end was sliding left. P-1 attempted to correct the spinout;
however ha could not. V-1 made a 180 degree rotation. The back driver's side wheel collided with the south curb of La
Mirada Drive. The vehicle then came to a stop. P-1 pulled away from the curb and subsequently inspected V-1 and
noticed that the rim was bent. P-1 notified Sergeant Lopez of the incident. As P-1 traveled back to the Vista Patrol
Station, he noticed that the rear wheels were wobbling. P-1 was wearing his seat belt during the incident and was not
injured in the collision.

STATEMENT OF PASSENGER DRAY (Peggy Dray):

Passenger Dray told me that she was sitting in the front passenger's seat of the V-1. P-1 approached the intersection of
Progress Street and La Mirada Drive. After stopping at the intersection, P-1 made a right turn onto east bound La Mirada
Drive. As P-1turned, V-1 lost traction due to the rain, The back end of V-1 began sliding left. P-1 attempted to correct
the spin, however he could not. V-1 rotated 180 degrees. The back driver's side wheel struck the south curb of La
Mirada Drive.

After striking the curb, P-1 pulled away from the side of the road so he could inspect the vehicle. Passenger Dray noticed
that the back driver's side wheel was bent and the tire was disfigured. Vista Patrol Sergeant Lopez was notified of the
incident. As P-1 traveled back to the station, Passenger Dray noticed that the rear wheels were wobbling and squeaking.
assenger Dray then noticed that the rear passenger’s side tire was protruding further out from the whee! well than the
‘iver's side. Passenger Dray was wearing her seat belt during the incident and was not injured in the collision,

OPINIONS AND CONCLUSIONS
SUMMARY:

P-1 was traveling north on Progress Street in sheriff's vehicle #20205. He approached the intersection of La Mirada Drive
and came to a stop. P-1 then began turning right onto east bound La Mirada Drive. While turning V-1, the vehicle lost
traction due to rain and wet conditions of the roadway. The back end of V-1 began sliding left. P-1 attempted to correct
the spinout, however he was unable to. V-1 subsequently rotated 180 degrees. The rear driver's side whee! of V-1
collided with the south curb of La Mirada Drive, causing the rim to be bent. The impact also caused the rear driver's side
wheel to be pushed inward and the rear passenger's side tire to be pushed outward. After the collision, Vista Patrol
Sergeant Lopez was notified of the incident. Photographs of the incident were taken and the vehicle was driven back to
the station. V-1 was later towed to the San Marcos Garage for service. Both parties were wearing their seatbelts at the
time of the collision. Neither party was injured as a result of the collision.

RELE»~ = -
INJURIES: lﬁfnﬁ%? FOM . rEAsepFROM 1A L oM
None. \ LA. Fl% TO___/ e,
AREA OF IMPACT: TO > L~

The area of impact was located 90 feet east of the east curb line of Progress Street and at the south curb line of La
Mirada Drive.

CAUSE:
.he cause of this collision was a violation of 22350 CVC - Unsafe Speed on the part of P-1.

22350 CVC - Unsafe Speed:
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‘e safety of persons or property.
RECOMMENDATIONS:

None.

No person shall drive a vehicle upon a highway at a speed greater than Is reasonable or prudent having due regard for
eather, visibility, the traffic on, and the surtace and width of, the highway, and in no event at a speed which endangers
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04/02/2014 04:59:30

if01
. 109732 (/CADQuery/Employee/Details/109739)
** | Ot search completed at 04/02/14 04:59:30

04/02/2014 10:12:49

ms01

107981 (/ICADQuery/Employee/Details/107981)

** Cross Referenced to Event # E1553710 at: 04/02/14 10:12:49 ** >>>> by: REBECCA L.
STRAHM on terminal: ms01

04/02/2014 10:13:30

ms01

107981 (/CADQuery/Employee/Details/107981)

** Cross Reference Cancelled to Event # E1553710 at: 04/02/14 10:13:30 ** >>>> by: REBECCA
L. STRAHM on terminal: ms01

04/02/2014 10:14:05

ms01

107981 (/CADQuery/Employee/Details/107981)

** Cross Referenced to Event # E1553439 at: 04/02/14 10:14:05 ** >>>> by: REBECCA L.
. STRAHM on terminal: ms01
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04/02/2014 07:58:45

$31T1A

@ | 100029 (cADQuery/EmployeerDetails100029)
Field Event

04/0212014 07:58:46
if01
100029 (/CADQuery/Employee/Details/100029)

04/02/2014 08:00:51

vtad

109442 (/CADQuery/Employee/Detalls/109442)
Preempt.CAD AUTOMATIC PREEMPT
04/02/2014 08.00:52

vtad

109442 (/CADQuery/Employee/Details/109442)
** Event held for 1 minutes and unit 31T1A

04/02/2014 08;02:50
vtad
. 109442 (/CADQuery/Employee/Details/109442)

PER UNIT PEND THIS CALL . RELEASED FROM

. T " LA.FI
04/02/2014 08:08:42 TO
ms01

107981 (/{CADQuery/Employee/Details/107981)
CC SUPV 104

T RELEASED FROM

04/02/2014 08:46:18 I.A. FILES
viad TO w)

109442 (/CADQuery/Employee/Details/109442)
IS AN OPEN INVESTIGATION AND UNIT IS NOT INVOLVED IN THIS ..
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04/02/2014 09:32:48

nrr

@ | 107739 (cADQueryEmployeerDetails/107739)
NO READ BACK/ ATTACH

04/02/2014 09:44:21

vtad

109442 (/CADQuery/Employee/Details/109442)

** Case number ¢14116650 has been assigned to event E1553439 ** >>>> by: MILLIE J.
FARMER on terminal: vtad

04/02/2014 10:10:58
msQ1

107981 (/CADQuery/Employee/Details/107981)

VEH VS CURB ... VEH# 20205

04/02/2014 10:11:19

msQ1

107981 (/CADQuery/Employee/Details/107981)

30PSA 104 ...

04/02/2014 10:14:05

ms01
. 107981 (/{CADQuery/Employee/Details/107981)
** Cross Referenced to Event # E1553197 at; 04/02/14 10:14:05 ** >>>> by: REBECCA L.
STRAHM on terminal: ms01

04/02/2014 10:14:14

vitad

109442 (/CADQuery/Employee/Details/109442)

Preempt:CAD AUTOMATIC PREEMPT ** Event held for 1 minutes and unit 31T1A

04/02/2014 10:14:51
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BRK TO ASST THEFD ..
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109442 (/CADQuery/Employee/Details/109442) o
** Event held for 999 minutes and unit 31T1A
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ORIGIN:
MRETiNE2

On 04-16-2014, at about 0800 hours, Deputles Cortez, Kodadek and | responded to a 415 family. After
the radio call, Deputy Kodadek spoke to Deputy Cortez about an accident that occurred during Deputy
Cortez' Phase 1 training.

DEPUTY'S OBSERVATIONS AND ACTIONS:

Deputy Cortez informed me that he was distraught about what had occurred at his accident. Deputy
Cortez Informed me that he had his Interview with Lieutenant Miller the previous day and was not
completely truthful.

Deputy Cortez informed me that he was conducting "pursuit tratning" when the accident occurred.
Deputy I \as the vehicle he was chasing and Deputy [JJJJiJ was acting as dispatch. While
chasing Jil§. Deputy Cortez hit a curb with his vehicle. The vehicle was inoperable after the
accident.

Deputy Cortez Informed me that after the accident, all subjects involved came together and decided
that they would say, While Deputy Cortez was driving he took a turn to hard, slid and hit the curb,

| Informed Deputy Cortez that he Is the only person that knows what happened, what was written and
discussed about the accident. | informed Deputy Cortez that If he was untruthful, or needs to address
something about the accident to notify our sergeant. Deputy Cortez later notified Sergeant Eglin about
the accident.
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RELATED REPORTS: LA, FLSSE D FROM
TO 8
T -—\
Arrest Report
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On 4-15-14, at about 0800 hours, | spoke with Deputy Cortez (9739) after he asked for my advice about
a traffic collision he was Involved in while on Phase 1.

DEPUTIES OBSERVATIONS AND ACTIONS:

On the above date and time, Deputy Cortez told Deputy Martinez (7302) and | he was feeling "stressed”
about the traffic collision he was involved in. Deputy Cortez continued by telling me he was not
completely honest about the collision; and it actually happened during a "pursuit training” on his last
day of phase one. Deputy Cortez essentially said, "1 was told to say | took the corner to fast, and not to
mention the pursuit training, but we're not telling you to lie."

Deputy Cortez told me he completed a Deputies Report documenting the crash, and told me he
withheld certain information and facts about the traffic collision.

Deputy Cortez finally told me he was driving while Deputy Dray was the passenger In the vehicle. Deputy
Cortez also stated Deputy ] 2~ Deputy |l \ere present during the incident.
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Tuesday, April 01, 2014
. Team 3 Sgt. Eglin 0600-1830
P 4 i Kk oy
30PSA SGT EGLIN #1192 0500-1730 ; 125 b
31P1A KODADEK #6530 0600-1830] _ AK 125 PPN A
31P3A GIBSON #0387 0600-1830 125
31P5A SKAGGS #6768 0600-1830 125
31P7A MUUI #4778 FTO 0600-1830 125 _
31P9A MARTINEZ 87302 0600-1830] __ADJ 125 D S~ FTO SCHOOL (3/24-28}
3P11A GUERRERO #0817 0600-1830 10 0] EARLY
31P13A MALSON #0029 0600-1830] ___TAD 100 TAD TRAFFIC
30K1A CARLOS #7411 K9 0600-1830 125 3 5 K-9 Maintenance EARLY
[OVERLAD ABSENCE ® OF| EARLY or
UNIT NAME HRS REASON HRS LATE REMACEMENT COMMENTS
31P28 HURD #0683 1400-0230 125 Campart= ool & 7300 dobes
31P4B FERGUSON #0065 1400-0230 10 0] EARLY
31P68 GUY #1022 1400-0230 125
EE)[1456-0230 125
30P28 VACANT 1400-0230 12 5
1800-0830
SGT. MARYN #2033 1700-0530
31P1C CAMPBELL #7911 1800-0830 12 5 v
* 31P3C EIKERMANN #7043 1800-0630 125
31P5C 1800-06830 125
31P7C I # 1800-0630 10 0] EARLY
31PSC DRAY #6409 F1O 1800-0630 125 oy
31P11 1800-0630 125 DL Ao vF : RIZE P, v;ty
[T330-06.30 125
31P15C BACKOURIS #9484 CPL _ }1800-0630] _ TAD 125 WTU
MKIC MINAM] #7085 K9 1800-0630] VAT 125 3 5 K-3 Maintenance EARLY
30PaC VACANT 1800-0630 10 0] EARLY
ABSENCE, BOF] EARLYor 1
NIT NAME — WRY REASON HWRS| LATE JREPLACEMENT ICOMMENTS
0TS SGT. WIGAND #1293 0700-1630 95
IIMIA ELLISON #2520 CPL 0600-1430] VAT 5
IIM2A ARMAND #1367 F10 0600-1430 5
3IM3A ALLEN #2126 0600-1430 85
ITIA VAGANT 0800-1630] ___TAD 10 5 MALSON #0023
31T3A HALSTEAD #2439 0600-1830 of
31T5A POWER #5502 0900-1930 105
31728 ADLER #5482 CPL 1830-0300 off —
331748 STALZER #7548 1830-0300] VAT 105 WERNER #2560 CPL
31768 |WERNER #2560 GPL 1630-0300 off
31788 GOMEZ-CANTU #0535 |1630-0300 105

10P30 CHARLES #0749 1400-0030 T10 110
31CS2 SGT_SANDQVAL #2284 [1200-2330 (oY 1L —
Yic4 ASTORGA #7454 300-2330 HEHASERTROM el AGED Eors
31C6 MOYETTE #7136 SRT 1300-2330 T AodEll O NEEEAROT T UV
31C8 BOISSERANC #7371 CPL {1300-2330 . off| AN ' N ClLCC
31C10 DANZA #5662 1300-2330 1 Uo (ﬁ-/)? -\ ) M D S
31C12 ORTIZ #5549 1300-2330 offf S > N X .q:‘) f—
31C14 1300-2330 off — — i
31C18 1300-233C off
31C18 1300-2330 ofl
ABSENCE ® OF | EAALY o

INAME MRS REASON HRS LATE {REPLACEMENT JCOMMENTS

HOWARD #7741 Sun-Wed [0600-1630 100

PEARCE #3354 T-Fn 0600-1830 100
31P83 BALOGH #7358 T-Fn 0600-1830 100
31P85 METALLO #4820 T-Fn___ J0600-1700 700 BEIEAGEN roos s
31P87 ABBOTT #3560 M-Th 0800-1830 100 =TTV

ATTES

TO /;179
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SAN DIEGO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT Page 1 of 4
DAILY TRAINEE EVALUATION
FTO: DATE:
David Cortez (#9739) P. Dray (#6409) 4/1/2014
RATING SCALE PHASE DAY IN PHASE
4.BETTER THAN ACCEPTABLE 1 22
3 - ACCEPTABLE {AGENCY STANDARDS)
2 - IMPROVEMENT NEEDED
1. UNACCEPTABLE
N/O - NOT OBSERVED
. GRIENTATION 7 PREPARATION T 1 2] 3 ] 4 [NO
1. DEPARTMENT GUIDELINES X[ Oio[0
2. ENFORCEMENT CODES K1OOd
3. RESOURCES/FORMS/EQUIPMENT K10 E D
4. GENERAL APPEARANCE LI T L]
Il _BEAT ORIENTATION K100 E
. RADIO TRANSMISSION / RECEPTION - MOBILE COMMUNICATION TERMINAL 1D
IV. REPORT WRITING: ACCURACY/ORGANIZATION/SPEED/NetRMS OO
V. VEHICLE/PEDESTRIAN STOPS (LOW/HIGH RISK) ) ’ , O I }
VI. DRIVING (NORMAL/EMERGENCY) OO a1gd
Vil._ PUBLIC INTERACTION / VERBAL COMMUNICATION / BODY LANGUAGE ORIl
Vil. HANDLING DISPUTES MO O07d
X SEARCHES ORI 010
X. CRIMES IN PROGRESS KR1Ol01d
PRELIMINARY INVESTIGATIONS OIx1glglg
EVIDENCE PROCEDURE X E! =
Xill. OFFICER SAFETY B o1 g
XIV. MENTAL ILLNESS oK glolrgd
XV. TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT / INVESTIGATION RIOiTgtO
XVI. MISSING PERSONS OO0 00X
XVIl. USE OF FORCE (PRISONER CONTROL) O ITO0g
XVl JUVENILES m OO
XIX. COMMUNITY ORIENTED POLICING / PROBLEM SOLVING
1. NEIGHBORHOOD POLICING/DECISION MAKING AND PROBLEM SOLVING L] N
2. INFORMED ON CRIME / TRAFFIC / COMMUNITY PROBLEMS ] | I
XX PATROL PROCEDURES =HisEInRER
XXI. UNDER THE INFLUENCE 'l ]
MISCELLANEOUS PERFORMANGE TOPICS
1. STRENGTH AND AGILITY ] mEEn
2. COORDINATION o1
3 SELF - INITIATED ACTIVITY K1 O1Tglg
4. STRESS CONTROL VERBAL/SAFETY i iR
5. ECONOMY OF TIME K1O[Ol0
6. ACCEPTANCE OF CRITICISM OO0
7. SELF IMAGE / CONFIDENCE = ]
RELEASED FROM RELEASED FROM RELEASED FROM
LA. FILES LA Fl% lLA. FILES
@ To_ £
SIGNATURES
TRAJNEE FI0 DATE TRAINING $GT DATE
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SAN DIEGO SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT Page 2 of 4

PATROL PHASE TRAINING
rainee: David Cortez (#9739) Date:  4/1/2014
| FTO: P. Dray (#6409) Phase: 1 Day: 22

TRAINING OBJECTIVES: Today was Deputy Corte2' twenty second day of First Phase training. For the day, we
logged on as 31PSC. The objective for the day was to orient Deputy Cortez into working on patrol. A secondary
goal was to familiarize Deputy Cortez with taking reports out in the field and completing them in NetRMS in a timely
manner. [ also wanted to familiarize Deputy Cortez with handing disputes and other radio calls on our beat,
assisting our partners, and familiarize him with different tactical considerations during darkness.

PERFORMANCE:

BEAT KNOWLEDGE: Deputy Cortez drove the entire shift. Deputy Cortez needs to be aware of his location at
all times.

RADIO OPERATIONS: Deputy Cortez appeared to be comfortable and confident when talking on the radia,
however | still need to tell him what to say at times. | believe the greater variety of calls that Deputy Cortez
experiences, the less he will need assistance on knowing what to say. Deputy Cortez does not usually have any
problem hearing the dispatcher when she calls him,

REPORT WRITING/NetRMS: Deputy Cortez took a 647(f) PC arrest report. He also had fhe-Pil b G
correct and submit from his previous shift. FEEE"%HS me

Deputy Cortez completed the requested corrections and submitted the DUI bicycle reportTO N

Deputy Cortez completed the 647(f) PC arrest report in a timely manner. There were only a couple of minor
changes needed for the narrative portion of the report. The NetRMS portion of the report was without error.

DRIVING: Deputy Cortez drove the entire shift. Deputy Cortez obeyed the rules of the road and wore his seatbelt.
Deputy Cortez appeared to drive with confidence. | explained to Deputy Cortez we will always follow the rules of
the road and comply with the California Vehicle Code.

INTERPERSONAL SKILLS: Deputy Cortez appeared to be in good spirits, easy going, and receptive to my
teaching. Deputy Cortez showed an aspiration to Improve his skill set. Throughout the shift, Deputy Cortez asked
questions and showed a desire to learn and better himself. | do not foresee any problems with Deputy Cortez'

attitude or interaction with fellow deputies or the public, RELEASED FROM RELEASED FROM

PRELIMINARY INVESTIGATIONS: LA, FIL LA. FILE
TO__ | TO
Deputy Cortez responded to a call of an intoxicated male whase pa e ~Whenwe ene—————

Deputy Cortez located the male behind a building. His pants were no longer down, however the male was
extremely intoxicated and when Deputy Cortez helped him to his feet his pants fell down to his ankles. Deputy
Cortez requested an ambulance for the male because he could not stand up without assistance. The fire
department arrived and determined the male did not need to be transported to the hospital. Deputy Cortez placed
him under arrest for 647(f) PC and transported him directly to Vista Detention Facility for booking. Deputy Cortez
completed the booking paperwork without any assistance from me.

Deputy Cortez responded to a call of phone threats. Deputy Cortez contacted the reporting party at her apartment.
She explained that her father had received the suspicious texts but was not at home, however she had copies of the
texts on her phone. The messages were directed to a person named but the RP did not know anyone by
that name. One of the messages stated that the the sender was watching white she was at work at

Neither the RP nar her father works at JJjjj Oeputy Cortez explained that this was probably just a prank, and that

SIGNATURES

T
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SAN DIEGO SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT Page 3 of 4
PATROL PHASE TRAINING

. since they texts were directed at someone else she should not be worried. Deputy Cortez advised the RP not to
respond to the texts as this would probably incite the sender to continue his prank. A report was not taken.

Deputy Cortez responded to a landlord/tenant dispute wherein the tenant had recently obtained a temporary
restraining order against the landlord. The TRO was not yet in the Sheriff's system, however the RP had a copy
and needed the landlord to be served. Deputy Cortez served the landlord with a copy of the TRO and filled out a
proof of service form for the tenant to take back to the court. The landlord left the premises and a report was not
taken.

DEPUTY SAFETY/CRITICAL INCIDENT: Deputy Cortez practiced good deputy safety throughout the night.
TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT: Deputy Cortez did not make any traffic stops this shift.
COLLISION INVESTIGATION: Not observed.
BEAT PROFILE/S.A.R.A. PLAN: Deputy Cortez is learning the different beats around Vista. He knows when he is
in the east, west, south or county beat. Deputy Cortez has handled calls on every beat in Vista. Deputy Cortez
needs to learn the addresses of landmarks such as the fire stations, banks, bars, 7-Elevens, etc. so that he has a
reference point for more addresses.
COMMUNITY RELATIONS: Not observed.
COMMUNITY STRUCTURE: Not observed.
PATROL PROCEDURES:

. Deputy Cortez had our patro! vehicle loaded and ready before briefing. He checked out a shotgun and a fess tethal
shotgun from the armory and made them patrol ready using the loading barre!. He checked the vehicle for damage

prior to our shift and checked the lights and siren as we were leaving the station for our first call of the day.

Deputy Cortez covered his partners on several calls this evening. We discussed officer safety tactics as noted
above in Deputy Safety. He gathered suspect information and witness statements for his partners.

Deputy Cortez responded to a call of a residential alarm wherein the resident did not know the correct code.
Deputy Cortez contacted the resident and determined she had forgotten her code. He obtained her contact
information and closed the call.

Deputy Cortez and | discussed requesting emergency traffic. We talked about getting the most important
information out over the air in an emergency, such as his location and requesting for code cover, if necessary.

Deputy Cortez drove with his windows at least partially down during the entire shift, which allows him to be more
aware of his surroundings, as well as to hear if someone is calling out for help.

Deputy Cortez dims his patrol vehicle lights when he enters the patrol station parking lot, as well as when he is
approaching other deputies.

Deputy Cortez quietly closes his patrol car door when going to an alarm or other hot call, so as not to alert the
suspects of our presence.

RELEASED FROM RELEASED FROM
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SAN DIEGO SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT Page 4 of 4
PATROL PHASE TRAINING

Deputy Cortez wears his seathelt during driving, but removes it prior to arriving on a call so that he is able to get out
. of the vehicle quickly if necessary. He keeps his flashlight in his lap while driving and has it in his hands as soon as

he exits his patrol vehicle.

When patrolling he drives slower than the posted speed limit as he scans the area looking for suspicious activity.

EQUIPMENT: Deputy Cortez had all of his assigned equipment for the shift.

TRAINING: None.

RECOMMENDATIONS: Deputy Cortez should continue with phase training.

RELEASED FRO
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Event History PC . Page2of 7
04/02/14 LOIMATCH: #£1545169 Type FAC Address. 325 §
80250 AM MELROSE DRVIST
04102114 -

802 50 AM MELROSE DR VIST

Ga102114 -

802 50 AM MELROSE DR VIST

0402114 :

802 50 AM MELROSE DR VIST

04/02/114 .

802 50 AM VILLAGE DRWB STATE ROUTE 78
04/02114

802'50 AM MELROSE R VIST 200

04/02/14 ¥ 459CA Add
8 0250 AM MELROSE DR VIST

04102114 SE 1549724 Tpe;

802 50 AM VILLAGE DRAB STATE RQUTE 78
04/02/14 1120WAdD
802 50 AM VILLAGE DRAB STATE ROUTE 78
04/02/14 LOIMATCH, #E 1550650 Type.211SA Address; 550
802 50 AM HACIENDA DR VIST 101

04/02/14

MELROSE DR VIST

802 50 AM 1A o
04/02/14 LA LOI MATCH; #E1552746 Type.MOFR Address; 325 S
8 02 50 AM 3
04/02/14 ¥ { LOI MATCH: #€1553393 Type.SUSY Address, 325 §
802 50 AM MELROSE DR VIST
ey iy 108442 PER UNIT PEND THIS CALL .
04/02/14
80842 AM DRVIST
04/02/14 |
8 08 42 AM HACIENDA DR VIST
04/02/14 RECEASED FROM _ :
808 42 AM aiaesniP-A MELROSE DR VIST
04/02/14 YoV ol | LOI MATCH, #£1545314 Type SUSE Address: 240 5
808 42 AM E |
04/02/14 .
808 42 AM " MELROSE DR VIST
Saroa LOI MATCH: #£1546270 Type FAC Address: 325§
808 42 AM MELROSE DR VIST
04/02/14 LOI MATCH 95 Type od
8 08 42 AM YILLAGE DRAVB STATE ROUTE 78
04/02/14 LOI MATCH: #E1547
808 42 AM MELROSE DR VIST 200
04702114 LOI MATCH, #E1547816 Type 459CA Address. 440 5
803 42 AM RELEASEDFROM MELROSE DR VIST
04702114 LOI MATCH: #£1549724 Type.1130W Address: VISTA
8 0342 AM LA-FILES VILLAGE DRWB STATE ROUTE 78
04702714 AR ATICH. #
808 42 AM TO VILLAGE DRMB STATE ROQUTE 78
04/02/14 :
808 42 AM HACIENDA DR VIST 101
04/02/14 ;
808 42 AM MELROSE DR VIST
04/02/14 [
8 08 42 AM MELROSE DR VIST
04702/14
8 08 42 AM MELROSE DR VIST
04/02/14
B 0342 AM 107981 CC SUPV 104
410214 325'S MELROSE DR
24501 AM 21T1A DP 11820 VIST: @VISTA STATION
@30
04/02/14 M * [END,
8 46:18 AM DRVIST
04/02/14 ISP Addre
8 46:18 AM HACIENDA DR VIST
04/02/14 A ud o
8 46:18 AM MELROSE DR VIST
04/02114 124
84618 AM MELROSE DR VIST
04/02/14
8'48.18 AM MECROSE DR VIST
04/02/14 _ n
8 46-18 AM MELROSE DR VIST

.

http://cad/cadpage/event.asp?%5BEvent%5D=E1553439&%5BCnum%5D=&%5BStartdate... 8/4/2014



Event History PC Page 3 of 7

04/02/14 - # 3
8 46'18 AM VILLAGE DRAVB STATE ROUTE 78
04/02/14 :
846 18 AM MELROSE DR VIST 200
04102114 LOI MATCH: #E1547818 Type 459CA Address: 440 §
84618 AM MELROSE DR VIST
gai02i14 LOI MATCH, #E1545724 Type.1130W Address; VISTA
84618 AM VILLAGE DR/MWB STATE ROUTE 78
04/02/14
8 46 18 AM VILLAGE DR/WB STATE ROUTE 78
04/02/14
848 18 AM HACIENDA DR VIST 101
04/02/14
846 18 AM MELROSE DR VIST
04/02/14 : 7
8.48:18 AM MELROSE DR VIST
04/02/14 LOIMATCH: #
8:46:18 AM MELROSE DR VIST
g‘:zgzgk " 100447 'S AN OPEN INVESTIGATION AND UNIT IS NOT INVOLVED

X INTHIS ..
0410214 325 S MELROSE DR

MTIA AK 11820 VIST: @VISTA STATION.
84822 AM @30
8‘;2?;;;,., 107739 **VEH search completed at 04/02/14 09 32:37
S?J‘z’?a’éku 107739 31T1A - 1308248
04/02/14 325 S MELROSE DR
9 32.39 AM 3IT1A EC 11820 VIST: @VISTA STATION: 31T1A — 1308248
@0

Q4mzird CLETS QUERY RECORD: #42196597
93243 AM
04/02/14 LOIMATCH: ¥ ACIEND
93248 AM DRVIST
04/02/14 LOLMATCH, #E1544819 Type MISP Address. 620
93248 AM RELEASED FR oM HACIENDA DR VIST
04/02/14 A ¥
932 43 AM LA F D§ MELROSE DR VIST
04/02/14 LOI MATCH: #E1545314 Type SUSP Address 240 S
9 3248 AM MELROSE DR VIST
04/02/14
9.32.48 AM MELROSE DR VIST
Qar02i14 LOLMATCH, #£1546279 Type FAC Address; 325 S
932438 AM MELROQSE DR VIST
04/02/14 LOI MATCH, #E 1548995 Type.1130W Address: VISTA -
9 32 48 AM VILLAGE DRAB STATE RQUTE 78
04/02/14
:32'48 AM RELEASED.FROM MELROQSE DR VIST 200
04102714 LOI MATCH. #E 1347616 Type 459CA Address: 440 §
83248 AM LA.FILES . 7). v MELROSE DR VIST
04/02/14 :
932 43 AM TO L 3( VILLAGE DRMB STATE ROUTE 78
04/02/14 LOIMATCH. #E1550345 Type:
93248 AM VILLAGE DRMB STATE ROUTE 78
04/02/14 LOI MATCH: #E1550650. Type.2115A Address: 550
93248 AM ﬂAQIgNDA QR !1§T 19]
04/02/14 o] M
9:32'48 AM MELRQSE DR VIST
04/02/14 I MATCH" #E£155274 MQF 232
9:32:48 AM RELEASED FROM JELROSE DR VST
04102114 :
§32.48 AM _I;A' FILES P gE.L_Q_S_g,QB VIST
04/02/14 1o FANLS)
9 32 43 AM 1 ,‘ —f VILLAG&DRMB STATE ROUTE_Z!!
04/02/14
o424 vV 107739 NO READ BACK! ATTACH
04/02/14
9 44 21 AM DRWVIST
04102114 !
9 44 21 AM HACIENDA DR VIST
04/02/14 X
94421 AM MELROSE DR VIST
04/02/14
044 21 AM MELROSE DR VIST
04/02/14 LOI MATCH: #E1546015 Tvoe INFO Address 325 S

http://cad/cadpage/event.asp?%5BEvent%5D=E1553439&%5BCnum%5D=&%5BStartdate... 8/4/2014
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9 44 21 AM MELROSE DR VIST
04/02114 T 2
9 44 21 AM MELROSE DR VIST
04/02/14 LOIMATCH  #E1546995 Type:1130W Address VISTA
9 44 21 AM VILLAGE DRAVB STATE ROUTE 78
0470214 ' -
9 44 21 AM MELROSE DR VIST 200
0470214 :
9 4421 AM MELROSE DR VIST
0470214 .
9 44 29 AM VILLAGE DRWB STATE RQUTE 78
0410214 CH RE1S
94421 AM ILLAGE DR/WE STATE
04702/14 LOLMATCH, #E1550850 Tvpe.2115A Address. 550
944 21 AM - HACIENDA DR VIST 101
4214 ; .
944 21 AM MELROSE DR VIST
0470214 M ) 4 F
9 44 21 AM MELROSE DR VIST
04/02/14 | -
0 44 21 AM MELROSE DR VIST
04/02/14 O MATCH: #E 1553805 Type.1130W Address: VISTA
944 21 AM VILLAGE DRAWB STATE RQUTE 78
04/02114 ** Case number ¢14116650 has been assigned to event
9 44 21 AM 10M442 4553439
04/02/14 = »>>> by: MILLIE J. FARMER on terminal viad
94421 AM 100442 by: - on a
04/02/14
10 10 58 AM 107881 VEH VS CURB ... VEH#® 20205
04702714
3011149 AM 107981 30PSA 104..
%’2:-‘1;; AM 107981 "oCross Referenced io Event # E1553197 at: 04/02/14
! 10-14 05
e 107981 * >>>» by: REBECCA L. STRAHM on terminal* ms01
ot aq  TA €O 11820 Preempt CAD AUTOMATIC PREEMPT
. Qsa1t aq AITIA AM 11820 Preempt CAD AUTOMATIC PREEMPT
e A 109442 Preempt CAD AUTOMATIC PREEMPT
54702714 -
101414 AM RELEASED FBOM 109442 Event held for 1 minutes and unit 31T1A
04/02/14 LOt MATCH: #£1544169 Type.1130 Address: §10 HACIENDA
10:14 51 AM LA. FILXS 4 RVIST
04/02/14 A TO hé;p M : ISP
10°14 51 - __ - HACIENDA DR VIST
04/02/14 A LOIMATCH. #E1545189 Type FAC Address: 325 §
10:14 51 AM MELROSE DR VIST
040214 LOI MATCH: #E1545314 Tvpe SUSP Address. 240 5
10:14 51 AM MELROSE PR VIST
04/02114 LOI MATCH: #E 1546015 Type INFO Address; 325 §
10 14 51 AM RELEASED FROM MELROSE DR VIST
04/02/14 A E A BN LOtMATCH: #£1546279 Type FAC Address: 325 5
1014 51 AM o - l MELROSE DR VIST
04702714 TO : ;
10 14 51 AM g—w_*_. VILLAGE DRAMVB STATE ROUTE 78
04702/14 7 :
10 14 51 AM MELROSE DR VIST 200
04/02/14 LO| MATCH, #£1547818 Type:459CA Address: 440 S
10 14 51 AM MELROSE DR VIST
04702/14 : :
10:14 51 AM VILLAGE DRMB STATE RQUTE 78
0402114
10.14 51 AM ELEASED FROM VILLAGE DRAVB STATE ROUTE 78
T TR LOL MATCH; #E 1550630 Tvpe:211SA Address. 550
1014 51 AM 1A FIUES / HACIENDA DR VIST 101
04/02/14 LOIMATCH: #E1552055 Type WELCK Address, 325 §
10°14 51 AM T0O A MELROSE DR VIS]
04/02/14 U M
10 14 51 AM MELROSE DR VIST
. 04/02114 LOI MATCH, #E£1553293 Type SUSV Address; 325 S
10:14 51 AM MELROSE OR VIST
04R0ZIN4 T a
10:14 51 AM VILLAGE DRMB STATE ROUTE 78

http://cad/cadpage/event.asp?%SBEvent%5D=E1553439&%5BCnum%5D=& %5BStartdate... 8/4/2014
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04202114
080 A 109442 BRKTOASST THEFD..
04702114
10 35 01 AM DR VIST
04702114
10 35 01-AM HACIENDA DRVIST
4102714
10-35 01 AM MELROSE DR VIST
DAI02/14 ,
10 35 01 AM MELROSE DR VIST
04702114 .,,
10 35 01 AM MELROSE DR VIST
04102714
10 35 01 AM MELROSE DR VIST
04702114 o . 7
10 35 01 AM VILLAGE DR/WB STATE ROUTE 78
04702714 *
10:35 01 AM MELROSE DR VIST 200
04702174 _ RE1547 ] a4
10 35 01 AM MELROSE DR VIST
04/02/14 Ol MATCH: #E 1549724 Type-1130VY Address. VISTA
10 35 01 AM VILLAGE DRWB STATE RQUTE 78
04102114 * d
10 35 01 AM VILLAGE DRAWVB STATE ROUTE 78
402114 : ~
10 35 01 AM HACIENDA DR VIST 101
04102114
10 35 01 AM MELROSE DR VIST
0402714 .
10 35 01 AM ELROSE DR VIST
04102714 i :
10°35 01 AM MELROQSE DR VIST
04102714 . .
10 35 01 AM VILLAGE DR STATE ROUTE 78
et A 109442 ** Event hekd for 899 minutes and unit 31T1A
Py 3255 MELROSE DR
o8 4 MTIA DP 1182D VIST: @VISTA STATION:
: @30
P 325 S MELROSE DR
Sooaisam  ATIA AK 11820 VIST: @VISTA STATION:
-28: @30
Q4r02/14 MTIA CO 11820 Preempt CAD AUTOMATIC PREEMPT
11 08 27 AM P
040214
Gzt AUTIA AM 11820 Preempt CAD AUTOMATIC PREEMPT
G4702/14
0402114 At 109442 Preempt CAD AUTOMATIC PREEMPT
gfggg; AM RELEASED FROCM 109442 " Event held for 1 minutes and unit 31T1A
04/02/14 LA, &I-LES
11 08 47 AM iy ) DRVIST
04102714 0 ATCH. ¥
11 08'4T AM A\ HAGIENDA DRVIST
04702714 ATCH: #
1108 47 AM MELROSE DR VIST
04702714 ATCH: 8 1
11°08'47 AM ELROSE DR VIST
04102714 RELEASEDFROM ¥ NE :
1108 47 AM ; A F%LESJ\ AN s )
04102114 ol LOIMATCH; #E1548279 Type FAC Address: 3255
1108 47 AM 0O / AD MELROSE DR VIST
o024 o = LOLMATCH; #E1346995 Typo. 1130V Address, VISTA
11 08 47 AM VLAGE DRV STATE ROUTE 78
04102114 .
11 08 47 AM ELROSE GRYISL 200
04/02/14 LOIMATCH, #E1547818 Type 459CA Address, 440 §

1108 47 AM

04702714 RELEASEDFROM LO) MATCH; #E 1349724 Type,1130W Address, VISTA
1108 47 AM { A ENEO YILLAGE DRAWE STATE ROUTE 78

04702114 e LOIMATCH, #E1550245 Type:1130V Address VISTA
1108 47 AM TO VILLAGE DRAWEB STATE ROUTE 78

04702114 l; \a‘"‘— LOI MATCH: #E 1550650 Type,2115A Address. 550
11.08 47T AM HACIENDA DR VIST 101

04/02/14 LOI MATCH: #E1552055 Tvoe WELCK Address, 325 §

http://cad/cadpage/event.asp?%S5BEvent%SD=E1553439&%5BCnum%5D=&%5BStartdate... 8/4/2014
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1108 47 AM MELROSE DR VIST
04702/14 TCH. # 1 F
1108 47 AM MELROSE DR VIST
04702114 _ *
11.08 47 AM MELROSE DR VIST
04102714 _ *
1108 47 AM VILLAGE DR/IWB STATE ROUTE 78
04/02/14 LOIMATCH, #£1553994 Type.1130W Address, VISTA
1108 47 AM VILLAGE DR/WB STATE ROUTE 78
04702714
ot A 109442 BRKFOR SUSP..
oa0214 325 S MELROSE DR
. MT1A DP 11820 WIST: @VISTA STATION
11:24 04 AM e
P 3255 MELROSE DR
MTIA AK  1182D VIST: @VISTA STATION:
11.24 06 AM &%
Py 325 S MELROSE DR
Sg3sapm  ATIA ON 11820 VIST: @VISTA STATION
@30
04/02/14 - P
330 51 PM HACIENDA DRVIST
04702114 r
33051 PM e MELROSE DR VIST
04/02/14 RELEASED FR '
33051 PM LA U o OM MELROSE DR VIST
04/02/14 AL < LOI MATCH: #E1546015 Type INFO Address: 325 §
3:30 51 PM ELROSE DR VIST
04/02/14 LOLMATCH. #£1546279 Type FAC Address, 325 §
33051 PM 5 I — MELROSE DR VIST
0402114 T : dress Vi
33051 PM VILLAGE DRAB STATE ROUTE 78
04/02114 #E 1547 r)
04102/14 LA. FILES A 4 4
33051 PM RVIST
04/02114 ] : dress Vi
33051 PM — E E78
04/02/14 LOI MATCH: #E1550345 Type.1130W Address: VISTA
330 51 PM VILLAGFE DRAWS STATE ROUTE 78
04/02/14 LOLMATCH: #E1550050 Type.2115A Address, 550
330 51 PM RELFASED FROM HACIENDADRVISTI01
04702114 -
330 51 PM LA, FILES MELROSE DR VIST
04/02/14
3:30'51 PM TO /) MELROSE DR VIST
04/02/14 /4
330'81 PM v MELROSE DR VIST
04/02/14
33051 PM VILLAGE DR/WB STATE RQUTE 78
04/02/14 :
3:30:51 PM YILLAGE DRAWB STATE ROUTE 78
04702714 325 $ MELROSE DR
33051 PM AUTIA ON 11820 st map
04702114 325 S MELROSE DR
a0sipm  AMUA CL 1RD yer: aap
0402714 107907 31T1A Changed Location to:
33051 PM "o -
04/02714 :
33051 PM 107907 325 S MELROSE DR VIST: @30
04/02/14 . X 4 Ml
341.16PM HACIENDA DR VIST
04702174 i - #E154 v
341:18 PM MELROSE DR VIST
0402114 :
341:18PM MELROSE DR VIST
04702114
34118 PM MELROSE DRVIST
04/02/14 :
341:18PM MELROSE DR VIST
04/02/14 .
341:18 PM YILLAGE DRAVB STATE ROUTE 7§
04/02/14 :
341:18 PM MELROSE DR VIST 200
0402114 LOI MATCH. #E1547818 Type 459CA Address® 440 S

http://cad/cadpage/event.asp?%SBEvent%5D=E1553439&%5BCnum%5D=&%5BStartdate... 8/4/2014
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34118 PM MELROSE DR VIST
04/02/14 7
341:18PM YILLAGE DRWB STATE ROUTE 78
. 04/02/14 ¥
34113 PM VILLAGE ORAWB STATE ROUTE 78
04/02/14 M
34113 PM HACIENDA DR VIST 101
04/02/14
341:18 PM MELROSE DR VIST
04/02/14
34118 PM MELROSE DRVIST
0402714
34118PM MELROSE DR VIST
04/02/14 - .
24118 PM VILLAGE DRAWVB STATE RQUTE 78
04/02/14 ; .
24118PM VILLAGE DR/WSB STATE RQUTE 78
Suragpm  AIA UC  11mD 230 ASHROSEDR Alarm Timer Extended. 0
24‘.11)21/;4PM 107907 Alarm Timer Extended:
04702114
43121 PM AUNA AV RE
TeamCAD
Data Services Division
San Diego County Sherfif's Department

RELEASED FROM

LA FH@
TO

|

RELEASED FRoM

LA. FILES
o /Ay

RELEASED FROM

LA. FILES
TO

. &‘L—/l
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ORGIN:

On 4-15-14, at about 0800 hours, | spoke with Deputy Cortez (9739) after he asked for my advice about
a traffic collision he was involved in while on Phase 1.

DEPUTIES OBSERVATIONS AND ACTIONS:

On the above date and time, Deputy Cortez told Deputy Martinez (7302) and | he was feeling "stressed"
about the traffic collision he was involved in. Deputy Cortez continued by telling me he was not
completely honest about the collision; and it actually happened during a "pursuit training" on his last
day of phase one. Deputy Cortez essentially said, "l was told to say | took the corner to fast, and not to
mention the pursuit training, but we're not telling you to lie."

Deputy Cortez told me he completed a Deputies Report documenting the crash, and told me he
withheld certain information and facts about the traffic collision.

Deputy Cortez finally told me he was driving while Deputy Dray was the passenger in the vehicle. Deputy
Cortez also stated Deputy- and Deputy-were present during the incident.



ORIGIN:

On 04-16-2014, at about 0800 hours, Deputies Cortez, Kodadek and | responded to a 415 family. After
the radio call, Deputy Kodadek spoke to Deputy Cortez about an accident that occurred during Deputy
Cortez' Phase 1 training.

DEPUTY'S OBSERVATIONS AND ACTIONS:

Deputy Cortez informed me that he was distraught about what had occurred at his accident. Deputy
Cortez informed me that he had his interview with Lieutenant Miller the previous day and was not
completely truthful.

Deputy Cortez informed me that he was conducting "pursuit training" when the accident occurred.
Deputy- was the vehicle he was chasing and Deputy- was acting as dispatch. While
chasing-, Deputy Cortez hit a curb with his vehicle. The vehicle was inoperable after the
accident.

Deputy Cortez informed me that after the accident, all subjects involved came together and decided
that they would say, While Deputy Cortez was driving he took a turn to hard, slid and hit the curb.

| informed Deputy Cortez that he is the only person that knows what happened, what was written and
discussed about the accident. | informed Deputy Cortez that if he was untruthful, or needs to address
something about the accident to notify our sergeant. Deputy Cortez later notified Sergeant Eglin about
the accident.

RELATED REPORTS:

Arrest Report






(ounty of am Biego

COMMISSIONERS " CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION EXECUTIVE OFFICER
W. DALE BAILEY 1600 PACIFIC HIGHWAY, ROOM 458 TODD C. ADAMS
President SAN DIEGO, CALIFORNIA 82101-2437
MARK NELSON (619) 531-5751 FAX: (619) 685-2422
Vice President www.sandiegocounty.gov/civilservice
A Y. CASILLAS
RUDOLF HRADECKY
IRA SHARP
September 3, 2015
Amy Gordon, Esg. Kristen Beatty, Sheriff’s
Bobbitt, Pinckard & Fields Legal Advisor
8388 Vickers Street County of San Diego
San Diego, CA 92111 P. 0. Box 935602

San Diego, CA 92193

Dear Ms. Gordon and Ms. Beatty:
RE: RULE VII APPEAL OF PEGGY DRAY (2015-031P)

Enclosed is a copy of the Findings, Conclusions and
Recommendations of Commissioner Nelson, as well as the Decision
that was approved by the Civil Service Commission at its meeting
on September 2, 2015. You will note that the Commission has
affirmed the Department’s Order of Termination.

Please do not hesitate to contact this office should you have
any questions regarding the above decision.

Very truly yours,

CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION
TODD C. ADAMS, Executive Officer

SELINDA HURTADO- MILEER
Commission Analyst I

Encs.

cc: William D. Gore, Sheriff
Robert Faigin, Esqg., Sheriff’s Legal Advisor
Ms. Peggy Dray
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complete statement by omitting the fact that you and Deputy Cortez were
involved in an informal "pursuit training exercise" when the collision occurred.

CAUSE V

You are guilty of inefficiency as set forth under Section 7.2(b) of Rule VII of
the Rules of the Civil Service Commission as it relates to Sheriff’s Policy and
Procedure Section 2.41 — Departmental Reports, in that: When you
completed your daily training evaluation for Deputy Cortez, you failed to
document that he was involved in a collision, that he participated in an informal
"pursuit training exercise," and that he wrote a report about the collision. You
did not submit a truthful and complete evaluation and omitted pertinent
information reasonably expected to be included.

CAUSE VI

You are guilty of incompetency as set forth under Section 7.2(a) of Rule VII of
the Rules of the Civil Service Commission as it relates to Sheriff’s Policy and
Procedure Section 2.30 — Failure to Meet Standards, in that: As Deputy
Cortez's training officer, it was your duty to ensure that Deputy Cortez truthfully
and accurately completed his report relating to the traffic collision. You failed
to meet standards when you failed to ensure that Deputy Cortez accurately
completed his report relating to the traffic collision.

CAUSE VII

You are guilty of acts that are incompatible with and/or inimical to the public
service as set forth under Section 7.2 (s) of Rule VII of the Rules of the Civil
Service Commission of the County of San Diego. You are guilty of acts, which
are incompatible with the San Diego County Sheriff’s Department Executive
Order and the Mission, Vision, Values and Goals. Your conduct constituting

such acts inimical to the public service is set forth under Causes I through VI
above.

Applicable Rules:

Civil Service Rule 7.2 (d) regarding dishonesty.

Civil Service Rule 7.2 (b) regarding inefficiency.
Civil Service Rule 7.2 (a) regarding incompetency.
Civil Service Rule 7.2 (8) regarding acts incompatible

with or inimical to the public service.










10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

is

1%

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

accident was the result of Trainee accelerating too quickly
through the turn. It was only in her Internal Affairs
interview that Employee revealed the fact that a training
exercise was being conducted at the time of the accident.

Disputed Evidence:

The Department contended that this was an unauthorized
training exercise and that the deputies were conducting a high-
speed pursuit with sirens and lights under dangerous conditions
on rain-soaked public streets. Based primarily on the
Trainee’s testimony, the Department maintained that the three
deputies and the Trainee conspired at the scene of the accident
to cover-up the training exercise because they thought that
they would get in trouble. Employee was alleged to have used
her position as a Training Officer to unduly influence Trainee
to go along with the conspiracy. It also contended that
Employee was dishonest when she stated that Trainee came to a
stop at the intersection prior to accelerating and spinning
out.

The Department requires authorization for high-speed
pursuit training and it is carried out in areas inaccessible to
the public.

Trainee testified that he was driving between 20 and 40

mph in areas with a 25 mph speed limit during the exercise and

‘applied the brakes to slow the car down to 5 mph when he

entered the intersection. He stated that he then accelerated
and spun out.
The sergeant who responded at the scene and the Deputy who

investigated the accident both testified that Employee had told

\\‘
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them that the car had stopped at the intersection prior to
accelerating .and spinning out.

Employee testified that this was a “slow-speed” pursuit.
The point of the training wasn’t to catch the pursuit car but
rather to help Trainee with his use of the radio. The
participants were all complying with the speed limits and the
rules of the road. She claimed that she never said that they
had come to a complete stop at the intersection. She contended
that she believed that the training exercise was irrelevant to
the accident. She felt that it was entirely caused by the
Trainee accelerating too fast in the turn on a wet street. It
was only in the Internal Affairs interview that with hindsight
she agreed that she should have included the fact of the
training exercise in her report.

The other 2 deputies who participated in the training both
supported her story that it was a “slow-speed” pursuit aimed at
radio use. Her sergeant didn’t remember if he had specifically
authorized the exercise but said that he would have done so if
asked and felt that it was okay for his deputies to do this on
their own without his authorization.

FINDINGS OF FACT

The captain, who served as the hearing officer at the
Skelly hearing, found that the parts of Causes II and IV,
dealing with truthfulness based on Employee’s statements
regarding whether Trainee came to a full stop at the
intersection, were unsubstantiated. She found that the
Department’s witnesses’ testimony was inconsistent and based on

interpretation rather than facts. This conclusion was approved

\‘
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CONCLUSIONS

The Department has not proven Cause I. It is not clear
that Employee took part in any conversation at the scene of the
accident.

The Department has not proven Cause II. The conversation
with Sergeant Lopez at the scene was limited to the damage to
the car.

The Department has proven Cause III. Employee failed to

||submit a complete report.

The Department has proven part of Cause IV. The Employee
failed to make a complete report to Sergeant Aitken.

The Department has not proven Cause V. There was no
evidence of inefficiency.

The Department has proven Cause VI. Employee was
incompetent in failing to report the radio training exercise.

The Department has proven Cause VII. Employee’s mis-
judgment and omissions are incompatible with the public

service.

LEVEL OF DISCIPLINE

Employee has only been a deputy for 3% years and has no
prior discipline but she had numerous chances to correct the
mistake she made and still clung to her incomplete report. She
could have raised the issue with Sergeant Lopez at the scene.
She could have included the radio training in her report and/or
instructed her Trainee to include it in his. She could have
disclosed it to Sergeant Aitken. She could have told the
Lieutenant when she learned that her Trainee was going to speak

to him. A Training Officer has a “trustee” relationship with

-11-
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her trainee and this creates a higher level of responsibility
to provide complete disclosure. Given all of the chances
Employee had to get it right, it is inexcusable for Employee to
have failed to file a complete report. Therefore, the
Department’s decision to terminate is reasonable.

RECOMMENDATIONS

Based on the findings and conclusions set forth above, I

hereby recommend the following decision:

1. That the Department’s Order of Termination be
affirmed;
2. That the proposed decision shall become effective

Hearing Officer

upon the date of approval by the Civjl rvice Commission.
Dated: September 2, 2015 . 6L<L4u4é2222<3_) 541;1//
MARK NELSON )ﬂ/
.’,-_—\

$:\Civil\CASE FILES\2015\Rule VII\Dray, Peggy\Reports\Dray.VII.BOILER.doc
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CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION

COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO

In the Matter of the Appeal of )
Peggy Dray (2015-031P) ) DECISION
from an Order of Termination )
and Charges from the Sheriff’s )
Department )

The matter of the appeal of Peggy Dray (2015-031P),
(Employee), from a written Order of Termination and Charges
terminating her from the class and position of Deputy Sheriff
(Class No. 5746)in the Sheriff’'s Department (Department), was
presented to the Civil Service Commission. The Commission
appointed Commissioner Mark Nelson to hear the appeal and
éubmit findings, conclusions, and recémmendations to the Civil
Service Commission. Thereafter, the matter was duly noticed
and came on for hearing on July 30, 2015.

The Hearing Officer has reported back to the Commission
his Findings and Recommendations; and a Proposed Decision, a
copy of which is attached hereto and incorporated herein, and
the Commission hereby adopts and approves the Findings and
Recommendations; and Proposed Decision that the Hearing Officer
has submitted.

ACCORDINGLY, IT IS ORDERED:

1. That the Department’s Order of Termination be
affirmed; and .

2. That the proposed decision shall become effective

upon the date of approval by the Civil Service Commission.










el

In the Matter of the Appeal of )
(2015-031P) from an Order of )
Termination and Charges from the )
Sheriff’s Department )

PROOF OF SERVICE BY MAIL
(CCP 1013a(3) & 2015.5(b))

I, Selinda Hurtado-Miller, declare that: I am over the age
of eighteen years and not a party to the case; I am employed in,
or am a resident of, the County of San Diego, California where
the mailing occurs; and my business address is: 1600 Pacific
Highway, Room 458, San Diego, California.

I further declare that I am readily familiar with the
business practice for collection and processing of correspondence
for mailing with the United States Postal Service; and that the
correspondence shall be deposited with the United States Postal
Service this same day in the ordinary course of business.

I caused to be served the following document: Findings,
Conclusions, and Recommendations of Commissioner Nelson, as well
as the Decision of the Civil Service Commission in the above-
referenced matter along with a copy of this certificate of
mailing/proof of service, by placing a true copy of each document

in a separate envelope addressed to each addressee, respectively,
as follows:

Ms. Peggy Dray William D. Gore, Sheriff
County of San Diego
P. O. Box 939602

San Diego, CA 92193
Amy Gordon, Esqg.

Bobbitt, Pinckard and Fields Kristen Beatty, Sheriff'’s
8388 Vickers Street Legal Advisor
San Diego, CA 92111 County of San Diego

P. O. Box 939602
San Diego, CA 92193

I then sealed each envelope and, with the postage thereon
fully prepaid, I placed each for deposit in the United States
Postal Service, this same day, at my business address shown
above, following ordinary business practices.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the
State of California that the foregoing is true and correct.

Executed on: September 3, 2015

SELINDA HURTADO-MILLER
Commission Analyst I













Order of Termination and Charges, IA Case #2014-041.1 Page 3
Deputy Sheriff Peggy Dray
June 9, 2015

CAUSE VI

You are guilty of incompetency as set forth under Section 7.2(a) of Rule VII of
the Rules of the Civil Service Commission as it relates to Sheriff’s Policy and
Procedure Section 2.30 — Failure to Meet Standards, in that: As Deputy
Cortez's training officer, it was your duty to ensure that Deputy Cortez truthfully
and accurately completed his report relating to the traffic collision. You failed to
meet standards when you failed to ensure that Deputy Cortez accurately
completed his report relating to the traffic collision.

CAUSE VI

You are guilty of acts that are incompatible with and/or inimical to the public
service as set forth under Section 7.2 (s) of Rule VII of the Rules of the Civil
Service Commission of the County of San Diego. You are guilty of acts, which
are incompatible with the San Diego County Sheriff’s Department Executive
Order and the Mission, Vision, Values and Goals. Your conduct constituting
such acts inimical to the public service is set forth under Causes I through VI
above.

Your attention is directed to Sections 904.1, 904.2, 909, 909.1, 910.1(k), and 910 (k)(1) of the
Charter of the County of San Diego and Rule VII of the Civil Services Rules. If you wish to
appeal this order to the Civil Service Commission of the County of San Diego, you must file
such an appeal and an answer in writing with the Commission within ten (10) calendar
days after this order is presented to you.

Such an appeal and answer must be in writing and delivered to the Civil Service Commission at
its offices at 1600 Pacific Highway, Room 458, San Diego, California 92101, within such ten
(10) calendar day period. An appeal is not valid unless it is actually received by the Commission
within such ten (10) calendar day period. A copy of such appeal and answer shall also be
served, either personally or by mail, by the employee on the undersigned within the same
ten (10) calendar day period.
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Sincerely,

WILLIAM D. GORE, SHERIFF

WDG:tt

















































































Lorenz, Pej@

From: PSHRP-11g@sdcounty.ca.gov

Sent: Tuesday, June 09, 2015 1:41 PM

To: Medical, Liaison; Harvel, Christine; Medina, Jennifer - Sheriff; Dangca, Liza; Delozier, Michele; Peters,
Nicholas; Lorenz, Peggi

Subject: Dept. ID - 39560 Employee - Peggy C Dray

The following employee has terminated/retired:

Name: Peggy C Dray
Employee 1D: | N
Employee Record Number: O
Job Description: Dep Sheriff
Effective Date: 06/10/2015

Please retrieve all County owned property from this employee. You have a PeopleSoft Worklist waiting for you.

Code: I

IF YOU ARE RECEIVING THIS MESSAGE IN ERROR: please reply to this message with:
1) Your Name
2) Business Unit
3) Who should be receiving this message instead of you.









San Diego County Sheriff’s Department

Post Office Box 939062 e  San Diego, California 92193-9062

William D. Gore, Sheriff

April 3,2015

Law Offices of Bobbitt, Pinckard & Fields
8388 Vickers Street
San Diego, CA 92111

Re:  Deputy Peggy Dray
IA# 2014-041.1
Dear Ms. Gordon:
Your discovery request was received in the Internal Affairs Unit on April 03, 2015.
With regard to your discovery request in the matter of Deputy Peggy Dray, Deputy Peggy
Dray was provided copies of all materials upon which the proposed action is based,

including copies of all audio recordings.

A copy of Sheriff’s Policy and Procedure, Section 2 (Rules of Conduct) is enclosed,
containing the policy sections charged in this case.

~ Sincerely,
WILLIAM D. GORE, SHERIFF

4’% a

Sergeant Ken Jones for
Christine Harvel, Lieutenant
Internal Affairs Unit

WDG:CH:mpa

Keeping the Peace Since 1850
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RICHARD L. PINCKARD
BRADLEY M. FIELDS
ROBERT W. KRAUSE

CHARLES B. WALKER
AMY R. GORDON

EVERETT L. BOBBITT
(1946 - 2007)

Date:

To:

From:

Re:

BPF 8584671285 p.01
BOBBITT PINCKARD & FIELDS
A Professional Corporation
8388 Vickers Street
San Diego, California 92111 Telephone
(858) 467-119%
Facsimile

(858) 467-1285
WWw_coplaw.org

CARI SNIDER
Legal Administrator
cari@coplaw.org

FAX TRANSMISSION

April 3, 2015
SDSO/IA
Cari Snider, Legal Administrator

Deputy Peggy Dray — Request for Skelly Conference

FAX No. Sending to: (858) 974-2077

FAX No. Sending from: (858) 467-1285

Total number of sheets including this page: 3

COMMENTS:

Original being mailed via U.S. Mail
Original NOT being mailed

Please confirm receipt by calling (858) 467-1199.

WARNING

The information contained in this facsimile message is confidential information (and may be a privileged attomney-client
communication) intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination or distribution of this communication to anyone other
than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. [f you have received this communication in error, please immediately
notify us by telephone and return the original message to us at the above address via the U.S. Postal Service. Thank you.




-~
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BoBBiTT PINCKARD & FIELDS
A Professional Corporation
8388 Vickers Street
San Diego, California 92111-2109

RicHarD L. Pincgarp TerLEPHONE
BraoLey M. FieLns (858) 467-1199
Rosert W. Krause FACSIMILE

(858) 467-1285
WWW.COPLAW.ORG

CHARLES B. WALKER
Amy R. Gorbon

Cart SNIDER

Evererr L. BopiTT LEGAL ADMINISTRATOR
(1946-2007) CARI@COPLAW.ORG
April 3, 2015
William D. Gore, Sheriff Via Facsimile and U.S. Mail
San Diego County Sheriff’'s Department (858) 974-2244

P.O. Box 939062
San Diego, CA 92193-9062

Re: Deputy Pegay Dray - Request for Skelly Conference

Dear Sheriff Gore:

Our office represents Deputy Peggy Dray regarding the Notice of intent of Termination and
Charges, recently served on her. Based on the information available to us at this time, on behalf of
our client, we deny the allegations on which this action is based and request an opportunity to
respond to the allegations. | will serve as Deputy Dray’s representative in this matter. Please contact
our office regarding the scheduling of this Skefly Conference either by phone or email at
Amy@coplaw.org.

Because our client is a peace officer, she is entitled to the protections afforded under Penal
Code § 135.5. Accordingly, prior to any disciplinary proceeding, our client is entitled to any relevant
information related to the proposed discipline. Relevant information includes evidence that has any
tendency in reason to prove or disprove any disputed fact that is of consequence to the determination
of the action, or the truthfuiness of a witness's testimony or of a declarant's hearsay statement. {See
Evidence Code §§ 210, 780 & 1202). Penal Code § 135.5' has expanded the nature of information
that must be provided to a public safety officer during any disciplinary proceeding. It is now uniawful
to conceal any relevant evidence during the disciplinary process. Concealment wouid include
knowingly not providing any relevant evidence.

I recognize some information may not be relevant to the appointing authority in order to make
a decision regarding discipline of a public safety officer would be relevant to our client to disprove the
allegations or mitigate the facts or level of discipline. Therefore, | have provided a list of information
that we consider relevant to defending our client from the allegations alieged in the Notice of Intent of
Termination and Charges. Relevant evidence also includes evidence, which may assist in mitigation
of the level of discipline. Please keep in mind the information we are requesting is in addition to that
information that must be provided pursuant to Skelly v. State Personnel Board, (1975) 15 Cal. 3d 194.

On behalf of our client, to the extent not already provided, we request the following
information:

"'Penal Code § 135.5 states: “Any person who knowingly alters, tampers with, conceals, or destroys relevant
evidence in any disciplinary proceeding against a public safety officer, for the purpose of harming that public
safety officer, is guilty of a misdemeanor.”
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14.
16.
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18.

19.
20.

21.

22.
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24.
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Page 2

A current copy of all policies and procedures alleged to have been violated by our client.

All written reports (as defined by San Diego Police Officers Assn. v. City of San Diego, (2002) 98
Cal. App. 4" 779) prepared as a result of the allegations against our client.

All investigator notes.

A copy of all radio transmissions related to this investigation.

All written or recorded statements of any potential witness.

All prior criminal history of any known potential witness related to this investigation.

All information that could lead to or tends to mitigate the conclusions as set forth in the proposed
notice of discipline. Information includes any information known to members of your agency
whether in a written form or merely within the knowledge of members of your staff.

All statements or utterances by our client, oral or written, however recorded or preserved, whether
or not sighed or acknowledged by our client.

The names and addresses of any witness who may have knowledge of the events that caused the
discipline to be proposed.

An opportunity to examine all physical evidence obtained in the investigation against our client.
All laboratory, technician, and other reports concerning the testing and examination of any
physicatl evidence.

All reports of experts made in conjunction with the case, involving the results of physical or mental
examinations, scientific tests, experimental or comparisons which relate to the allegations as set
forth in the notice of proposed discipline.

All photographs, motion pictures, or videotapes taken during the investigation.

Any exculpatory or mitigating evidence in the possession of your agency.

Any information relevant to the credibility of any witness.

Any potential rebuttal evidence in the possession of your agency.

Any and all relevant evidence known or in the possession of your agency.

Any recommendations from supervisory or management staff that differ or contradict the current
conclusions or recommendation of discipline.

All performance evaluations for the past ten (10) years.

Any and all materials reflecting documentation of positive or negative performance maintained in
any department files (including Internal Affairs files).

Any and all notes, minutes and/or materials from any meetings or discussions involving captains
or chiefs in the process of determining the level of discipline to be proposed.

Any and all electronically stored data including email and any other computer generated files.
Any and all findings of the Citizen’s Law Enforcement Review Board relating to this proposed
discipline.

All discoverable information under Penal Code §1054 as required by San Diego Police Officers
Association v. City of San Diego, supra, 98 Cal App. 4" 779.

Please treat this request as a continuing request until this matter has been settled or

adjudicated. Thank you for your anticipated cooperation.

Sincerely,

oy

Amy R, Go??ib’n

ARGI/cls

cC

Internal Affairs (via facsimile)
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RICHARD L. PINCKARD

BRADLEY M. FIELDS
ROBERT W. KRAUSE

CHARLES B. WALKER
AMY R. GORDON

EVERETT L. BOBBITT
(1946 - 2007)

Date:

To:

From:

Re:

EFPF 85846712835 p-01

BOBBITT PINCKARD & FIELDS

A Professional Corporation
8388 Vickers Street
San Diego, California 92111

FAX TRANSMISSION

April 3, 2015
SDSO/IA
Cari Snider, Legal Administrator

Deputy Peggy Dray — Request for Skelly Conference

FAX No. Sending to: (858) 974-2077

FAX No. Sending from: (838) 467-1285

Total number of sheets including this page: 3

COMMENTS:

-

Original being mailed via U.S. Mail
Original NOT being mailed

Please confirm receipt by calling (858) 467-1199.

WARNING

Telephone
(858) 467-1199

Facsimile
(858) 467-1285
www.coplaw.org

CARI SNIDER
Legal Administrator
cari@coplaw.org

The information contained in this facsimile message is confidential information (and may be a privileged attorney-client
communication) intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination or distribution of this communication to anyone other
than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately
notify us by telephone and return the original message to us at the above address via the U.S. Postal Service. Thank you.
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San Diego County
SHERIFF’S DEPARTMENT

NOTICE OF PROPOSED DISCIPLINARY ACTION

TO: William Gore, Sheriff DATE: 01-20-2015
Itis recommended that the following disciplinary action be administered to the below named employee:
EMPLOYEE'S NAME: Cortez, David TITLE: | Deputy Sheriff
2.46 Truthfulness 2.46 Truthfuiness
DEPARTMENT POLICY AND/
.OR PROCEDURE SECTION(S) 2.46 Truthfulness 2.41 Department Reports
VIOLATED:

RECOMMENDED DISCIPLINE: Terminatior

SECOND LEVEL SUPERVISOR: | Scott G. Black, Lieutenant DATE: | 23415
None
LIST PRIOR RELATED
OFFENSE(S) WITHIN LAST FIVE
YEARS WITH DATE & ACTION
I have been advised of the above charges and recommended discipline:
@-rovees SIGNATUREy | %@ . DATE: 3-/>4 / Ty
2™ LEVEL SUPERVISOR SIGNATURE: Y o DT S DATE: & [3V (1%
3" LEVEL SUPERVISOR SIGNATURE: “=7_ 2 _Z 2/, DATE.L, j
COMMENTS: — =

REVIEWED BY INTERNAL AFFAIRS: e IS~ - DATE: ,924-20S
4™ LEVEL SUPERVISOR SIGNATURE: David A. Myers, COmanée,h . DATE(y [T

coMmMenTs: ) AGYEe w| e\ repormn ad .
ADDITIONAL REVIEW: Mark Elvin, Assistant Sheriff 47gl X, 4— DATELt5os™
ADDITIONAL REVIEW. g4 prendergast, UndersheriffM‘#_/ DATE: -6 —/S

ADDITIONAL REVIEW.  yi11iam D. Gore, Sherifk%/' DATE: 2{—45
INTERNAL AFFAIRS SECTION
[0 WRITTEN REPRIMAND BY: DATE:
NOTICE OF INTENT AND CHARGES: W JM} DATE: | 3~30 ~ /[
[0 ORDER SERVED: DATE:
[ CIVILSERVICE NOTIFIED: ¥, Alvarcz - Adcin Sec I . DATE: 08-04-2015
.xj PAYROLL NOTIFIED: M. Alvarez - Admin Sec I” DATE: | 08-04-2015
FINAL ACTION TAKEN:  pER UNDERSHERIFF PRENDERGAST - TWENTY (20)[FRYEASEREES

DAY SUSPENSION 60 LA, FILE} 08-03-2415
1A-2 5/02 (PREVIOUS AS 1/3) 1O \;4?




Pk

o 18

San Diego County Sheriff’s Department

Post Office Box 939062 e  San Dicgo, California 92193-9062

William D. Gore, Sheriff

July 28, 2015

David Cortez
.
N
Dear Deputy Cortez:

ORDER OF SUSPENSION AND CHARGES, L.A. CASE #2014-041.1

I hereby order that you be suspended from your position as a Deputy Sheriff (Class #5746) in the
Sheriff’s Department and the Classified Service of the County of San Diego for a period
equivalent to twenty (20) working days, (170) hours for each and all of the following causes:

CAUSE1

You are guilty of dishonesty as set forth under Section 7.2(d) of Rule VII of the
Rules of the Civil Service Commission as it relates 1o Sherifl’s Policy and
Procedurc Section 2,46 — Truthfulness, in that: On April 2, 2014, at
approximately 0415 hours, you participated in a pursuit training exercise and lost
control of your vehicle. The vehicle sustained moderate damage as a result of
colliding with a curb. You intentionally omitted the pursuit training in your
Deputy's Report which detailed the events leading up to and including your
collision. Your Deputy's Report was not truthful and did not reflect the events to
the best of your knowledge. Additionally, you deliberately failed to notify
Sergeant Thompson and Deputy Malson about the pursuit training when they
were investigating your accident. Furthermore, you purposely did not notify
Lieutenant Miller about the pursuit training during your pre-disciplinary hearing
with him regarding your collision. You failed to be truthful and complete in these
written and verbal reports.

CAUSE Il

You are guilty of acts that are incompatible with and/or inimical to the public
service as set forth under Section 7.2 (s) of Rule VII of the Rules of the Civil
Service Commission of the County of San Diego. You are guilty of acts, which
are incompatible with the San Diego County Sheriff’s Department Executive
Order and the Mission, Vision, Values and Goals. Your conduct constituting
such acts inimical to the public service is set forth under Cause I above.

Keeping the Peace Since 1850



Order of Suspension and Charges, I.A. Case #2014-041.1 Page 2
Deputy David Cortez
July 28, 2015

This discipline will be imposed on Q/q/aa-runless other arrangements are made
within your command. o

Your attention is directed to Sections 904.1, 904.2, 909, 909.1, 910.1(k), and 910 (kX1) of the
Charter of the County of San Diego and Rule VII of the Civil Services Rules. If you wish to
appeal this order to the Civil Service Commission of the County of San Diego, you must file
such an appeal and an answer in writing with the Commission within ten (10) calendar
days after this order is presented to you.

Such an appeal and answer must be in writing and delivered to the Civil Service Commission at
its offices at 1600 Pacific Highway, Room 458, San Diego, California 92101, within such ten
(10) calendar day period. An appeal is not valid unless it is actually received by the Commission
within such ten (10) calendar day period. A copy of such appeal and answer shall also be
served, either personally or by mail, by the employee on the undersigned within the same
ten (10) calendar day period.

Sincerely,

S APt

William D. Gore, Sheriff

WDG:kwj




San Diego County Sheriff’s Department

Post Office Box 939062 ®  San Diego, California 92193-9062

William D. Gore, Sheriff

March 6, 2015

Dear Deputy Cortez:
NOTICE OF INTENT OF TERMINATION AND CHARGES, CASE # 2014-041.1

Please take notice that it is my intention to recommend to the Sheriff that you be terminated from
your position as a Deputy Sheriff (Class #5746) in the Sheriff’s Department and the Classified
Service of the County of San Diego for each and all of the following causes:

CAUSE 1

You are guilty of dishonesty as set forth under Section 7.2(d) of Rule VII of the
Rules of the Civil Service Commission as it relates to Sheriff's Policy and
Procedure Section 2.46 — Truthfulness, in that: On April 2, 2014, you were the
driver of a vehicle that was involved in a traffic collision. Following the collision,
you participated in a discussion with other deputies, wherein it was decided to
purposefully omit the fact that you were pursuing another deputy in an informal
"pursuit training exercise” when the collision occurred. You submitted a report
about the collision where you omitted any mention of the informal "pursuit
training exercise.” As a result, your report was not truthful or complete.

CAUSE I

You are guilty of dishonesty as set forth under Section 7.2(d) of Rule VII of the Rules of
the Civil Service Commission as it relates to Sheriff’s Policy and Procedure Section 2.46
-- Truthfulness, in that: After the traffic collision, you were interviewed by Sergeant
Aitkin (Thompson) regarding how the traffic collision occurred, in order to complete the
traffic collision report. During that interview, you were untruthful with Sergeant Aitken
{Thompson) when you failed to provide a complete statement by omitting the fact that
you and Deputy Dray were involved in an informal "pursuit training exercise” when the
collision occurred.

y

EELFEIAEED FROM
Keeping the Peace Since 1850
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Deputy David Cortez
March 6, 2015

CAUSE III

You are guilty of dishonesty as set forth under Section 7.2(d) of Rule VII of the
Rules of the Civil Service Commission as it relates to Sheriff’s Policy and
Procedure Section 2.46 — Truthfulness, in that: During your pre-disciplinary
meeting with Lieutenant Scott Miller, you omitted your participation in an
informal "pursuit training exercise” at the time of the collision. Your verbal
account about the collision to Lieutenant Miller was incomplete and not to the
fullest extent of your knowledge.

CAUSE IV

You are guilty of inefficiency as set forth under Section 7.2(b) of Rule VII of the Rules of
the Civil Service Commission as it relates to Sheriff’s Policy and Procedure Section 2.41
— Departmental Reports, in that; When you completed and submitted your Deputy's
Report detailing the collision, you omitted the fact that you were participating in an
informal "pursuit training exercise” at the time of the traffic collision. The omitted
information was reasonably expected to be included in a report describing a traffic
collision.

CAUSE V

You are guilty of acts that are incompatible with and/or inimical to the public
service as set forth under Section 7.2 (s) of Rule VII of the Rules of the Civil
Service Commission of the County of San Diego. You are guilty of acts, which
are incompatible with the San Diego County SherifP’s Department Executive
Order and the Mission, Vision, Values and Goals. Your conduct constituting
such acts inimical to the public service is set forth under Causes I through IV
above.

You have five (5) regular business days to request a Skelly Conference. You may respond either
orally, in writing, or both, regarding the above proposed charges and discipline. Your response
will be considered by the Sheriff before final action is initiated. Upon receipt of this notice you
will be provided with all documents possessed by this department upon which this proposed
action is based. If you have any questions of said documents, please contact the Internal Affairs
Unit.

You have until 4:30 p.m. on ﬁ?’telt— 7, 2o/ {  to contact Intenal Affairs at (858)
974-2065, if you wish to respond to the above charges and discipline. Internal Affairs will
provide you the name of a Skelly Officer, whom you should contact without delay, as the
conference must be held within ten (10) days, unless waived by mutual agreement. If there are
extenuating circumstances precluding you from staying within this time limit, contact Internal

. . . 1 . y
Affairs immediately. FE‘LFEIIE go FROM

To=t T N
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Deputy David Cortez
March 6, 2015

If you fail to respond, or if your response is unsatisfactory, an Order of Termination and Charges
will be served upon you and the discipline initiated.

Sincerely,

WILLIAM D. GORE, SHERIFF

===

Larry Nesbit, Captain
Vista Station

WDG:LN:kwj
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FROM THE OFFICE OF
INTERNAL AFFAIRS - CONFIDENTIAL

DECLARATION/ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF PERSONAL SERVICE

I, the Undersigned, certify that I am over 18 years of age and a resident of the County of
San Diego, and that I served the

[ 1 NOTICE OF INTENT OF PAY-STEP REDUCTION AND
CHARGES

[ 1 NOTICE OF INTENT TO SUSPEND AND CHARGES

[X] NOTICE OF INTENT TO TERMINATE AND CHARGES

[ 1 NOTICE OF INTENT OF DEMOTION AND CHARGES

] ORDER OF PAY-STEP REDUCTION AND CHARGES
] ORDER OF SUSPENSION AND CHARGES

] ORDER OF TERMINATION AND CHARGES

] ORDER OF DEMOTION AND CHARGES

[ ] NOTICEREGARDING RESTRAINING ORDER DATED

of which a true copy is attached hereto, by delivering a copy thereof to
DAV . Gr7E R personally at Covp e/ nnlor) AJIE (34
W \!0/ 2074”7

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Execu%s 30 day of _AlA¢at’ 2015, at Spta/ ;)ﬁ o, California.

Signdfiire of persgd making personal service

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF SERVICE

I do hereby acknowledge receipt of the above noted document.

Executed this 9 day of_[u’g‘jgg_l_, 2015,
SIGNED Jii_vé D

{

TIA# 2014-041.1

To: ‘ba

Released from I.A. Files




FROM THE OFFICE OF

INTERNAL AFFAIRS - CONFIDENTIAL

DECLARATION/ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF PERSONAL SERVICE

1, the Undersigned, certify that [ am over 18 years of age and a resident of the County of
San Diego, and that I served the

[] NOTICE OF INTENT TO SUSPEND AND CHARGES
[] NOTICE OF INTENT TO TERMINATE AND CHARGES
[] NOTICE OF INTENT OF DEMOTION AND CHARGES

[x] ORDER OF SUSPENSION AND CHARGES

[] ORDER OF TERMINATION AND CHARGES
[] ORDER OF DEMOTION AND CHARGES

[] NOTICE REGARDING RESTRAINING ORDER DATED

of which a true copy is attached hereto, by delivering a copy thereof to
DAVIO ColieEZ. personally at Q6.1 R106EHgvERL on
AVGUST 3, 301

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Executed this 370 day of AUGUST_ 2015, atS5Ax DIEGD |, California,

U Tl 209

Signature of per"son making personal service

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF SERVICE

I do hereby acknowledge receipt of the above noted document.

Executed this 372 day of AUGUST , 2015.
SIGNED m

1

IA Case#t 2014-041.1

Files
To: )? e

Released from LA,







RECEIPT OF MATERIALS

EMPLOYEE: David Cortez{JJJJ§/9739

1A# 2014-041.1
DESCRIPTION OF DOCUMENT EMPLOYEE RECEIVED APPOINTING AUTHORITY
(DATE & INITIAL) , (Date & Sign)
Order or Suspension and Charges to David Cortez ‘.\‘ P
dated 07/28/2015 W2 ]l{
Discipline Recommendation from Ed Prendergast ’ Q; ¢
X to Sheriff William D. Gore dated 07/24/2015 N
Skelly Conference from Captain H.F. Tumner to 1;_(‘
o Sheriff William D. Gore dated 04/27/2015 2
One (1) CD - Skelly ! /<'
X ..
Declaration/Acknowledgement of Personal 7N
Y| Service
A

7/29/2015




COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO

INTER-DEPARTMENTAL CORRESPONDENCE

Date: January 20, 2015

TO: William Gore, Sheriff

FROM: Scott G. Black, Lieutenant
Vista Patrol Station

VIA: Chain of Command

Disciplinary Recommendation and Rationale for Deputy Sheriff David Cortez -
RE: Internal Affairs Case: 2014-041.1

RECOMMENDATION

I have read the investigation and listened to the recorded interviews prepared by Sergeant Ken
Jones. Sergeant Jones found Deputy Cortez in violation of Department Policy and Procedure
section;

2.46  Truthfulness

2.46  Truthfulness

2.46  Truthfulness
1 concur with Sergeant Jones' conclusions and findings. Based on the nature of the conduct, and
after weighing the factors in aggravation and mitigation, I recommend the appropriate discipline
for Deputy Cortez is Termination,
RATIONALE
Sergeant Jones' investigation was thorough and fair and there is a preponderance of evidence to
believe the alleged misconduct occurred. In reviewing the investigation and recordings, I have
found no evidence of bias or ill will by Sergeant Jones or any of the witnesses in this
investigation. Deputy Cortez' misconduct was independent of any verbal or written order by a

Department supervisor.

On November 24, 2014, at about 1458 hours, I met Deputy Cortez and his legal counsel,




Disciplinary Recommendation and Rationale Page 2 of §
Deputy Sheriff David Cortez

Internal Affairs Case: 2014-041.1 7

Attorney Fern Steiner in my office at the Vista Patro! Station. Before making my disciplinary
recommendation, [ provided Deputy Cortez and his Attorney, Fern Steiner a copy of the
investigation to review. The meeting with Deputy Cortez and Attorney Steiner was digitally
recorded. Before the meeting was recorded I informed them that the meeting would be recorded
and neither expressed disagreement with the meeting being recorded.

The facts in this case are not in dispute. On April 2, 2014, Deputy Cortez was a Patro! Trainee at
the Vista Patrol Station. Deputy Dray was assigned as his Field Training Officer. She was riding
as the passenger in the same car with Deputy Cortez. At about 0415 hours on April 2, 2014,
Deputies Dray, Cortez, and_ were involved in unauthorized pursuit training.
During that training Deputy Cortez was involved in a collision while Deputy Dray was the
passenger in the vehicle with him.

After the collision the aforementioned deputies had a discussion as to how the collision occurred.
A decision was made that the fact that they were involved in unauthorized pursuit training when
the collision happened would be left out of official reports. During the investigation of the
collision Deputy Cortez failed to complete his report containing all the facts that were known to
the fullest extent of his knowledge by omitting the information that he was involved in pursuit
training when the collision occurred.

When being interviewed via telephone to complete the traffic collision report, Deputy Cortez did
not relay all of the facts to the fullest extent of his knowledge. He did not mention to Sergeant
Aitken (Thompson) or Deputy Malson that they were involved in pursuit training at the time of
the collision.

During a pre-disciplinary meeting and discussion on how the collision occurred with Lieutenant
Scott Miller, Deputy Cortez was untruthful by not giving a verbal account of all facts to the
fullest extent of his knowledge. He failed to disclose the fact that he was involved in
unauthorized pursuit training at the time of his collision.

I contacted the Internal Affairs Unit and found Deputy Cortez has no record of prior discipline.
Deputy Cortez had been a Deputy Sheriff Detentions for 2 years before becoming a Law
Enforcement Deputy Sheriff in August of 2013. Two facts point toward mitigation. Deputy
Cortez has no record of discipline for similar offenses and he has accepted responsibility for his
act. Conversely, a deputy is instructed from the first day of the academy, that always being
truthful is of utmost importance. The general public has the right to expect that peace officers
will be truthful in their words and writings. A peace officer who is dishonest and lacks
credibility loses his or her usefulness to the agency, causes an inherent harm to the public agency
and leaves that agency open to liability while it continues to keep a dishonest person employed
within.

-

M
TO




Disciplinary Recommendation and Rationale Page 3 of §
Deputy Sheriff David Cortez
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Deputy Cortez had the option of being truthful from the onset of the investigation. He could
have expressed that he was involved in pursuit training when he became involved in a collision.
On three separate occasions, he was interviewed about the incident and had the opportunity to be
truthful about the pursuit training.

In mitigation, Deputy Cortez accepted responsibility and expressed regret for his actions. Deputy
Cortez did eventually come forward with the fact that he was involved in the pursuit training and
that he was untruthful in his written Deputy's report, his interview with Sergeant Aitken and his
meeting with Lieutenant Miller.

In his Internal Affairs interview and his discussion with me, Deputy Cortez stated that as a
trainee at the time of the incident, he felt pressured to go along with his training officer and omit
the pursuit training in his report and interviews.

In aggravation, prior to becoming a Law Enforcement Deputy Sheriff, Deputy Cortez was A
Detentions/ Courts Deputy with the San Diego Sheriff's Department for two years. Through his
own admission he was aware of the rules of conduct as laid out in Department Policies and
Procedures. He admitted that during his Academy training and during the hiring process he had
specifically been instructed on the importance of truthfulness.

As has been seen in various Civil and Criminal cases, retaining a Deputy Sheriff employed as
such afler a sustained finding of his being untruthful, leaves the Deputy and the Department open
to a litany of liability, A peace officer who is dishonest and lacks credibility loses his or her
usefulness to the agency and causes an inherent harm to the public agency.

I believe my recommendation is appropriate and proportionate for the conduct to which
Deputy Cortez has admitted as it relates to being untruthful.

M@’W 12 P

Scott G. Black, Lieutenant " Date
Vista Patrol Station
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From the Office of

INTERNAL AFFAIRS - CONFIDENTIAL

ORDER NOT TO DISCLOSE MATERIALS

Pursuant to Department Policy, materials are being fumished to you upon which your
proposed discipline is based. These materials are reproductions and are a part of the
confidential employee personnel records of the San Diego Sheriff’s Department.
Dissemination of this information is restricted to a need and a right to know.

You are ordered not to disclose, release, or copy these materials to or for anyone, other than
your attorney and/or association representative, without the written authorization of the
Internal AfTairs Licutenant. Materials include all written documentation, tape recordings,
and videotapes.

Any unauthorized release of information contained in these documents compromises the
confidentiality of your personnel file, and may impede the Department’s ability to protect
your confidentiality in future discovery motions. This could subject you and the County to
unnecessary liability and criticism, to which the Department may be required to defend in a
public forum.

You are strongly encouraged to destroy or retum these materials when they no longer serve a
useful purpose. Should you desire to review material related to your discipline at a later
time, you may make arrangements with the Internal Affairs Unit.

Failure to abide by this order could result in a charge of insubordination, and subject you to
disciplinary action up to and including termination.

I have received a copy of this order.

[

David Cortez

IA# 2014-041.1

To:
P

Released from L.A. Files:




From the Office of
INTERNAL AFFAIRS - CONFIDENTIAL

Skelly Conference Letter
1A# 2014-041.1

As indicated on the “Notice of Intent™ to discipline, which you are receiving, disciplinary action against you
is being considered. If you wish to invoke your right to a pre-disciplinary due process hearing on this
matter (Skelly Conference), you must make the request within five (5) regular business days. The Skelly
Conference is a relatively informal hearing, not an adversarial evidentiary trial. The final date to request a
hearing is indicated on your “Notice of Intent”. Your request should be made by calling the Internal Affairs
Unit at (858) 974-2065.

Ifyou do not request the conference within that time, your right to a Skelly Conference
will have been waived, and the recommended discipline may be imposed.

Your Skelly rights are:

1. To receive a written “Notice of Intent” to discipline, that may be
served upon you, either in person or by mail. That notice will include
the level of proposed discipline, the charges, and a brief explanation
of the reason for the discipline.

2. To receive a copy of the materials upon which the proposed discipline
is based, including reports, tape/digital recordings, photographs, etc.
Any item certified as confidential and withheld from you by the
department cannot be used as a basis for discipline.

3. To have sufficient time to review the supporting materials so that your
response can be prepared.

4. To respond orally, in writing, or both to the proposed discipline and
charges.

5. To a hearing officer who is not in your chain of command.

6. To have a representative or attomey present at the hearing.

7. To receive copies of all materials prepared as a result of the Skelly
Conference.

8. To receive a new Skelly Conference for any new charges or increased

discipline, which arise from the Skelly Conference.

I hKread and understand my Skelly rights.
AN - K% preon 36, 2018

David Cortez Witness / Date

Released from I.A. Files:

To: <




THE OFFICE OF

INTERNAL AFFAIRS
CONFIDENTIAL

August 4, 2015
IA# 2014-041.1
TO: Larry Nesbit, Captain

Vista Patrol Station (N141)
FROM: Christine Harvel, Lieutenant

Internal Affairs Unit (O41)

DISCIPLINE OF DEPUTY DAVID CORTEZ [Ji}/9739

Deputy David Cortez has been suspended for a period of twenty (20) working days (170 hours),
as reflected in the Notice of Proposed Disciplinary Action dated and signed by Sheriff Gore
August 3, 2015. Suspension days are computed based on an 8.5 hour day.

Discipline needs to be imposed on August 4, 2015, unless other arrangements have been
made in writing prior to the above date.

The station/facility from which the employee has been suspended shall be responsible for
entering the suspension in Kronos. The pay code is MLW with a comment of “personal®,

Please notify me once the suspension is completed.

Thank you.

o

Christine Harvel, Lieutenant
Internal Affairs Unit

CH:mpa

C: Mark Elvin, Assistant Sheriff
David Myers, Commander
Anthony Ray, Captain
Sosha Thomas, SDHRO



FROM THE OFFICE OF

INTERNAL AFFAIRS - CONFIDENTIAL

August 4, 2015

IA#2014-041.1

TO: Civil Service Commission
FROM: Christine Harvel, Lieutenant
Internal Affairs Unit (O41)

ORDER OF SUSPENSION AND CHARGES - David Cortez

The Order of Suspension and Charges dated July 28, 2018, filed against David Cortez has been
received by the Civil Service Commission on:

Date
Commission Response:
[ ] Theaboveindividual HAS appealed the Order of Suspension and Charges.
[ ] Theaboveindividual HAS NOT appealed the Order of Suspension and Charges.
Please return this form to the Sheriff’s Internal Affairs Unit (MS-0O41) as soon as possible.

Thank you.

= _

Christine Harvel, Lieutenant
Internal Affairs Unit
(858) 974-2065

Attachment



San Diego County Sheriff’s Department

Post Office Box 939062 ®  San Diego, California 92193-9062

William D. Gore, Sheriff

To: William D. Gore, Sheriff

From: Ed Prendergast, Sheriff

Subject: RECOMMENDED DISCIPLINE FOR DEPUTY SIIERIFF DAVID
CORTEZ LA, Case # 2014-041.1

Date: July 24, 2015

BACKGROUND:

The facts of this case are not in dispute and are well documented in the LA. file. In essence, On
April 2, 2014, Deputy Cortez was in the first phase of his field training programming and
participating in an unauthorized pursuit training exercise in the City of Vista when he lost control
of the patrol car he was driving. The patro! car hit a curb and suffered minor damage. At the
direction of Deputy Dray and another senior deputy, Deputy Cortez was advised to leave the fact
about the pursuit training out of his verbal and written reports. Deputy Cortez did question these
instructions but ultimately he did as instructed and did not mention the pursuit training.
Approximately two weeks later Deputy Cortez contacted another deputy at the station and sought
advice on whether he should have fully disclosed the facts surrounding his accident. The other
deputy suggested he go to the sergeant and fully disclose what happened. Deputy Cortez went to
Sergeant Eglin and fully disclosed the facts of the accident. Sergeant Eglin initiated an L A.
investigation- LA, Case # 2014-041.1

I have fully reviewed the LA. Case completed by Sergeant Ken Jones, the Disciplinary
Recommendation and Rational completed by Licutenant Scott Black and the Skelly Conference
Report completed by Captain Hank Turner. I did not find any evidence of bias or prejudice in the
internal affairs findings, in the Disciplinary Recommendation and Rationale or in the Skelly
Conference Report. Deputy Cortez and Fern Steiner, his attorney, did not claim any prejudice or
bias. The L.A. Case sustained a finding of P&P section 2.46 Truthfulness against Deputy Cortez.
The Disciplinary Recommendation from Vista Command recommended termination. The Skelly
Report recommended the truthfulness finding be dismissed and found that Deputy Cortez was in
violation of P&P sections: 2.35 Operations of Vehicles; 2.4 Unbecoming Conduct and 2.30
Failure to Meet Standards.

On July 23" 2015, Assistant Sheriff Mark Elvin and I met with Deputy Cortez and Fern Steiner
in my office. We did not record the session or ask specific questions about the incident.
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DISCUSSION:

In essence, the pertinent question is what level of discipline is appropriate for a phase one trainee
who under the direction of his training officer is not fully honest in disclosing the facts
surrounding his original accident but comes forward approximately two weeks later and
discloses the truth? In balancing the proposed discipline with the facts of the case a few critical
items seem to weigh in favor of Deputy Cortez: Deputy Cortez was a first phase trainee who was
following the instructions of his training officer who was his first line supervisor; Deputy Cortez
questioned the decision to leave out the pertinent information about the pursuit but was told to do
so anyway; Deputy Cortez had nothing to gain by leaving out the information about the pursuit
training as he would not bear any responsibility for the unauthorized training; Deputy Cortez did
bring this matter to the department's attention and but for his actions the department would not
be aware of the truth behind the accident and would not have started the I.A, investigation.
Despite these mitigating facts, Deputy Cortez did not tell the truth until approximately two
weeks after the accident and discipline must be imposed for his failure to be fully truthful. Based
on the totality of the circumstances, 1 believe a suspension equivalent to twenty (20), eight and
one-half hour (8.5), working days would be appropriate to discipline Deputy Cortez and help
ensure that this behavior will not reoccur. The discipline is appropriate but is not so severe that it
would discourage others who might be involved in similar circumstances from coming forward.

As to the appropriate charges, there is a discrepancy between the 1.A findings and the Skelly
findings. Although all of the charges are appropriate, it is the Sheriff's Department policy to
charge the most pertinent charge. In this case that would be P&P section 2.46 Truthfulness. The
facts support this violation; the original I.A. supports this violation. The additional charges from
the Skelly are to be dismissed. '

RECOMMENDATION:

Deputy Cortez is in violation of P&P section 2.46 Truthfulness. Deputy Cortez should be
suspended for the equivalent of twenty (20), cight and one-half hour (8.5), working days.
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Respectfully Submitted:

Ed Prendergast, Undersheriff

Approved _/~ Disapprove

(Mt 4L

William Gore, Sheniff

Date:



COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO

INTER-DEPARTMENTAL CORRESPONDENCE

April 27,2015
TO: William D. Gore, Sheriff
FROM: H. F. Turner, Captain

Court Services Bureau — Area 1

VIA: Chain of Command

SKELLY CONFERENCE - DEPUTY DAVID CORTEZ #9739 — #2014-041.1

SYNOPSIS

On April 2, 2014, at approximately 0415 hours, Deputy David Cottez was on duty, in full
uniform, driving a marked Sheriff’s vehicle in the city of Vista. Deputy Cortez was in his first
phase of patrol training and was operating under the supervision of his training officer, Deputy
Peggy Dray. Deputy Cortez was involved in a collision in his patrol car, when in the process of
making a right hand turn, Deputy Cortez's car spun 180 degrees and slid into a curb because he
was driving at a speed unsafe for the conditions. The patro! car sustained moderate damage to the
driver side wheel and wheel assembly. No one involved in the incident disclosed they were
conducting pursuit training immediately before the collision.

Deputy Dray reported to Sergeant Dustin Lopez #2441, the collision was because of excess
speed on a wet roadway which Deputy Cortez agreed with either verbally or by nodding his
head. Deputy Dray and Deputy Cortez both completed written reports on the collision. Deputy
Malson #0209 completed a traffic collision report, Case Number 14116650,

On April 14, 2014, Deputy Cortez met with Lieutenant Scott Miller #1166 for his pre-
disciplinary hearing. Deputy Cortez did not disclose he was doing pursuit training immediately
prior to the collision. While the date of this meeting is not listed in the report it was prior to
Deputy Cortez's disclosure.

The next day, on April 15", 2014, while assigned to another training officer, Deputy Cortez
reported to Sergeant Deborah Eglin #1192, he was directed by Deputy Dray to omit the pursuit




Skelly Conference - Deputy Cortez
Interna! AfTairs Case #2014-041.]
Page 2 of 9

training from his report on the collision by- and Deputy Dray. Deputy Dray
denied directing Deputy Cortez to omit the pursuit training from his report but did not include it
in her report as it wasn't the cause of the collision.

COMMAND RECOMMENDATION

The internal affairs investigation concluded Deputy Cortez was untruthful in his written report
about the collision, was untruthful in his verbal account to Sergeant Aitken and Deputy Malson
and untruthfu! in his verbal account to Lieutenant Scott Miller. As a result of the sustained
findings (246 Truthfulness), Deputy Cortez’s disciplinary hearing officer recommended his
employment with the Sheriff's Department be terminated. After a review by the third level
supervisor, Captain Nesbit also recommended Deputy Cortez employment be terminated.

SKELLY CONFERENCE

By mutual agreement, the Skelly Conference was held on April 27, 2015, at 1000 hours, at the
San Diego Courthouse. The Skelly Conference was held in the Captain's Conference Room at the
San Diego Courthouse. Deputy Cortez was present and represented by his attorney, Fern Steiner,
while | served as the hearing officer. I digitally recorded the hearing which I later downloaded
onto a compact disk and it is submitted with this report.

Deputy Cortez received copies of all the pertinent and required documents during the
investigation including, the notice of disciplinary action, the notice of intent to terminate, the
disciplinary recommendation and rationale from Lieutenant Black and Captain Nesbit, the
investigative report by Sergeant Jones, the Skelly conference letter, the order not to disclose, the
acknowledgement of personal service and discs of the interviews. Deputy Cortez understood the
recommended discipline was termination and that he had reviewed the investigation. Deputy
Cortez understood the Skelly conference was his opportunity to respond to the charges, the
recommended discipline and had no objection to me serving as his Skelly Hearing Officer.

RESPONSE TO CHARGES

On behalf of Deputy Cortez, Attorney Fern Steiner, stated while Deputy Cortez should receive
some discipline for his actions in the case, Deputy Cortez should not be terminated. Most of the
facts in the case are not in dispute. Deputy Cortez was a first phase patro! trainee at the time of
the incident, While he had been a detention deputy for two years, he had just been sent to patrol
to be trained on how to be a patrol deputy. Deputy Peggy Dray was his first phase training

officer. The other deputy involved in the incident,_. also served as
a replacement training officer when Deputy Dray was not working.
Deputy Cortez was directed to do pursuit training by his training officers. The allegation in the

initial investigation was the pursuit training was not done in compliance with department policy
and was not authorized. During the investigation, Sgt. Nicholas Maryn stated he did not




Skelly Conference — Deputy Cortez
Internal Affairs Case #2014-041.1
Page 3 of 9

remember specifically approving pursuit training in this incident and he was unsure if he had
approved it verbally to his deputies prior to the training. Sgt. Maryn had approved similar
training on other occasions and would have approved the training. This information led the
investigator to conclude the allegation was not sustained as it relates to the pursuit training being

improper as it related to [ ] G =< NN

H_ and Deputy Dray stated they did not feel the pursuit training was relevant to
the vehicle collision. During a discussion about the collision,* and Deputy Dray
both stated the information was not pertinent as the cause of the collision was excess speed.
Deputy Cortez was a first phase trainee that was directed to not include the information when he
wrote his report. The practice for Deputy Cortez as a first phase trainee was for Deputy Dray to
write a report and for Deputy Cortez to use it as a template to learn what should be included in an
investigation as to the facts, form and style. According to Deputy Dray, she had Deputy Cortez
either read her report on the computer or review a written copy before Deputy Cortez wrote his
report,

Some of the facts are in dispute, Deputy Dray stated at the Vista Station she told Deputy Cortez
she was not including the pursuit training in her report but Deputy Cortez was free to put the
information in his report. Deputy Cortez denies this and satd he completed his report at the
direction and guidance of his training officer. If he had been free to write his report the way he
wanted, he would have included the information.

Deputy Cortez felt the pursuit training was relevant and should have been in his report but did
what he was directed to do by his training officers. Deputy Cortez still had concerns about the
report so he asked his second phase training officer about including the pursuit training in his
report which led to the investigation. No one mentioned the pursuit training during the collision
investigation nor did they mention it at the pre-disciplinary hearing with Lieutenant Miller.
Deputy Cortez said he reached out to Deputy Dray to ask about what he should do at his pre-
disciplinary hearing. Deputy Dray stated she told him to tell the truth while Deputy Cortez said
she told him to tell him what was in the written reports. If Deputy Cortez had been told to "tell
the truth", he would have told Lt. Miller all of the information but he was told to tell him the
information in the written reports.

While on his second phase of training, Deputy Cortez was assigned to Deputy Martinez. Deputy
Cortez still had doubts about the direction he was given on the collision report and asked his new
training officer, Deputy Martinez, if the information about the pursuit training was relevant in the
collision investigation. Deputy Martinez thought it was and directed him to speak with Sgt.
Eglin, who directed him to write a deputy's report including the information on the pursuit
training.

Deputy Cortez understands the need to be truthful and it is the reason behind the entire
investigation. Deputy Cortez questioned the exclusion of the pursuit training to his first phase
training officers on multiple occasions. When he was assigned a new training officer, he asked
them if what he was told was appropriate and when he was told it wasn't he wrote a report to
include the information. The pursuit training information only came to light because of Deputy
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Cortez. Deputy Cortez is being punished because he had the courage to come forward to question
the direction of his training officers. Deputy Cortez understands he should have included the
pursuit training information in his initial reports. He also understands he should be punished for
not only the collision but for not including the pursuit training information, Deputy Cortez has no
prior discipline history as a detention's deputy and as a deputy sheriff. Deputy Cortez now
realizes he should have come forward with the additional information to Sgt. Aitken/ Thomas
and Deputy Molson or to Lt. Miller when he was asked about the incident.

Fern Steiner also asked what kind of example does it set for the department if the person who
questions direction or comes forward with new information receives the same punishment or
more severe punishment than the other parties involved in the incidemt? Everyone in the
investigation realizes Deputy Cortez has accepted responsibility for his actions and is remorseful.

Deputy Cortez stated he could have avoided the entire thing if he included the information.

Deputy Cortez felt pressure and was directed by * and Deputy Dray to not
include the pursuit training information in his report. He will never put himself or the department
in the position again. Deputy Cortez does not regret coming forward with the information even if
he is terminated for coming forward because he realizes it was the right thing to do. He is a man
of integrity, who did the right thing, even if it causes him to lose his job. Deputy Cortez does not
remember telling Deputy Molson or anyone else that he stopped at the stop sign. He told them he

accelerated at the stop sign. He also admitted he rolled through the stop sign without stopping
and compared it to what is referred to as a "California Stop."

We concluded the interview at 1013 hours.

DISCUSSION

I reviewed the entire investigation and all of the supporting documentation listed in the report. |
also listened to the interviews with the involved parties multiple times. The investigation has
three sustained allegations against Deputy Cortez for untruthfulness as it is alleged Deputy
Cortez was untruthful in his written report about the collision, was untruthful in his verbal
account to Sergeant Aitken and Deputy Malson and untruthful in his verbal account to
Lieutenant Scott Miller. There are two main issues related to the untruthfulness in the
investigation with the first one being the exclusion of the pursuit training in the initial written
report, in the traffic investigation and to Lt. Miller during the pre-disciplinary hearing while the
second issue is if Deputy Cortez told people he came to a complete stop at the stop sign
immediately before the collision.

As it relates to the exclusion of the pursuit training in the written reports and interviews, there are
a number of mitigating and aggravating facts. It is not disputed by anyone that Deputy Cortez did
not include the pursuit training information in his initial deputy report. Excluding the pursuit
training information from his report did not benefit Deputy Cortez as he was still at fault in the
collision and the collision was still chargeable which would result in Deputy Cortez still
receiving discipline. The beneficiary of the exclusion of the pursuit training was Deputy Dray,

and [ Du.ring the investigation, the internal affairs

gr————_
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investigator determined the pursuit training was not unauthorized on this occasion but the
sergeant had verbally approved the concept during an earlier conversation. Sgt. Nicholas Maryn
stated he did not remember specifically approving pursuit training in this incident but could not
say he did not approve the training prior to them conducting the training. Sgt. Maryn had
approved similar training on other occasions and would have approved the training.

stated during his Internal Affairs investigations interviews he did not feel the
pursuit training was relevant, admitted talking about this with a first phase
patrol trainee, Deputy Cortez. During his interview, denied any involvement in
the discussion about excluding the pursuit training from Sergeant Lopez and the deputy's reports.
Deputy Dray admitted discussing excluding the pursuit training with H and
Deputy Cortez, a first phase trainee. Deputy Dray denied telling Deputy Cortez to exclude the
pursuit training from his report. It is standard practice for a first phase patrol trainee to mirror
their training officer's reports. A training officer writes the initial crime report or deputy's report,
and then has the trainee read it. The training officer's report is used as a template by the trainee to
teach them what needs to be included and what is not relevant, while also teaching the trainee
grammar and style. A training officer reviews every single report written by a trainee to
determine the accuracy and content of the report. Deputy Dray's statement that she instructed
Deputy Cortez to write whatever he wanted in his report does not seem plausible.

A training officer serves as a de facto first line supervisor to a trainee, Training officers write
daily evaluations for a trainee and teach them how to be a deputy sheriff. A first phase trainee
who routinely questioned the instruction given to them, would be marked down in their
evaluation for not only following instructions but for the ability to understand a concept.
According to Deputy Cortez's statement, he did question his training officer, along with the other
deputies at the scene, to make sure he understood what he was being instructed to do. If the same
incident had occurred but instead of a trainee/ training officer relationship the relationship was
deputy sherifl/ sergeant; would the outcome be any different if a sergeant instructed a deputy to
omit something from a report that was relevant? The San Diego Sheriff's Department is a
paramilitary organization that is predicated on following the direction of a superior. Deputy
Cortez completed reports with omissions as to the facts in this case but did it at the direction of
his de facto supervisor, Deputy Dray. Absent Deputy Dray's influence, Deputy Cortez would
have included the information. This opinion is supported by the fact Deputy Cortez did come
forward with the information when he was assigned to another training officer.

There are some aggravating factors in this case. Deputy Cortez did have the opportunity to tell
Sgt. Aitken and Deputy Malson about the pursuit training but told them what he was directed to
tell them was relevant. He did omit information from his report. The exclusion of the information
did not factor into his culpability in the collision. He was still at fault and the collision was
chargeable under both scenarios. This also applies to the conversation with Lt. Miller. He had the
opportunity, and should have at that time, to tell Lt. Miller at the pre-disciplinary about the
pursuit training information. He did not disclose the information but the very next day he
approached his second phase training officer, Deputy Martinez, with the information. This entire
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incident does not come to light without Deputy Cortez continuing to question what he was told
while he was following the instructions he was given. Do we as an organization put our
employees in a position of not questioning a directive or order? The conclusion of the
investigation for Deputy Cortez's termination is he followed the instruction he was given, or an
order, and we later determine an employee was right to question the order but we go back and
terminate them for following the order in the first place? The unintended consequence of this line
of thinking is to create that thin blue line of silence that the San Diego Sheriff's Department has
spent the last twenty years working to prevent in our organization. The other issue was if the
pursuit training was relevant to the collision, The information does not change the fact that
Deputy Cortez's collision was chargeable and he was at fault. The parties involved in the pursuit
training stated they were not pursuing each other at high speeds and were generally following the
rules of the road. The internal affairs investigation contains no information to dispute this other
than Deputy Cortez's admission that he did not stop at the stop sign.

The other significant area of concern was if Deputy Cortez was untruthful about stopping at the
stop sign. Deputy Cortez did not write in his written report he stopped at the stop sign at the
intersection. In reading the report, it is very clear to me the information on the stop sign was left
out and omitted. It is also omitted from Deputy Dray's report and is an example of Deputy
Cortez's report mirroring Deputy Dray's. Deputy Dray and Deputy Cortez both stated they did
not say they stopped at the stop sign to anyone. Sgt. Lopez stated Deputy Dray told him they did
stop at the stop sign while Deputy Cortez agreed verbally or by nodding his head. It is
understandable that Sgt. Lopez's recollection of, what at the time appeared to be, a minor
incident was unclear as he did not remember whether Deputy Cortez nodded his head or said yes
to confirm Deputy Dray's statement. Sgt. Lopez did not get a statement from Deputy Cortez but
instead relied on him to confirm Deputy Dray's statement, even though, Deputy Cortez was
driving the vehicle. Deputy Malson and Sgt. Aitken spoke to Deputy Cortez about the collision.
Deputy Malson stated in his interview and wrote in his report that Deputy Cortez stated he
stopped at the stop sign. Sgt. Aitken stated in his interview that he did not remember if Deputy
Cortez said he stopped at the stop sign and instead stated Deputy Cortez stated he was at the stop
sign at the intersection of La Mirada Drive and Progress Drive. Sgt. Aitken did not initially
mention in his verbal statement that Deputy Cortez stated he stopped at the intersection until
prompted by Sergeant Jones. Sgt. Aitken had to review the traffic collision investigation and read
the report where he wrote Deputy Cortez told him he stopped at the stop sign. Sgt. Aitken
repeatedly stated in the interview that Deputy Cortez said he was at the stop sign but did not
remember if Deputy Cortez said he stopped at the stop sign. Internal AfTairs Sergeant Jones
asked Sgt. Aitken to review his report and to review the statement of Deputy Cortez. Sgt. Aitken
stated he wrote in his report Deputy Cortez said he stopped at the stop sign while Deputy Dray's
statement did not say he did. Deputy Molson and Sgt. Aitken conducted a joint interview of
Deputy Cortez. Sgt. Aitken's statement in the interview is similar to Lt. Miller’s statement and to
the written reports. Lieutenant Miller also stated Deputy Cortez said he was at the stop sign and
his verbal statement was consistent with his written report. Deputy Cortez did not say in his
written report that he stopped at the stop sign. It appears he implied he stopped at the stop sign
by saying he was at the stop sign but did not state in his written report he stopped at the stop
sign.
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To give a synopsis of the stop sign statements, Deputy Malson and Sgt. Lopez both stated
Deputy Cortez said he stopped at the stop sign but Sgt. Lopez did not get a statement from
Deputy Cortez but instead had him confirm another deputies statement but was unsure whether
he confirmed it verbally or by nodding his head. Deputy Dray and Deputy Cortez both stated
they did not say they stopped at the stop sign. Lt. Miller and Sgt. Aitken both stated
independently Deputy Cortez stated he was at the stop sign but did not remember him
specifically saying he stopped at the stop sign. There was no recording of the pre-disciplinary
hearing and Lt. Miller said Deputy Cortez's statement was consistent with Deputy Cortez's
written report, where he did not mention stopping at the stop sign.

The other issue of note was the department initiated internal affairs complaint had conduct
unbecoming listed as the initial charge. The investigation into Deputy Cortez hinges on that
issue. Is a first phase trainee that is directed or told to exclude information from a report by his
training officer, while having it reinforced by experienced patrol deputies, guilty of conduct
unbecoming or of untruthfulness? What Deputy Cortez did was wrong but was it a lic or was it
an omission? Is every omission untruthful or do we factor in the relevance of the information, the
reason it was omitted or if the omission changes the cutcome of an investigation? The pursuit
training was relevant but Deputy Cortez was told by his training officer and another deputy it
was not relevant, Deputy Cortez clearly omitted the information not to save himself as he was
still subject to discipline for the chargeable collision. Deputy Cortez omitted the information
because he was told what he should write in his report. The same way a training officer tells a
trainee what to put in a battery report, what should be in a rape report, a burglary report and any
written report he is directed to write.

CONCLUSIONS

In reviewing the internal affairs investigation by Sergeant Ken Jones, the recommendation and
raticnale by Lieutenant Black, the addendum by Captain Nesbit, I do not believe there is
substantial evidence to support the charge of untruthfulness in this case as it relates to Deputy
Cortez.

In the Skelly hearing with Deputy Cortez, his attorney Fern Steiner brought to my attention two
key points for consideration. Deputy Cortez was following the direction of his training officer,
who the department charged with teaching him how to be a deputy sheriff. Deputy Cortez's
verbal statements about the stop sign were consistent with statement written in his deputy's
report. The issue that Fern Steiner brought forward of the whistleblower receiving the same or
more severe punishment than the other parties involved having a chilling effect on deputies
coming forward is not the rationale behind this decision but is a valid concemn for our
organization.

The fact that Deputy Cortez left out the pursuit training in his statements and report is not in
dispute by anyone. The reason he left it out is also not in dispute as he was told by his training
officer and an experienced deputy that it was not relevant. The relevance of the pursuit training
information, as it relates to Deputy Cortez's actions in the collision are not as important as it
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pertains to his actions as much as it does to Deputy Dray. Deputy Cortez did what he was told to
do and when he still had concerns about it, followed his chain of command by bringing the
information to his first line supervisor, his training officer. Deputy Cortez, along with his
training officer, immediately notified his sergeant.

The charge that Deputy Cortez was untruthful about running the stop sign is not supported by the
statements in the report by a preponderance of the evidence. Deputy Dray and Deputy Cortez
deny saying they stopped at the stop sign. Deputy Malson said they did. Sgt. Lopez said Deputy
Dray said they stopped, which Deputy Cortez agreed with but Sgt. Lopez does not remember if it
was verbally or by nodding his head. Sgt. Aitken and Lt. Miller both independently stated in
their interviews Deputy Cortez said he was at the stop sign but Sgt. Aitken wrote they stopped at
the stop sign. This is understandable as whether Deputy Cortez stopped at the stop sign was not a
point of contention in the collision investigation as Deputy Cortez was still at fault. It did not
become a major point of contention until the traffic investigation turned into an internal affairs
investigation for truthfulness. It is my conclusion that Deputy Cortez implied he stopped at the
stop sign by saying he was at the stop sign as that is what multiple witnesses confirmed and what
is in his written report, Deputy Cortez's report is not clear and accurate. It is likely Deputy
Cortez's report mirrors the report of his training officer, who is the person primarily responsible
for this incident. While Deputy Cortez was a detention's deputy for two years he had recently
graduated from the academy and had only been in patrol for a couple of weeks. Detention's
Deputies do not write the volume and variety of reports as a deputy sheriff assigned to patrol.
This is why a detention's deputies patrol training is exactly the same length as a deputy sherifT,
without detentions experience.

Deputy Cortez is not without blame in this incident. Deputy Cortez had multiple opportunities to
come forward with the additional information. Deputy Cortez could have told Deputy Malson,
Sgt. Lopez, Sgt. Aitken and Lt. Miller. Deputy Cortez allowed his training officer , along with
another deputy, to have undue influence of him and that behavior is a violation of our
department's core values.

RECOMMENDATION

In reviewing the internal affairs investigation by Sergeant Ken Jones, the recommendation and
rationale by Licutenant Black, the addendum by Captain Nesbit, and my Skelly hearing with
Deputy Cortez, the finding of three counts of untruthfulness are not supported by the
aforementioned investigations and attachments.

It is not in dispute that Deputy David Cortez failed to operate a county owned vehicle in the
performance of official duties, in a careful and prudent manner. The collision could have been
prevented and thus is considered chargeable but was not included in the findings of the
investigation. It is my recommendation that there should be a sustained finding for violation of

the following section.
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2.35 Operations of Vehicles

Employees shall operate all county owned or maintained vehicles, or any vehicle being
operated in the performance of their official duties, in a careful and prudent manner, and
shall obey all laws of the state and all Departmental orders pertaining to such operation.

Deputy Cortez's actions occurred not because he was untruthful but because he was directed to
by his first line supervisor. Even though he was directed to omit the information, by doing this,
Deputy Cortez's actions do not meet the high standard we expect for a deputy sheriff. It is my
recommendation that there should be a sustained finding for violation of the following sections:

2.4 Unbecoming Conduct

Employees shall conduct themselves at all times, both on and off duty, in such a manner
as to reflect most favorably on this Department. Unbecoming conduct shall include that
which tends to bring this Department into disrepute or reflects discredit upon the
employee as a member of this Department, or that which tends to impair the operation
and efficiency of this Department or employee.

2.30 Failure to Meet Standards

Employees shall properly perform their duties and assume the responsibilities of their
positions. Employees shall perform their duties in a manner which will tend to establish
and maintain the highest standards of efficiency in carrying out the mission, functions,
and objectives of this Department. Failure to meet standards may be demonstrated by a
lack of knowledge of the application of laws required to be enforced; an unwillingness or
inability to perform assigned tasks; the failure to conform to work standards established
for the employee's position; the failure to take appropriate action on the occasion of a
crime, disorder, or other condition deserving police attention;

The above policy sections violations are a more accurate description of actions of Deputy Cortez
in this incident. I recommend Deputy Cortez be suspended for sixty (60) days for violating the
above policies. While Deputy Cortez has no prior disciplinary action as a deputy sheriff or as a
detention deputy, the severity of this incident and actions merit the significant discipline. Deputy
Cortez and his attorney both agreed Deputy Cortez should be subject to significant discipline for
his actions and inaction as it relates to the collision investigation and not disclosing the pursuit
training to a supervisor in a timely manner,

JadF

H. F. Tumner, Captain
Court Services Bureau, Area |
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INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETING PERFORMANCE APPRAISAL REPORT

Instructions: All raters, supervisors, and appeal officers are instructed to review Human Resources Policy and Procedure

08058, EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE APPRAISALS - CLASSIFIED SERVICE, before the performance
appraisal is conducted. It is necessary for the rater to insure that the employee understands the information
presented in the tables below.

INFORMATION EMPLOYEE NEEDS TO KNOW

Introduction: In order for an employee to participate appropriately in the appraisal process, supervisors should

communicate the following:

KEY POINTS INFORMATION EMPLOYEE NEEDS TO KNOW

Performance standards | Performance is being measured against standards that were communicated in advance of the actual

performance.

Five days fo review When the completed performance appraisal form is given to the employee, the employee may take up to
5 days to review before signing

Meaning of signature The employee's signature does not mean agreement. |t merely acknowledges that the supervisor has
communicated the appraisal and that the employee has read the appraisal.

Requesting an An employee may request a performance appraisal from the appointing authonty under two conditions:

appraisal - a scheduled appraisal has not been conducted and is overdue (more than 30 days late), or

- a previous rating had an overall rating of "below standard.”

Appealing an appraisal | The performance appraisal may be appealed to the appointing authority. The appointing authority shall

either;

~ appoint an unbiased appeal officer within 7 days of fhe request, or

- atthe employee's request, provide a list of 3 unbiased appeal officers from which the employee
selecls one.

RATER / SUPERVISOR GUIDELINES

Procedure: Use this table to select the appropriate ratings:

RATING DEFINITION OF RATING GUIDELINES

Yes

Meets expected performance. Use when all slandards required for successful performance are met.

Needs improvement Use when performance standards are not met.

HOW TO COMPLETE PERFORMANCE APPRAISAL FORM

Procedure: The rater / supervisor follow these steps in consultation with the reviewer. .

STEP

ACTION

1

Completes "SECTION A: IDENTIFYING INFORMATION," at the top of form if appraisal is originated by department or
employee.

Prepares "SECTION B: ITEMIZED CHECKLIST" and "SECTION C: OVERALL RATING" in draft form.

Immediate supervisor discusses evaluation with reviewer.

Immediate supervisor meets and discusses evaluation with employee

Supervisor considers input from employee.

Supervisor makes appropriate changes If necessary.

Employee has option fo review for § days if necessary.

Employea and Supervisor sign final evalualion

Reviewer reviews final evaluation and then signs.

If employee signs on Appeals fine, Supervisor notifies and submits to Sheriffs Personnel.

Reviewer submits evaluation to Sheriffs Personnel mailstop O-41

23 |e|em|~|o|o]a]w]m

Once submitted to Shenffs Personnel, a copy will be sent to the employee, a copy to Sheriff's Master File and original
signed evaluation to the Department of Human Resources.

If reviewer changes rating, go back to step 3 above.

If employee appeals rating, go to appeal process Identified in Human Resources Policy 08058.

*See DHR Policy 0805B regarding Performance-Based Step Advancement procedures.
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Evaluation for Deputy David Cortez #9739
Second Six Month Probation

Deputy Cortez was assigned to Cpl. Bentz for the extension of his second phase of training and on Day
44 of the second phase of training Deputy Cortez was recommended for advancement to the third
phase of training. There were several areas where improvement was needed as noted in the final
evaluation for that phase: report writing, preliminary investigations, evidence procedure, department
guidelines and enforcement codes.

Deputy Cortez began his third phase of training with Cpl. Klimek on August 23, 2014, This phase
documented an initial need for beat orientation, use of the MDC, report writing and investigations. The
Cpl. Noted a steady growth with the application of open communication and timely feedback to Deputy
Cortez in the form of regutarly administered and documented evaluations. Report writing continued to
be an area of needed correction until the last day of third phase. Deputy Cortez was recommended to

advance to shadow phase.

Deputy Cortez began shadow phase on September 20, 2014 after approved time off for the birth of his
child. On September 29, Cpl. Bentz recommended that based on the performance noted, Deputy Cortez
be released from phase training for full duty as a patrol Deputy Sheriff.

Deputy Cortez successfully completed his patrol training in Fallbrook during this probation period. He
worked in patrol at the Fallbrook Substation until October 14, 2014.

Deputy Cortez was temporarily assigned to the Sheriff's Communications Center during the remainder
of this rating period.
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